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MOTION     RE     THE     FIFTY-FIFTH 
REPORT OF THE PUBLIC ACCOUNTS 

COMMITTEE 

MR. CHAIRMAN : Motion regarding the 
Fifty-fifth Report of the Public Accounts 
Committee. Shri Lokanath Misra. 

As there are a large number of speakers, I 
think I will have to budget the time. I think I 
would like to give 20 minutes to the mover 
and 15 minutes' to others. 

SHRI M. N. GOVINDAN NAIR (Kerala) : 
Thirty minutes and twenty minutes. 

MR. CHAIRMAN : I cannot accommodate 
you then. 

There will be no lunch recess. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA (Orissa) : Mr. 
Chairman, I beg to move the following 
motion : 

"That the Fifty-fifth Report of the Public 
Accounts Committee with reference to the 
observations of the Committee contained fn 
para 4.128 of the Fiftieth Report of the 
Public Accounts Committee be taken into 
consideration." 

Sir, I am extremely unhappy that I have to 
do a very unpleasant job today. I wish . . . 

SHRI ARJUN ARORA (Uttar Pradesh) : 
Do not do it. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA : I have to do 
it. 

MR. CHAIRMAN : Yes, please go ahead. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA : I wish the 
hon. Minister, Shri Subramanfam, had not 
given us the occasion to do it. It is because of 
the actions of a certain Minister that the other 
House and this House had to waste two full 
days of their working hours. 

SHRI MULKA GOVINDA REDDY 
(Mysore) : To prevent so much of waste, it is 
being done. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA : I consider Shri 
Subramaniam to be one of the ablest and the 
most competent of Ministers in the Central 
Government. But the difficulty is that in his 
competence and ability he is misguided. The 
more the competence, the more the ability, the 
more the capability, 

the more is the possibility of its abuse and 
here is a glaring case of such an abuse. I doubt 
very much whether it would have been 
possible even for the Public Accounts 
Committee to find out the truth if he had 
continued to be Minister till today in the same 
Ministry. I am happy that he is not there and 
this is how things could be unearthed. He is 
competent to the extent of even not allowing 
the Public Accounts Committee to come in 
possession of facts which the PAC should 
have been given. 

Now, the first point to be looked into is 
whether any irregularity has been committed 
or not. I said, it is because of his competence 
and ability that he has been able to commit so 
many irregularities and abuse his competence. 
What are those irregularities ? I must give a 
background to the House so that it would faci-
litate further discussion of the matter. 

Now, the parties concerned are Messrs. 
Amin Chand Pyarelal and Surendra (Over-
seas). The Minister concerned is Shri C. 
Subramaniam and Sardar Swaran Singh is* 
his predecessor. I have no definite information 
about it. But there have been allegations . . . 

SHRI AKBAR ALI KHAN (Andhra 
Pradesh) : The Fifty-fifth Report concerns 
only Shri C. Subramaniam. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA : We are not 
considering the 55th Report, we are also 
considering the 50th Report. 

SHRI MULKA GOVINDA REDDY: 
Actions following therefrom. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA : When an hon. 
Member in this House is briefed, he must be 
briefed properly for the Minister. He cannot 
half-heartedly do it. 

(Interruptions) 

 
fHindi transliteratior
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SHRI LOKANATH MISRA : Sir, with these 
interruptions, you will kindly allow mo 30 
minutes since we are debating it the whole 
day. 

MR. CHAIRMAN : Please try. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA : Now, Sir, 
these firms in question were black-listed pre-
viously even under a favourable regime and 
the hon. Minister who succeeded his pre-
decessor rniib't have looked into the file-He is 
a competent man, I have said, and as soon as 
he got into this particular Ministry, he got a 
grip over the whole Ministry and naturally, 
before dealing with them, before disposing of 
this particular file, he must have gone into the 
history of them and in having gone through 
the history of the file, he must also have found 
out that in the previous regime these particular 
businessmen and business houses had definite 
advantages obtained. I will refer now to some 
of the remarks of the Fiftieth Report of the 
Public Accounts Committee. Paragraph 4.130 
says:— 

"One of the reasons given for issuing 
customs clearance permit was to avoid 
demurrage . . ." 

THE MINISTER or EDUCATION (SHRI M. 
C. CHAGLA) : On a point of order, Sir. The 
motion which is under consideration 
specifically says : 

"That the Fifty-fifth Report of the Public 
Accounts Committee with reference to the 
observations of the Committee contained in 
para 4.128 of the Fiftieth Report of the 
Public Accounts Committee be taken into 
consideration." 

If you look at paragraph 4.128, It says : 

"The Sub-Committee are unable to 
understand the circumstances under which 
the Minister changed his previous orders so 
soon that the business suspension with M/s. 
Aminchand Payarelal group of firms should 
not be communicated to other Government 
Departments." 

And the Fifty-fifth Report is nothing more 
than the elaboration of this paragraph, there-
fore, sir, my point of order is that the ambit of 
this debate should be restricted to para 4.128 
of the Fiftieth Report and the elaboration of 
this oart contained in the Fifty-fifth Report. 
We should not roam far and 

wide over the whole Report which deals with 
many other transactions which are no; under 
consideration in this House today. 

SHRI MULKA GOVINDA REDDY: There 
is no point of order in what the 
Minister Says. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA : Can I have a 
word on this point of order ? 

MR. CHAIRMAN : He has indicated that 
we are considering the Fifty-fifth Report and 
the portion of the Fiftieth Report relevant 
thereto and not the whole Report. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA : I am not 
going into the whole report. I am going only 
through the relevant portion. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Of the Fiftieth Report. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: Yes, Sir. 
These are relevant points because these must 
have been brought to the notice of the hon'ble 
Minister before he passed the first order. One 
of the reasons given for issuing customs 
clearance permit was to avoid demurrage. His 
predecessors was very much obsessed about 
demurrage that the party had to pay. 
Therefore, in spite of : 

"Restriction on Import of certain goods 
—(i) save as otherwise provided in this 
order, no person shall import any goods of 
the description specified in Schedule I 
except under, and in accordance with, a 
licence or a customs clearance permit i-
ranted by the Central Government or by 
;my officer specified in Schedule II." 

MR. CHAIRMAN : You need not go into 
Ihe details of that. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: All I want to 
say is that the Minister should have studied  
the  files. 

MR. CHAIRMAN : You think he issued the 
order without studying the files. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: With this 
background, Sir, the Minister was pleased 
somehow to pass an order on the 16th 
November, 1962. 

Of course, there was another immediate 
cause for it. The immediate cause was, it was 
stated by the Ministry—I do not think the 
Leader of the house has any objection 
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to my quoting from the Fifty-fifth Report— J 
quote : 

"It was stated by the Ministry of Iron and 
Steel that they issued an order on 16th 
November, 1962 that all business dealings 
with M/s. Amin Chand Pyarelal group of 
firms should be suspended by H.S.L. and 
Iron and Steel Controller until the dispute 
leading to accumulation of semis at the 
ports was finally Settled. As the dispute 
between these parties' and the Government 
has not yet (July, 1966) been -settled the 
suspension order is still in force." 

Now, Sir, this was the first order issued. I 
consider even this order to be a very lenient 
one because previously these very firm9 were 
blacklisted, as I said, in a very favourable 
regime. Therefore, after having passed this 
order there was no occasion for the Minister 
to tone down the rigour of the order. That is 
what I was trying to explain. 

Now, the second order was passed for 
irregular disposal of 700 tons of imported 
rounds by M/s. Surendra Overseas. Fortius 
the Secretary submitted a note as is evident 
from the proceedings' of the Fifty-tifth. 
Report of the Public Accounts Committee. It 
says on page 3 : 

"Suspension of business dealings with 
the firm (and its allied and associated 
concerns) by the Iron and Steel Controller 
for a period of two years will, I think, meet 
the requirements of the case." 

The Minister, having known the background 
of these firms, did not naturally depend upon 
the Secretary's advice even though the 
Secretary had his own reason to be lenient 
about the firm. Therefore, because he took a 
very stern measure, I have to congratulate the 
Minister. In paragraph 1.13 it further says : 

"The Minister did not agree with the 
Secretary and passed the following order 
on the same day : 

"It Should be a general order so that 
other Government Departments and 
Institutions also do not deal with those 
firms." 

I am trying to explain to the House how there 
has been absolutely no distinction between the 
first order and the second order so far as the 
business party is concerned mste that has been 
made a plea by the hon'ble Minister in course 
of his explanation to the other House and in 
course of his explanation subsequently to the 
Public Accounts Committee and his other 
statements also. 

The hon'ble Minister has shifted ground 
from place to place. On the first occasion, in 
the Lok Sabha, he s'aid that it was because of 
the assessment by the Transport Ministry that 
he toned down the rigour of his order 
subsequently. In the Public Accounts 
Committee he said that it was because of the 
letter of apology submitted by one of the 
Directors of these firms. Now, Sir, the point 
that I would like to emphasise is that because 
the truth was not being told the Minister could 
not make out for himself as to what would be 
the objective impressions of his statements on 
different occasions. In the Lok Sabha he said 
that it was the Transport Ministry's 
assessment. In having obtained the Transport 
Ministry's assessment about this particular 
firm the Minister has also been lenient.    He 
had the 

dealing with these firms for the past So 
many years in his own Ministry. There were 
cases of smuggling against these firms. They 
were importers, and defaulting importers, 
there was a Special Police Establishment case 
pending against this particular firm. Inspite of 
that, I cannot really imagine how a Minister of 
his intelligence and competence could ask one 
of the Deputy Secretaries to talk on the 
telephone to the Deputy Secretary in the 
Ministry of Transport, to find out the 
assessment of their Ministry 

depend upon them in finally passing an 
order in this particular file. There is 
something else behind it. What is behind that 
I will come to that. But can anybody with 
average intelligence believe the Minister 
when he says that he asked his Deputy 
Secretary to ascertain on the telephone their  
assessment  of the fact ? 

THE MINISTER OF FOOD, AGRICUL-
TURE. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

AND CO-OPERATION 

(SHRI C. SUBRA-MANIAM) : Sir. may I . . . 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA :     You will 
have your say. 



4367 Motion   re    Fifty-fifth     [RAJYASABHA]     Report of the P.A.C. 4368 

SHRI C. SUBRAMANIAN! : Sir, I would 
like to know where the hon'ble Member got 
tro information from that I asked the Deputy 
Secretary to contact the other Deputy 
Secretary on the telephone. There is no such 
thing. The note says that the Deputy Secretary 
says that he heard the Additional Secretary in 
the Ministry of Communication. He may build 
his arguments on that. But there is nothing on 
the file to show any such thing. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: Whether it 
was a Deputy Secretary or an Additional 
Secretary, makes little difference. A Deputy 
Secretary one year after will become an 
Additional Secretary. 

SHRI AKBAR ALI KHAN : It was not the  
suggestion  of the  Minister. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA : It was not 
the suggestion of the Minister, but the 
Minister depended ultimately on that sugges-
tion. That is what I want to say. It may not 
have originated with the Minister but an 
intelligent Minister depended upon a Deputy 
Secretary's' note of an assessment on the 
telephone from another Ministry. 

SHRI AKBAR ALI KHAN : He dfd not say 
it originated from it. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA : But ultimately 
this gentleman was guided by this particular 
noting. It could not have originated in so 
many ways. It cannot be on the file itself. The 
Minister might have put in a word on the 
telephone to his Deputy Secretary to ascertian 
from the Joint Secretary of the other Ministry. 
That makes little difference and that is 
absolutely no excuse. 

MR. CHAIRMAN : He gave you some 
information. Please carry on with your 
argument, if that helps' you in the argument. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA : This is what 
he depended upon. Subsequently during the 
evidence before the P.A.C. he said that the 
apology weighed heavily on his mind, that he 
got emotional and therefore he thought that 
every body had a future and he guaranteed a 
future to this firm, Messrs. Surendra 
Overseas, at the expense of the country. He 
became so emotional. I would ask him cer- 

tain questions, whether the particular gentle-
man, Mr. Jit Paul, met him at an unusual 
hour. He says': 'My doors are always open, as 
if they are open throughout the night. The 
door has never been open to me, a Member of 
Parliament. 

MR. CHAIRMAN :  Have you tried to 
get in ? 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA:  I did not 
have any business and therefore I did not have 
any occasion. But he takes great credit in 
saying that his doors are always open. I do not 
presume that he meant by that that his doors 
were open during the night because this 
particular gentleman, Mr. Jit Paul, for your 
information and for the information of the 
House, I can Say, came by the evening plane 
the same day, on the 20th July, from Calcutta. 
He must have reached here at 10 in the night 
the same day and thereafter he must have met 
him. It takes time to drive from the aerodrome 
to his house and therefore he must have met at 
the earliest at 10.30 p.m. How waj it that the 
interview was fixed up for him as soon as he 
got down from the plane and as soon as he 
drove straight to Mr. Subra-maniam's house ?   
Was he a State guest'. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA : We must not travel 
outside the record. The hon. Memrxi is not 
giving evidence. If you permit personal 
knowledge of Members to be imported into 
the debate. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: Let him say 
'no'. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA : Will he forgive me 
? We are dealing with the record. Let the hon. 
Member, I beg of him, confine himself to the 
record which is large enough but if every 
Member was to import personal knowledge in 
to this debate, I do not know where we will 
go. 

SHRI D. L. SEN GUPTA (West Bengal): 
We are discussing the matters connected i the 
case. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA : I have the 
highest regard for Mr. Chagla. I am con-
strained to comment that the Chairman of the 
Mundhra Commission has become the 
defender or the defence counsel for all the 
corrupt people here. I am. sorry to say that 
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SHRI M. M. DHARIA (Maharashtra) : I 
object to this statement that he has become 
the defender of all corrupt people. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA : It is serious 
reflection. This must be expunged. I will not 
be in this chair, I will not be a Minister for a 
second if I was called upon to defend any 
practice which I know to be corrupt. 

SHRI M. M. DHARIA : That remark must 
be expunged. 

MR. CHAIRMAN ; Mr. Misra, you better 
withdraw that. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA : Yes, Sir. 

MR. CHAIRMAN : His remarks are 
withdrawn. Proceed with the argument. 

SHRI D. L. SEN GUPTA : On a point of 
order. Is it the ruling of the Chair that the 
speaker or anyone who might be speaking 
today shall have to confine to the letter of the 
Report or he can state his argument on 
matters connected therewith ? 

MR. CHAIRMAN : I have made it plain 
that the Fifty-fifth report is under distus-sion 
and the parts of 50th report relevant to the 
55th Report and if I see anybody who has a 
different notion of relevancy than I have, I 
would pull him up. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: Now my 
personal information should be contradicted 
by the Minister if he can do so. I would very 
much like to be contradicted if that is so but 
my information h that he came at an unusual 
hour. 

The next point is this. (Interruption). Do 
not interrupt me. Do you have any brief ? 

MR. CHAIRMAN : I would request 
Members not to interrupt him. Let everybody 
say what he wants unles's someone thinks that 
it is wrong. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: Then the 
Minister went out of his way in assuring this 
defaulting firm to help in their industries. 
There was no occasion for it, there was no 
need for it. He (firm's representative) writes 
on the 20th : "I am glad and 

grateful for your kind assurance of support to 
us in our future industrial undertakings." 
What was the occasion for it ? He had come 
to apologise for his past mistakes, for being 
pardoned or condoned. What was the 
occasion for the Minister to go out of his way 
to assure him: 'You have been found guilty by 
the Government so far aS your commercial 
dealings or trade dealings with the 
Government are concerned but we shall 
definitely consider you honest in your indus-
trial undertakings'.   What is this ? 

SHRI C. SUBRAMANIAM : Will you read 
the following paragraph ? 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA : "While we 
fully appreciate the advice you very kindly 
gave us that we should concentrate our acti-
vities more on industry than on trade, we wish 
to inform . . ." Was he their indos-trial adviser 
? Was* he acting as a Minister or was he 
Surrendra Overseas's industrial adviser ? He 
had absolutely no business unless there was 
some other consideration for it. Firstly, the 
time was unus'ual for the meeting. Secondly, 
he went out of his way in his advice. I do not 
know if their own industrial adviser would 
have advised them this way because they 
could depend on the Government's future 
attitude in the background of their past 
conduct but here was a Minister who 
definitely assured them: 'I would support you 
in your industries'. What was' the necessity 
for it ? Why did he do it unless there was 
some consideration for going out of the way 
for helping them ? 

SHRI AKBAR ALI KHAN : This is very 
unfair that the document should be quoted in 
part; unless the whole import is taken . .. 

MR. CHAIRMAN : Mr. Akbar Ali Khan, 
you do not want him to read the whole report. 
I will not allow him to do that. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA:  This is a 
self-contained paragraph. Somebody who 
could not be trusted in the matter of trade and 
commerce, how conld an intelligent person 
consider him trustworthy in the caste of 
industry particularly when he would have to 
deal with commodities which are obtainable 
on permit or quota ? How did he consider him 
to be trustworthy for dealing with such things 
? My party therefore has always been 
pleading that the root of corruption in the 
Government is because of licence, 
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[Shri Lokanaih Misra.] permit and quota 
and here is a specific instance where the 
Minister has found this' particular firm in 
other fields to be untrustworthy but wants to 
give them permits and licences for the setting 
up of industries. 

Incidentally I would bring a small matter in 
this connection. The name of one Mr. Swamy 
has been mentioned in this report. I reliably 
learn that he owns a foreign liquor shop in 
Delhi and many of our officers . . . 

SHRI D. L. SEN GUPTA: Also Ministers . . 
. 

SHRI LOKANATH  MISRA:  I do not 
think Ministers are involved, but many of the 
officers, Sir, talk on telephone about their 
organisation1;, about different companies. 
They meet there and discuss about 
administrative problems and take a decision 
on a glass of wine. 

MR. CHAIRMAN : Now you have taken 
your time. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA : Now the 
Government feels' satisfied that tl.sy have 
done their job by announcing a committee to 
go into these matters. What I would suggest is 
that, if a committee goes into the matter, it 
mus't go also into matters connected with Mr. 
Subramaniam. The Chairman of the Public 
Accounts Committee himself, Sir, has said 
that the party is extremely influential. The 
names of the personnel of the committee, 
therefore, should be announced. Such a 
committee must inspire the confidence of the 
people. 

Now, Sir, incidentally I shall quote Mr. 
Chagla, the Leader of the House's remark in 
connection with the Mundhra deal.   He 
says : 

"After very anxious ;onsideratfon I have 
decided that this inquiry should be held in 
public. A public inquiry constitutes a very 
important safeguard for ensuring that the 
decision will be fair and impartial. The public 
is entitled to know on what evidence the 
decision is based. Members of the public will 
also be in a position to come forward at any 
stage to throw more light on the facts 
disclosed by the evidence. Justice s'hould 
never be cloistered—it should be administered 
in broad daylight." 

Now that he sits next to the Prime Minister, i 
would like him, if he has any conviction in 
what he has said in this report to persuade the 
Prime Minister to accept his point of view. I 
quite agree with his point of view, and it 
should be under the Commissions of Inquiry 
Act. 

MR. CHAIRMAN : 1 would now request 
you to finish. That will do. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA- Sir, the Public 
Accounts Committee has gone into all the 
records which were in the possession of the 
Government. Now, Sir, if a commission is 
appointed, their job would be to find out the 
records from other sources also, may be from 
Surendra Overseas, from Aminchand Pyarelal 
and from all other concerns connected with 
them, their associate concerns. Unless it has 
wide powers, how can it obtain papers from 
all of them ? They are influential parties; the 
Chairman of the Public Accounts Committee 
himself says that, and we saw how Mr. 
Sukhthankar could not lay his hands on the 
papers in possession of Dr. Teja; there is that 
glaring example just recently, and the Prime 
Minister, in spite of that, wants to repeat the 
very same thing, and put a hurdle in the work 
of the committee. There I have nothing to say, 
I hope she would appreciate these remarks. 

MR. CHAIRMAN : Now, Mr. Misra, you 
have taken more than seven minutes. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: All right, Sir. 
Here I conclude. 

The question was proposed. 

MR. CHAIRMAN : There are three 
amendments to the motion, which may be 
moved at this stage without a speech. 
Amendment No. 2 is only in the name of Shri 
Bhupesh Gupta. He is not here and so it is not 
moved. 

SHRI M. N. GOVINDAN NAIR : Sfr. I 
move : 

1. "That at the end of the motion, the 
following be added, namely :— 

'and having considered the same, this 
House records its approval of the find-
ings' and observations contained in the 
said Reports.'" 
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SHRI NIRFIN GHOSH (West Bengal) : Sir, 
I move : 

3. "That at the end of the motion, the 
following be added, namely :— 

'and having considered the same, this 
House is of opinion that a Commission 
under the Commissions of Inquiry Act, 
1952, be constituted to conduct an open 
inquiry into all aspects pertaining to the 
transaction referred to in the said Fifty-
fifth Report." 

The questions were proposed. 

SHRI K. V. RAGHUNATHA REDDY 
(Andhra Pradesh) : Mr. Chairman, Sir, at the 
very outset permit me to congratulate the 
Public Accounts Committee on the per-
formance of their magnificent task in un-
ravelling the mysteries and the various 
malevolent ways practised by private enter-
rrriFe in this country in relation to the public 
sector. 

SHRI BIREN ROY (West Bengal) : You 
mean, private enterprise. 

SHRI K. V. RAGHUNATHA REDDY : 
I mean exploitation of public enterprise by 
private enterprise and carrying out exploita-
tion through malevolent acts in the process of 
making money. On this occasion I am 
reminded of one of the statements made by 
Professor Gadgil—who is" very happily with 
us here—when he delivered his Convocation 

, Address to the Nagpur University how the 
officers of the Government, though not all, 
some of them, enter into previous arrange-
ment with the private concerns and get fu are 
appointments, and with that end in view how 
they deal with these public institutions as 
private institutions. Now this* is one of the 
very dangerous developments of private 
enterprise in this country. I am one of those 
who believe that, though commitees and 
commissions of inquiry may be appointed 
from time to time and swindler after swindler 
may be discovered, unless we put an end to 
this social and economic structure which has 
given rise to swindlers and Mackmarketeers 
and racketeers, unless we RO through a 
process of rationalisation limiting the role of 
the private sector, we wi'l not be able to deal 
with this problem of social pathology which is 
of an intrinsic 

.character  in  the organic structure  of the 

soc.al and economic system. Unless this is 
done, we may move only from one swindler 
to another swindler whatever the competence, 
honesty and capacity of the Ministers may be. 

With this1 background, Sir, I come now to 
the question that is really concerned with the 
Public Accounts Committee's Fifty-fifth 
Report. If we remove all the epithets used by 
my friend, Mr. Misra, the gravamen of the 
charge against the Minister concerned is that 
after taking into account certain activities of 
Amin Chand Pyarelal he had passed an order 
at one time on the 28th or 29th of June, and he 
had revised the order subsequently on the 23rd 
of July. That, in substance, i<} the gravamen 
of the charge, which is the subject-matter of 
the Report of the Public Accounts Committee, 
and nothing else. In this context, before we 
deal with the question whether the Minister 
acted bona fide or otherwise, whether he exer-
cised his powers competently, whether he 
exercised his discretion in a proper and 
judicious manner or not, we will have to take 
into account the various s'urrounding 
circumstances, because one circumstance 
le.ids to another circumstance giving rise to 
inferences, from a piece of circumstantial 
evidence. This is how this matter will have to 
be approached. Before I deal with this 
question I may just give a point of infor-
mation. The order the hon. Minister passed, 
the 16th November order, relates to a trans-
action of 1961. As far as the order passed by 
the Minister in relation to the transaction of 
1961 is concerned, we may call it lenient or 
harsh; there is no demur on the part of either 
the Public Accounts Committee or on the part 
of any other hon. Member. That I want the 
Members of this hon. House to kindly bear in 
mind. Now the order which forms the 
gravamen of the charge, that aspect of the 
matter relates to a transaction that had 
happened in 1957. That is the default 
committed by Amin Chand Pyarelal in relation 
to an illegal transaction of 700 tons of rounds. 
This offence had been committed in 1957, not 
in 1961 or 1962 or 1963 when the Minister 
had been in charge of this Ministry. Now, Sir, 
the question that has to be really considered is 
this. Obviously the Minister had taken trouble 
in order to see the way how the various 
operations that had been conducted by the 
various' business firms, and as a result of his 
own personal investigation into these matters 
he 
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[Shri K. V. Raghunatha Reddy.] was 
coming across all these instances and 
transactions', one of which is this. And in 
relation to the other, he had already passed 
orders. Now, Sir, the question that is really 
asked is : "Is the Minister so innocent ? And 
presuming that the Minister is a very 
competent man, did he properly exercise his; 
sense of discretion, or the power of discretion 
vested in a Minister ?" Here the executive 
authority exercised discretion, not the 
Ministerial power. There is a distinction 
between the power of the executive authority 
and the Ministerial act because, in the case of 
a Ministerial act, he will have to simply 
follow the command of the law, and as far as1 
the executive authority is concerned, he must 
exercisle his conscience, his sense of 
discretion in the most judicious manner and 
pass orders. 

These are the two ^conditions which we 
have to keep in mind before we deal with this 
question. There are again three aspects which 
we may have to remember for a proper 
appreciation of the case. The Government is 
empowered to take three courses of action 
whenever they come across a contractor or 
businessman who is contravening the 
regulations or the rules of the law. One can 
blacklist the firm or businessman. Blacklisting 
is' done when certain conditions are present. In 
those conditions, with the consultation of the 
Home Ministry in certain cases and in certain 
cases suo motu, the Ministry itself, provided 
the administration section of that Ministry is 
agreeable can blacklist the firm or 
businessman, banning the departments 
concerned from having any business 
transactions with that party. Ail the business is 
abandoned with that party as far as the 
Departments in that Ministry are concerned. 

Another thing is a general order which can 
be passed and which will be taken into 
account or taken note of by all the other 
Departments for proper action, as soon as it is 
passed and the Minister is supposed to have 
passed such a general order earlier, that is. on 
the 28th of June, 1963. If a Minister passes a 
general order, then ipso facto it does not 
become operative. It is only a matter of 
information being Sent to other Departments 
for the purpose of taking cognisance of the 
fact that a particular Ministry is of the view 
that here is a man who had  not  dealt with 
things properly. 

Therefore, all the other Departments are told, 
"Please beware of this man. You will have to 
take care of him." That is the meaning of the 
general order which Mr. Subramaniam passed 
at that point of time. 

A banning order also can be passed by the 
Minister in relation to his own Department 
restricting or instructing his own Department 
not to have any business dealings) with that 
party. 

What we have to understand is that the 
entire contention in this matter rests on this, 
whether the Minister exercised hu discretion 
properly or not. Now if we tako into account 
the quantum of punishment that has been 
awarded in this case, that would give us some 
guidance as to whether the Minister acted 
properly or not. AJ far as the 23rd July order is 
concerned, it is my submission. Sir, that it is 
materially different in relation to its operative 
effect from the order of the 16th November. I 
do not want to go into the phraseology used in 
the various orders. But for the purpose of 
substantiating my argument I will illustrate the 
case this way. li a person, if a Department, 
wants to enter into a contract with another 
businessman, the law of contract comes into 
operation. That is to sa/ there must be an offer 
and there must t"-an acceptance on the other 
side. Suppose a person or a firm has got the 
capacity to make an offer to me, I can refuse to 
daal with that firm unleSs there is a subsisting 
contract out of which action for damage-may 
lie. As far as my future action i; concerned, I 
can say I will not enter into the contract. That 
is the essence or fee meaning of the order of 
the 16th Noveml which the concerned Minister 
had passed, which is in the nature of a D.O. 
letter. What exactly ia the difference? As fa 
the 23 rd July order is concerned, it is relc vant 
to point out here that the Steel Controller's 
order relates* to the acquisition as well as 
disposal of steel and various other connected 
goods. Unless the Steel Controller permits or 
there is some authority emanating from the 
Steel Controller or the Ministi Steel, if it id a 
major transaction in steel or in pig iron, then 
these things cannot he done by any party in 
this country, wha: might be his position. That 
is stated in pam 4 and para 5 of the Steel 
Controller's orde • and they deal with this 
question specif"' and there is no ambiguity 
about it.    Thn 
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order of the 23 rd July prohibits all dealings 
as far as the Ministry of Steel is concerned. 
That means it not only prohibits contracts' of 
the Ministry of Steel and of the Iron and Steel 
Controller, with this firm, but it also prohibits  
by  way of licensing or permits, exports and 
imports, all dealings even of the private steel 
industry in relation wilh this firm, even of 
private industrialists like the Tatas.   If this 
point is clear, what we have to appreciate is 
that in 1959 the firm started with a business 
of 12 per cent exports and 6 per cent imports.   
In 1960 the firm had jumped up to 59 per 
cent imports and 60 per cent exports of the 
total steel business.   This is like a 
Napoleanic rise.   If we understand the 
quantum of business that these people have 
been doing in 1959 and the proportion in 
which it has risen, whatever might be the 
mystery involved in this rise, the point which 
I want to urge before the House  is  that  the  
Steel Controller's order and the operation of 
that order passed by Mr. Subramaniam, apply 
to this part of the business.   It obviously 
means that the basis on which the financial 
empire of Messrs.  Amin Chand Pyarelal had 
been built was actually affected by the order 
of the 23rd July.   If this is the case, can we, 
as Members, be exercising a sense of discre-
tion and evaluating the facts, can we go to the 
extent of saying that this is a perverse order 
pas>*sed by the Minister without taking into 
consideration the misdeeds of the party 
concerned ? Perversity will become a ground 
to constitute lack of bona fides . . . 

MR. CHAIRMAN: You will have to 
finish in two minutes. 

SHRI K. V. RAGHUNATHA REDDY: 
May I request you to give me at least five 
more minutes? 

MR. CHAIRMAN: I will not be able to 
do it. If I do, then somebody else will have 
to be denied some time. 

SHRI K. V. RAGHUNATHA REDDY: 
Perversity under law would constitute a 
ground from which you can infer lack of 
bona fides if the perversity is" of such a 
character that no human being, no prudent 
human being or reasonable human being 
would ever pass such an order in relation to 
the facts of the case. On the contrary if we 
take into consideration all the facts of this 
case and the surrounding circum- 

stances and the quantum of business that will 
be affected by this" order, I have not the 
slightest hesitation in submitting to this House 
that Mr. Subramaniam's order is not only a 
judicious order, but it is completely based on 
bona fides and is based on a proper 
appreciation of all the facts and the conduct of 
the person concerned. We should appreciate 
the facts and how this order affects the 
quantum of business of Messrs. Amin Chand 
Pyarelal and all the attendant circumstances. If 
we do not do that, we may feel that he has not 
done the right thing. If we take into considera-
tion all the relevant facts, we will appreciate 
that he has exercised his judgment properly. It 
may be possible for one judge to take one 
view and another judge may take another 
view, as Mr. Chagla will be able to tell us. On 
the same set of facts one judge may award a 
death sentence and another judge may award 
life imprisonment. But that does not mean that 
the judges had acted injudiciously or acted 
mala fide. 

SHRI   MULKA   GOVINDA   REDDY: 
May I ask one question, Sir 7 

SEVERAL HON. MEMBERS: No questions. 

SHRI   MULKA   GOVINDA   REDDY: 
The question is this. The hon. Member is 
trying to Say that there is no difference bet-
ween the order of the 28th June and the order 
of the 23rd July. But is it not a fact that while 
the order of the 28th June was a general order 
banning all transactions with this firm, that of 
the 23rd July was not? 

MR. CHAIRMAN : Mr. Reddy, you are on 
the list of speakers and you are going to make 
a speech. You can make this point then. 

12 NOON 

SHRI M. N. GOVINDAN NAIR : Mr. 
Chairman, Sir, I am very much surprised to 
find Mr. Subramaniam on the Treasury 
Benches after what has happened in the other 
House and after the Government have taken a 
decision that they will constitute & committee 
to enquire into this steel scandal. Now in this 
context I would like to remind hon. Members 
about certain assurances given in this House 
on behalf of the Govern- 
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[Shri M. N. Govindan Nair.] ment by the 
Home Minister regarding certain norms of 
behaviour by the Ministers*. You should be 
remembering that in 1964 while ihe 
Santhanam Committee Report was under 
discussion a certain point was raised as to how 
we are to deal with corruption at the highest 
level. On that question there was a meeting of 
the Chief Ministers at Bhubaneshwar. They 
laid down certain norms and the norm was, if it 
appears' that the complaint against a Minister 
in the Central Government calls for further en-
quiry the Prime Minister should take up and 
with the help of such information as he may be 
able to obtain through the sources available to 
him should satisfy himself whether a prima 
facie case exists. If it is' found that there is a 
prima facie case the Minister concerned should 
normally be asked to step down. On the basis 
of this decision of the Chief Ministers the 
Home Minister in this House gave an 
assurance in 1964 that if a prima facie case is 
proved, the Minister will be asked to step 
down. Now during the discussion in the other 
House and in the Report that has been 
submitted by the P.A.C. it has been clearly 
made out that there is a prima facie case and 
the •Government was "pleased to appoint a 
Committee to enquire into the steel deals. Now 
the point is raised that the Minister is innocent. 
I would like to remind Mr. Ohagla, who, a few 
minutes ago when some remark was made by 
my friend, Mr. Misra, got a little bit angry, 
what he has said about the behaviour of 
Ministers. If there are misdoings in his 
Ministry can he escape responsibility ? When 
you have appointed a Committee to enquire 
into the misdoings of the Ministry of Steel and 
the Steel Controller, the Minister cannot 
escape responsibility for what has happened 
during his time. So my contention is that if you 
stick to the assurances given by the Home 
Minister regarding certain norms to be 
followed by the Government in case of s*uch 
charges against Ministers, the Minister cannot 
escape responsibility. I am very happy that the 
Prime Minister is here and I want an assurance 
from her as to what she is going to do about it. 

Now coming to this question, from the 
other side a very able lawyer was asked to --
peak in defence of the Minister. I wa*^ trving 
to follow his argument. With the iittle time at 
my disposal I may not be able 

to elaborate and show to the House how flimsy 
and false his arguments were. Mr. Chairman, 
in order to understand the implications of the 
various orders that the Minister had issued it is 
necessary to go into the details of the business 
these firms had with the Government. For 
example, here it was mentioned that on 16th 
November 1962 the Minister had passed an order 
r>us> pending all transactions by the HSL and 
the Steel Controller. What was the 
background? !n 1959 when machinery was not 
fully set up in oui steel plan:.-, we had semi-
steel to be disposed of and we wanted steel. 
Therefore a barter deal was arranged and in 
that barter deal these firms were asked to 
export the semis that were produced in our 
steel factories and in return to import steel into 
this country. This was the transaction. How 
this transaction took place, what irregularities 
there were, I shall not go into but no tenders 
were called and pre-import licences were given 
with the result that the Government haff to 
suffer a huge loss. The loss we had to suffer 
was in crores in terms of foreign exchange. 
The expected exports were to the tune of 49*2 
lakhs but their actual performance was only 
256 lakhs and so the shortfall was to the extent 
of 236 lakhs odd. When the firms failed to 
discharge their responsibility the Minister took 
the right decision that hereafter unless these 
things are cleared business* with these firms 
should be suspended. That was a correct order 
but you should remember that the contract that 
the H S.L. and the Steel Controller had with 
these firms was in the nature of a barter deal. 
This is not to be forgotten because this has 
very much to do with what he did at a later 
stage. 

Now, coming to the next order, the next 
order was based on some other transaction, 
that is, import of 700 tons of rounds' and their 
irregular disposal. So on the 29lh an order was 
passed. Now my friend was trving to make out 
the difference between that order, blacklisting 
and all that. Since I have no time J shall just 
read out what the order was : 

"The. matter has been examined and it 
has been decided that business dealings 
s'hould be suspended with M/s. Surendra 
Overseas and all its allied and associated 
concerns for a period of two years with 
immediate effect.   A general order may 
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please be issued immediately under the 
blacklisting code so that other Government 
Departments and Governmental 
institutions, may also not deal with these 
firms tor the period Specified above. A 
copy of the order may pleas.- be sent to 
me us soon as it is issued." 

This was the order issued to the lion and Steel 
Controller from the Ministry on the 29th June 
1963.   All that the P.A.C. has been telling is 
that this order was Subsequently changed, and 
what is it that led to this change 1 That is the 
crux of the problem.    This order of the 
Minister dated the 29th June 1963, as the 
P.A.C. itself has pointed out, was specific, 
comple, e and final and they were conveyed to 
the Iron and Steel Controller as such on the 
29th June 1963. In view of the above facts—
the Com-nuttee say—the Committee are 
unable to accept that  these orders were in a 
draft form.   So, as far as" this order was con-
cerned, it was specific, it was definite and it 
had to be immediately carried out.   This was 
the instruction.   When it came to the 
Controller   on  the  6th  July,   the  Deputy 
Secretary changed his mind and^wrote back lo 
the Minister asking for a clarification. And 
what was the clarification sought ? The 
clarification sought was1 whether some of the 
concerns belonging to this group should be 
brought within the purview of this order. So, 
the reference was about three concerns, two 
rcrolling mills and one shipping concern.   
This was referred back to the Ministry and on 
the  12th another order went from the  
Ministry saying that these two rerolling mills 
may be exempted.   So, the first order was for 
all die firms belonging to this! group. Then, as 
a result of a reference by the Deputy Secretary 
concerning three firms—one shipping firm 
and two re-rolling  mills—after  examining  
the  whole thing, the Minister exempted the 
two re-rolling mills.   The shipping firm was 
not exempted in the letter of the Ministry and 
it is   about  this  very  shipping  concern   the 
whole development takes place later.    So, not 
only in the first order, but even in the stecond 
order when the three concerns were referred 
back to him he had occasion to go into the 
facts of the case.    He decided that only two 
rerolling mills may be exempted and that  the  
shipping  firm   may" not be exempted. Why?   
As far as the shipping company was 
concerned,  they have been Wacklisted earlier. 
They were charged with 

smuggling. They were defaulters to the 
Government. There were a hundred and one 
charges against this very firm. That is why on 
the 12th July, when the Minister decided that 
the shipping firm should not be exempted, he 
was swayed by these considerations.   That is 
the point. 

Then, the second order was also very 
categorical and it was specifically mentioned 
that immediately it should be implemented. 
But when it came to the Steel Controller, 
again on the 17th, he wrote ba.-k saying that 
as far as the shipping concern was concerned, 
the Transport Ministry had to be consulted 
and here also it is very interesting to note that 
the letter which, in the normal course should 
reach the Minister on the 18th or 19th, as 
pointed out by the PAC itself, was delayed. 
The second reference was made on the 17th. 
Then, on the 20th the historic meeting takes 
place between the Minister and Mr. Jit Paul, a 
representative of the firm. Whether it took 
place at the middle, of the night  .   .   . 

(Time bell rings) MR. 

CHAIRMAN : Two minutes more. 

Si mi M. N. GOVINDAN NAIR :    The 
difficulty in this case is this.   It is all right. 

MR. CHAIRMAN : Please proceed. 

SHRI M. N. GOVINDAN NAIR : In the 
middle of an argument I had to stop. That is 
the difficulty. 

MR. CHAIRMAN : I wanted to give you 
an indication. 

SHRI M. N. GOVINDAN NAIR : I am not 
speaking on anything else except what is in 
the Report. But, Sir, if in the middle of an 
argument I am stopped, what is the fun 7 I am 
just coming to this question because the 
background is absolutely neces-s'ary to 
convince you how it was a mala fide 
transaction. So, when on May 16 he issued the 
order he knew what type of transactions these 
firms were conducting. Then, again, the 
Minister had another opportunity when the 
matier was referred back to him to look into 
the affairs of the shipping concern and after 
meeting Mr. Jit Paul on the 20th, on the 22nd 
again the whole order is changed. That is it. 
So, what happened on the 20th to make the 
Minister change his 
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[Shri M. N. Govindan Nair.] mind in order 
to change Ms order so that, in effect, this order 
was* absolutely of no value? Already you 
should remember that by May 16 transactions 
with these firms were suspended and that sus-
pension was still in force. Then, the Minister 
issues a second order on the 23rd. The old 
suspension order of November 16 was still in 
force. So, what is new in this ? Mr. 
Raghunatha Reddy was trying to make out 
that there was something new. There was 
absolutely nothing new. As I pointed out 
earlier, the 'agreement with the firm was a 
barter deal. It was the barter deal that was 
suspended when they said that both the HSL 
and the Steel Controller should not enter into 
further contracts' with them. It was this bavter 
deal that was suspended and that was not 
clear. So, here is a cane where after the 
Minister was fully convinced, not once, not 
twice, but more than that, and a definite and 
correct decision was taken on the 29th June, it 
was modified on the 23rd July. It is left to the 
Minister to prove that he did not act in a mala 
fide way. The responsibility is1 not ours. It is 
for the Minister to prove that he was not 
weighed by any considerations and it is not for 
us to go into it. But from all the facts which 
were oefbre the PAC and also all the facts that 
are before the House it is very clear that he 
was motivated by mala fide considerations. 

MR. CHAIRMAN : I think you have 
Summed up. 

SHRI I. K. GUJRAL (Delhi) : Sir, my hon. 
friend, Mr. Govindan Nair, unfortunately even 
today, as usual, sees mala fide everywhere, 
whether it is a railway accident, whether it is 
an order of a Minister, whether it is Bombay 
'Bundh'. Whatever be the motion before the 
House, Mr. Govindan Nair always questions 
its bona fide and considers it as mala fide. I 
was hoping Mr. Govindan Nair particularly to 
know that false allegations could be made. 
He—and his Party particularly—has had the 
experience of how his leader was maligned on 
charges which they never accepted to be 
correct and at that time Mr. Govindan Nair 
was very anxious to prove to the world that 
character assassination was a common thing. 
Therefore, I hope that when Mr. Govindan 
Nair gets up and asks for proof . . . 

SHRI M. N. GOVINDAN NAIR: It is not 
my finding. It is the finding of the PAC, on 
which the Government and Members' from all 
Parties are there. It is not my finding. 

SHRI L K. GUJRAL: Mr. Govindan Nan-
should not get excited, because I am coming 
to the PAC as well. I am only trying to say 
that Mr. Govindan Nair, when he makes 
allegations about others, should always 
remember that there are many things in hii 
own cupboard. Therefore, I would not like to 
go into it. I would only like to submit to you 
that it is rather unfortunate that the discussions 
on the PAC Report have been clouded by 
many factors. These have been clouded by 
short discussions. These have been clouded by 
loaded questions. These have been clouded by 
remarks here and there, and therefore 
unfortunately both here and elsewhere 
whenever the discussion of the P.A.C. Report 
has come, we have started with a mind which 
to a degree has been Sought to be prejudiced. 
Therefore, I would appeal to all my friends 
that while we are discussing the merits of the 
case, let us examine it purely on merits and 
not be prejudiced by whatever the Press wrote 
or whatever gentlemen here or elsewhere said. 
I am not one with the P.A.C. and with the 
Members here that this concern Amin Chand 
Pyarelal with which this Report mainly deals 
is a story which is very sordid, which is very 
sad, and which needs enquiry. Whether it is in 
the matter of imports where they are able to 
acquire 59 per cent share of the entire imports 
of steel or whether it is a matter of export 
where they are able to get 60 per cent share in 
the exports, it is something which needs 
enquiry, and even a cursory glance makes! 
one feel that the functioning both of the Steel 
Ministry and of this firm is so horrid that a 
thorough enquiry is called for. It is surprising 
as one peruses the Report, whether it is barter 
deal, whether it is bank guarantees, whether it 
is imports without licence, that this firm is 
able to get away with everything. There is not 
a rule that they have not violated, there is not 
a law which they have respected. Therefore, I 
hope that when a Committee of Enquiry is 
appointed by Government, the Government 
will see to it that it comprises those persons 
whose impartiality is beyond doubt and also 
that they will give the Committee authority 
sufficient, adequate and necessary to See that 
its authority it 
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neither questioned nor cramped nor called to 
court under any plea whatsoever or any such 
things like the usual procedures which are 
resorted to by the litigants. I hope under the 
Commissions of Enquiry Act the Government 
will give it sufficient powers to see ihut it can 
have a thorough enquiry, can go deep into the 
question and into the merits of the caste. We 
are all concerned that the administration must 
be clean. We are second to none in demanding 
that there must be no unhealthy business in 
this country and we on the Congress aide are 
second to none in seeing to it that our public 
life, whether it is on this side of the House or 
tiiat side of the House, must be clean, that it 
must be of a standard, so that we are all proud 
to belong to a healthy public life-Let us not 
some time like a misled revolution come to 
that stage where revolutions start eating their 
own children and let us not become crusaders 
of the type where the crusaders start killing 
the innocent and do not care for those who 
have been guilty. Therefore, I say let us not 
perform Something on the pattern of a Greek 
tragedy in the public life of ours, and let us 
therefore he very cautious, very careful while 
we come to the conclusion whether a 
particular gentleman was bona fide or mala 
fide in his intentions. Hang the culprit by all 
means but let us also, in this sovereign body, 
be protectors of the innocent. 

I now come to the point. With this as the 
background I pose a question. What has Mr. 
Subramaniam done ? The maximum charge 
against Mr. Subramaniam is. as the 50th 
Report said, they were unable to understand 
as to why the Minister changed his orders. 
This is the maximum charge that can be got 
out of the Report itself. But before I come to 
that I ask three or four questions of my friends 
here. Was" it at Mr. Subramaniam's instance 
that the deals were made ? Was it not Mr. 
Subramaniam himself who on his own 
initiative when he learned that there were 
certain ingots lying at Vizag port ordered as 
enquiry and was it not he himself who. in 
spite of the advice of the Law Ministry in 
spite of the legal advice gives to him. said 
"no": "whatever the advice may be we shall 
deal with a party which is not dealing fairly 
with us "? Therefore, he took action which 
went very far. How far ? It went so far that his 
Ministry, the Steel Ministry stopped dealing 
with a firm, which had by LI MRS/65—2 

then acquired 60 per cent, as I said, interests 
in exports and 59 per cent interests in imports. 
He banned that by an administrative order, 
not because he had penalised them on a 
charge for which they were not guilty but 
becauste administratively he had come to the 
conclusion, law or no law, that dealings with 
that firm must not continue. 

In the second case again, when it came to 
his notice, he took up the case and passed 
order which has now brought difficulties for 
him. I do accuse Mr. Subramaniam for many 
things, and two such things are that he is very 
keen and he wants to achieve results. If he 
were not so keen on these things, these 
troubles for him would not have arisen. If he 
had chosen to keep quiet when the Law 
Ministry advised him, if he had chosen to 
keep quiet when the legal advisers told him 
not to do it, then perhaps he would not be 
today in this! situation that we are finding 
him. I ask you, what is the essence of the 50th 
Report ? [Interruption). If I sit down without 
replying to any of your points, then get up. 
The essence of the 50th Report so far as Mr. 
Subramaniam is concerned is that the 
Secretary could not explain as to what were 
the reasons for the change of the order. That is 
the essence of the Report. In the 55th Report 
after the Committee got hold of more 
evidence the Committee came to the 
conclusion—I quote : 

"The Committee regret to note that in his 
evidence before them in March, 1966, the 
Secretary did not mention either about the 
interview of the representative or about the 
letter from the representative of the firm. 
This, according to the Committee, was an 
unfortunate omission." 

So far as this observation goes, if at the time 
of the 50th Report the Secretary had brought 
to their notice, firstly, that he had recorded 
and written in the file, the Secretary himself, 
giving the reasons for the change of the order 
being on the advice of the Transport Ministry; 
secondly, if he had told the P.A.C. at that time 
that he had seen the letter of Mr. Jit Paul, they 
would be discussed with him; if he had told 
these facts to the P.A.C, the P.A.C. would not 
have come to the conclusion that it was not 
known to it as to why the orders were 
changed. That is so far as the negative aspect 
goes. 
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[Shri I. K. Gujral.] 
I now come to the positive aspect. The 

(juestion arises that the Committee before 
they heard Mr. Subramaniam observed in the 
55th Report itself, Chapter I—and I will 
submit to your consideration that the first 
chapter was written by the P.A.C. before the 
evidence of Mr. Subramaniam. In para 1.35 
the Committee says : 

"However the reasons for this revision 
even after the detailed examination by the 
Committee still remain somewhat obscure, 
especially in view of the fact that a similar 
suspension order dated 16th November, 
1962 was still in operation." 

This was the sum total of their observation 
before they heard Mr. Subramaniam. Then 
they heard Mr. Subramaniam and the 
evidence is on record, and in Chapter II of the 
Report in 2.7, which is most relevant, what 
does the Committee say ?   The Committee 
says : 

"This seems to indicate that the assess-
ment of the Transport Ministry was mainly 
responsible for the revision of the order." 

I am quoting the P.A.C. Report. 

'Thus',    the   Minister   has   given   two 
reasons for the change of his order. 

The Minister, however, agreed that on 
the facts placed before the Committee they 
were fully justified in making the obser-
vation in para 4.128 of 50th Report." 

The Minister could have disputed that the 
50th Report was not justified. But after 
hearing the Minister, after getting the 
corrections from the Secretary . . . 

(Interruptions) 

SHRI M. N. GOVINDAN NAIR: Will you 
read 2.10 ? He is misleading. 

"In view of this the Committee are 
unable to appreciate the distinction which 
the Minister has drawn. In any case, it was 
neither spelt out nor so understood by the 
Department." 

SHRI I. K. GUJRAL: If he will permit me to 
give my own quotation myself, I will 

be better off and he will also be better off. I 
was trying to read only the relevant portion 
because you are limiting the time. 
(Interruptions) Relevant in the sense that it 
concerns the House and the country. I am 
neither concerned with you or myself, I am 
concerned that justice must be done in a 
correct spirit. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Mr. Nair, when you get 
a chance you can quote in your speech what 
he has not quoted. 

SHRI I. K. GUJRAL : Sir, paragraph 2.7 
says: 

"This seems to indicate that the assess-
ment of the Transport Ministry was mainly 
responsible for the revision of the order. 
The Minister in his evidence however 
emphasised that in view of the apology and 
assurance of good conduct given by the 
representative of the firm, he decided to 
give another chance to this group of firms. 

"Thus, the Minister has given two 
reasons for the change of his order." 

Sir, I want to go only so far by saying this 
that the Committee after hearing Shri C. 
Subramaniam in that meeting had accepted 
that the reasons were no more obscure why 
Shri Subramaniam had changed the order. 

Now, I come to the main point which the 
Opposition is trying to make out from Shri Jit 
Paul's letter which they say is the main part of 
the mala fides. What did Jit Paul say? 

MR. CHAIRMAN : Two minutes more. 

SHRI I. K. GUJRAL: Sir, the interruption 
time should be given. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA : I have had so 
many interruptions but I was able to do it. 

MR. CHAIRMAN : I gave you thirty 
minutes. 

SHRI I. K. GUJRAL: Shri Jit Paul im the 
last portion of his letter—I am ignoring 
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the   other   portions—demanded   only   two 
things. I am quoting : 

"1. that the Iron and Steel Controller 
may be permitted to deal with us in the 
usual manner as before, and 

2. that orders may be issued to settle our 
claim with the Hindustan Steel Ltd. against 
the claim filed on us by the Steel Company 
of Wales Ltd." 

Sir, the Minister even in his revised order 
did not concede any of these two requests. 
Why did he not concede them ? It waj 
because the Minister knew and he was 
conscious of the fact that the main mischief, 
as quoted in the 50th Report, of these firms 
was in the Department of Steel and the 
Hindustan Steel Limited. Their 50 to 60 per 
cent of business, as they have said, was with 
this Department. They became millionaires, 
not through their two rolling mills, they had 
amassed wealth not by the Apeejay Lines; 
they amassed wealth by their wrong, guiltful 
and unlawful dealings with the Steel Ministry 
and the Minister never gave them the benefit 
of their representation. He never permitted 
them to deal with the Steel Ministry. Not only 
the Steel Ministry, but due to his order they 
could not have any dealings with Hindustan 
Steel Limited, they could not get imports, 
they could not get barter deals, they could not 
deal with the Tatas and the IISCO. So, even if 
it is alleged that Shri Jit Paul was able to 
persuade the Minister to let him have the 
benefit of doubt, if one were to call it so, the 
Minister did not show him mercy. But if the 
Minister's intentions were mala fide, more 
than anything else, he Should have permitted 
them to deal with the Steel Ministry. 

I will sit down only by saying that we 
demand—and I join with the Opposition in 
this—that a thorough probe should be held, 
that the Committee should be given all 
powers . . . (Interruptions) Committee or 
Commission, as long as the effectiveness is 
there, it is all right. To make a distinction . . . 

SHRI NIREN GHOSH : But... 

MR.  CHAIRMAN:  Mr. Niren Ghosh, 
please, please. 

SHRI I. K. GUJRAL: Whether it is a 
Commission of Inquiry or a Committee or a 
group, whatever it is, only if it has enough 
powers to probe thoroughly, to jo deeply into 
the root, it is acceptable to me. Even if it is 
called by a big name, if ft does not have those 
powers, it is not acceptable to me. 

I submit that the intention of Shri 
Subramaniam throughout hast been bona fide; 
he has acted in good faith and he has never 
done anything which would bring him into 
disrepute. 

SHRI   MULKA   GOVINDA   REDDY: 
Mr. Chairman, I may assure the Prime 
Minister that we are not interested in witch-
hunting, that we are not interested in making 
reckless allegations against officers who are 
not present here. But when the Ministers fail 
to take responsibility for the misdeeds, for the 
actions, committed by their subordinates, 
sometimes we are forced to make some 
allegations or charges against the officers 
concerned. 

In this 55th Report, the Public Accounts 
Committee is not satisfied with the expla-
nation given by the Minister. On the 28th 
June, 1963, a complete, final order was passed 
prohibiting all transactions with Amin Chand 
Pyarelal group of concerns and he had 
directed that all the departments should be 
intimated that no transactions of any sort 
should be undertaken with Amin Chaid 
Pyarelal group of concerns. Further, on the 
29th June, 1963, these orders were com-
municated to the Controller of Iron and Steel. 
These orders were provided in the presence of 
the Deputy Controller of Iron and Steel. On 
the 6th July, a reference has been made by the 
Controller of Iron and Steel Seeking some 
clarifications. 

I fail to understand as to why the Controller 
of Iron and Steel made this reference to the 
Ministry when the very orders are passed and 
communicated on the 29th when he was 
present in the office of the Ministry of Iron 
and Steel. So, he sought a clarification from 
the Ministry and in that letter, he had also 
mentioned about the shipping line, the 
Apeejay Lines. But the Minister passed an 
order that the two rolling mills may be 
omitted from the operation of this. Tt w- cp-
nmunicated on the 12th and again on the 17th 
July another back reference was 
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[Shri Mulka Govinda Reddy.] made by the 
Controller   seeking   another clarification 
whether this shipping line should be included 
or should be excluded. Ordinarily, this should 
have reached the office of the Secretary on the 
18th or 19th.    It is presumed that it has 
reached that office on the 20th, the day on 
which the famous Shri Jit Paul arrives at Delhi 
and meets the Minister.    It looks as though 
whatever is communicated  to  the  Controller  
of  Iron and Steel, everything, is leaked out to 
this firm's representative, Shri Jit Paul.    It is 
evident from the Report that the office of the 
Iron and Steel Controller has been a handmaid 
of this group of concerns.   They were  not 
seeking instructions    from    the Ministry,     
they    were     seeking    instructions    and    
advice    from    this   monopoly concern which 
has exerted all its influence to see that it is 
given favourable treatment in spite of the fact 
that it had committed innumerable  offences.     
Mr. Jit  Paul  sees the Minister on the 20th. He 
writes a letter to him on the 22nd and the 
Minister passes the order on the 23rd reducing 
the rigour of the original order.    On June 28th 
the order was passed much against the advice 
of the Secretary of the Ministry. On the 23rd 
July he had passed the same order which he 
would have passed on the advice of the 
Secretary of the Iron and Steel Ministry.    But 
one thing which any right-thinking man fails to 
understand is why the Minister rejected the 
advice of the Secretary on the 28th June, and 
even though the Secretary did not advise him to 
do so, why it is that he did reduce the rigour of 
the order especially when the representative of 
this firm, Mr. Jit Paul, met him. One fails to 
understand  the  reason behind this.  Either  the 
Minister must have done it under compelling 
circumstances' or he must have succumbed to 
the evil influences of money.   But I am not 
prepared to level that charge knowing as I do 
Mr. Subramaniam.   He is free from corruption. 

SHRI M.  N. GOVINDAN NAIR : Does it 
mean only money ? 

SHRI MULKA GOVINDA REDDY : I 
can say he is free from the evil of money. 
That charge I am not prepared to make 
against Mr. Subramaniam. But in this parti-
cular case I charge that he has been influ-
enced by the higher ups. He has failed to 
answer a very important question that was 
raised.    You will find in the Das Commis- 

sion Report that Sardar Pratap Singh Kairon, 
the  then Chief  Minister  of  Punjab,   had 
written a letter to Mr. Subramaniam.   He has  
not denied whether he received  that letter or 
not. In his evidence he has said that now and 
then he went to Sardar Swarar. Singh.    But  
Sardar   Pratap   Singh   Kairon used to go and 
meet him.    It is quite evident  from  this,   Mr.   
Chairman,   that  the Minister  who  wanted  
the   general   order, prohibiting all transactions 
with this gioup of firms, to be circulated to all 
departments, was convinced that they were not 
free from abus'e of power or position and that 
they were   selling   their   licences   at   
exorbitant rates and which, because of so many 
crimes committed by their firms, were 
blacklisted. Even   the   Apeejay   Lines   
(Private)   Ltd., which is supposed to be a 
shipping concern, was involved in getting 
import licences and misusing those imports'. 
Similarly, on page 90  of the   Fiftieth  Report 
of the  Public Accounts Committee you will    
find    that Surrendra Overseas was    also   
blacklisted. Messrs Apeejay Private Ltd. was 
also blacklisted.   They had import licences for 
importing iron and steel.   This is a concern 
dealing not only in shipping but also in iron 
and steel.   I, therefore, fail to understand why 
the Minister, knowing as he does the 
background history of all these concerns, who 
was convinced that these firms should be 
treated very harshly and should not have any   
business  dealings  with  the  Iron and Steel  
Cotroller or with any other department   o|f  
th©  Government,   changed   the rigour of the 
order on the 23rd July.   Hi* explanation has 
not convinced the   Public-Accounts 
Committee.    The reason behind this change of 
order seems to be that he was under the 
powerful influence of the Ministers concerned 
who were interested in this firm of Messrs 
Amin Chand Pyarelal. From 1954 most of 
these companies have been blacklisted in one 
way or the other. 

The Minister says that the Transport 
Ministry advocated that this Shipping line 
should be omitted from the operation of this 
order. Mr. Jit Paul has also expressed regrets 
and requested for being given one more 
chance. How many chances these firms have 
been given from 1954 will make a long list. 
One company or the other was blacklisted at 
one time or the other. From the very 
beginning they have been dnimr ■•itch things. 
So many times thev ensed and to give another 
chance ; 
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firm was not within the reasonable juris-
diction of the Minister. I, therefore, say that 
the Minister has not exercised ptoper care, 
proper caution, proper responsibility and 
proper discretion in changing his order on the 
28th June. It is utter irresponsibility on the 
part of the Minister. 

He has also stated in his evidence that the 
letter addressed by the Controller of Iron and 
Steel is not free from suspicion. So it is quite 
evident, Mr. Chairman, that this sordid story 
of the dealings' of this firm with the Iron and 
Steel Controller and the suspicious way in 
which this office of the Iron and Steel 
Controller behaves deserves to be enquired 
into. Mr. Chagla himself has said in the 
Chagla Commission report that the Minister 
should take constructive responsibility for the 
misdeeds of his subordinates and he should 
also take direct responsibility for changing his 
own order without any reasonable ground. I, 
therefore, urge that it will not be enough to 
appoint a committee to go into the iron and 
steel deals only with this group of firms but 
with all the important groups concerned. I 
demand a public enquiry under the 
Commissions of Inquiry Act. Even the 
Chairman of the Public Accounts Committee 
has said lhat there are very powerful and in-
fluential interests involved in this. He de-
manded that whatever committee is appointed, 
it should be of a high order and unap-
proachable. I therefore demand the constitu-
tion of a Committee under the Commissions 
of Inquiry Act with a Supreme Court judge as 
the Chairman to enquire into this. The Vivian 
Bose Commission was appointed to enquire 
into the affairs of the Dalmia concerns. Why 
should the Government hesitate to appoint a 
Commission of Inquiry not only to enquire 
into the affairs, acts of commissions and 
omissions of this group of concerns but also 
the acts of commissions and omissions 
committed by Mr. Subramaniam and his 
predecessor and all those persons who held 
the portfolio of Iron and Steel till to-day ? 

SHRI M. M. DHARIA: I have been 
carefully listening to the speeches of the 
leaders of the Opposition not only in this 
House but also I had an occasion to listen to 
them in the Lower House. The more I listened 
to their speeches, the more I am reminded of 
the remark of one of my friends who said :  
'Mr. Dharia, this great 

capital of yours, or ours, deserves two 
international awards, one for the huge 
buildings or the construction activity for the 
Government offices and the second award for 
the tremendous capacity for generating 
confusion in the country.' 1 do not know who 
are these Opposition leaders to whom this 
credit goes but I feel when we go through the 
records of the P.A.C., when we go through 
the statements made by the Minister . . . 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA : Whose was 
the confused mind that made this remark ? 

SHRI M. M. DHARIA : I am coming to 
that. When we go through the other reports, 
what do we find ? The deal concerned was 
about ingots which were lying idle at 
Visakhapatnam. It was the Minister who first 
recognised this fact. I may refer to page 11 of 
the P.A.C. Report where it is said : 

"So it is only for this purpose: 

'I do not think we should negotiate with 
Aminchand Pyarelal group on the basis 
indicated in the report of Cleetus. Other 
offers may be negotiated with different 
parties. If Aminchand Pyarelal should 
demand damages on any account, that may 
be dealt with separately. 

We may claim damages in respect of 
Contract No. 28 as no performance has 
been attempted by the party. 

Till this matter with Aminchand Pyarelal 
group is finally settled no contract of any 
sort Should be entered into with them 
either by HSL or Iron and Steel Controller.' 

This order I passed. As a lawyer I can 
place before this Committee, I was not 
taking a penal action but telling them as a 
party to party. "I am not prepared to deal 
with you." But as far as the order of 1963 
and the follow-up action on this is 
concerned, it is on the basis of regular 
order." 

We shall have to take into consideration this 
difference between the two orders. It is this 
Minister who after becoming the Minister of 
that Department, not only tried to renovate 
the whole Ministry but also 
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[Shri M. M. Dharia.] appointed a committee 
under the Chairmanship of Mr. K. N. Raj to 
see that the whole of the Ministry is 
streamlined. Several actions were taken. 

References are being made that on the 20th 
July the Minister was of one opinion and on 
the 22nd July how is it that the Minister 
changed it? But the several circumstances' are 
not taken into consideration. The Minister was 
concerned with the trading company of 
Messrs. Aminchand Pyare-Ial. So far as the 
industrial concerns) arc concerned, so far as 
the shipping concerns are concerned, the 
Minister had to consider them because there 
were other Ministries which were concerned 
regarding the other dealings'. Even if we look 
at the formation of the various companies, 
there are different shareholders, there aro 
different managements. Even we shall have to 
take a legal point of view in our country. Here 
there are notes) and notes passed from the 
Legal Affairs Ministry and they have stated all 
the while that no such action should be taken. 
What is the definition of 'ingots* ? Messts. 
Aminchand Pyareial were saying that it must 
be a material which could be rerolled and in so 
far as it is not possible, we are not here to 
make the purchase or fulfil the contract. All 
these legalistic opinions were there and it is in 
this context that we shall have to look at the 
whole episode. The Minister was before the 
P.A.C. and forthrightly stated things. Many 
things have been stated by the speakers from 
the other side, that there are some statements 
and misstatements but even to-day what did 
we see ? While Mr. Misra was making a 
reference to the Deputy Secretary, he Said 
'Additional Secretary'. He has come prepared, 
he had his notes, he has been studying since 
yesterday or the day before and in spite of that 
such slips do occur. It is no use blaming the 
Minister if such things occurred. We have to 
take into consideration these things. The 
Minister is of course an individual. I would 
like to point out here that when we speak of 
the Minister, we should go carefully through 
the proceedings and we find that not a single 
Member has challenged the bona fides of the 
Minister. Everybody has) stated that here is a 
person with honesty and sincerity of purpose. 
Again a reference is made to the office of Mr. 
Chagla when he was in charge of the Mundhra 
Commission,   Mr, 

S. N. Dwivedy when    making   a   statement 
. . . 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: On a point of 
order. Can that be quoted ? 

MR. CHAIRMAN: You may not quote the 
proceedings of the other House. 

SHRI M. M. DHARIA : Mr. Chagla was 
quoted. Even today Mr. Misra had made 
reference and said that there should be a 
public enquiry and that justice should be in 
broad day-light. We are not here to object. 
Even Mr. Chagla, if asked, will say the same 
thing but when ? Only if a prima facie case is 
made out or established, then alone such a 
commission should be appointed and not 
otherwise. So far ss Mr. Subramaniam is 
concerned .   .   . 

(Interruptions) 

SHRI ARJUN ARORA : Hi has not read the 
P.A.C. Report. 

SHRI M, M. DHARIA : My friend, Mr. 
Gujral, has pointed out the difference between 
the 50th Report and the 55th Report and the 
remarks passed in the 55th Report even in 
Chapters 1 and 2. The remarks passed in 
Chapter 1 of the 55th Report and and the 
remarks passed in the 55th Report shall have 
to be bifurcated because the first part in the 
55th Report concerns opinion prior to the 
examination of Mr. Subramaniam and the 
other part deals with the position after the 
examination of Mr. Subramaniam and in the 
other part, even those misunderstandings have 
been removed. The P.A.C. has not again 
stated in that latter part : 'We are not yet 
convinced why this order was changed.' No 
such statement is made even by the P.A.C. 

SHRI NIREN GHOSH : There were . . . 

MR. CHAIRMAN : Every party will have 
its say, 

SHRI M. M. DHARIA : Therefore, we are 
sitting to-day and we are in politics. 

There are many parliamentarians 1 
P.M.     who have devoted their lives to 

politics. Sir, if they had been in the 
outside world, perhaps they would have 
gained much more. They would 
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have been living lavishly and in bungalows 
enjoying many other things. But here are 
persons who have devoted their lives for the 
good of the country as a whole. Here are 
persons who have been sincerely and honestly 
working for the good of the country, and if 
there are no mala fides against those Ministers, 
to malign them without any basis will not be 
proper for any Ho use, for any parliament, and 
it is in this direction that I would like to aay 
that Mr. Subra-maniam stands as clean as ever.  
His record is absolutely clean and even the 
Opposition Members have not so far alleged—
responsible Members will never allege—that 
he is a person who is having any relationship 
with corruption and all that. Under these 
circumstances, Sir, I am not here to say that  
the  recommendations  of the  Public Accounts 
Committee should not be followed.   Sir, 1  am 
proud of the Public Accounts Committee in 
this country of ours. During the last fifteen 
years we have established good democratic 
traditions, and the Public Accounts Committee 
is one of the illustrations.   It  symbolises  how  
we  have been  stabilising democracy  in  this  
country.   In  this* Public  Accounts  
Committee there are Members of all the 
parties—the majority  are from  the Congress   
Party— but they have been functioning 
independently and have been maintaining their 
independent    character.   I    congratulate    the 
Public Accounts Committee and also the 
Chairman  of the  Public Accounts  Committee 
for maintaining that independent character.   
So, Sir, this is the way we have been 
functioning. Now when we have been allowing 
the Committee to function inde- \ rendently 
and when the Government has ! agreed, so far 
as these recommendations' of the Public 
Accounts Committee are concerned, that they 
shall be respected, I entirely agree with my 
friend, Mr. Gujral, when he said that an inquiry 
committee should be appointed.   But here I 
would like to point out that this inquiry    
committee    should necessarily be empowered 
to call any witness under the Evidence Act.   
Otherwise, this Aminchand Pyarelal, and 
others, who are the greatest monopolists in our 
country, who are perhaps the offenders against 
our own democracy, well, they will not allow 
us to function. So from this point of view, if we 
are to call for records, if this committee is not 
properly empowered, it will not be effective.   
Sir, in its Fiftieth Report the Public Accounts 
Committee has said: 

"The Sub-Committee, therefore, lug-gest 
that these cases should be investigated by a 
high powered committee which should 
consist of a person of the status of a High 
Court Judge; an officer from the office of 
the Comptroller 4 Auditor General of India; 
an officer from the Central Board of 
Revenue well-versed in Customs Law, 
Import and Export (Control) Act, 1947 and 
Income-tax Law. This high powered 
Committee should be suitably assisted by 
an agency expert in investigation of the 
cases." 

Sir, I go a step further. It should be equally 
empowered with the necessary powers. 
Otherwise it will not be effective. 

I have got some time to go, Sir ? MR. 

CHAIRMAN : Two minutes. 

SHRI M. M. DHARIA: Sir, in the other 
House there were several Opposition leaders 
who were demanding the resignation from Mr. 
Subramaniam but, Sir, in this case I am sure 
that the approach taken by the hon. Prime 
Minister is necessarily the approach which is 
essential to maintain the democratic traditions 
of this country. If the hon. Prime Minister is 
convinced about her colleague that there are 
no mala fides, it is the duty of the hon. Prime 
Minister to give protection to her colleague. It 
is not only Mr. Subramaniam so far as these 
deals are concerned. The hon. Prime Minister 
was not even the Prime Minister; even then 
the Opposition leaders have demanded the 
resignation from the hon. Prime Minister 
when she was not even the hon. Prime 
Minister or even the Minister according to my 
information. Sir, my submission is that when 
here in this case there is no mala fide, there is 
no prima facie case, how can one say that a 
particular commission should he appointed ? 
Does this mean that he ha» immediately to 
resign ? Tt is not a fair request to insist on his 
resignation. But this is a request creating a sort 
of confusion. Sir, this character assassination 
shall have to stop in this country. When we 
are saving that we want to use our privileges 
and discretions, Sir, the privileges and 
discretions could be effective provided they 
are judiciously exercised, and not otherwise. 
Let us have that judicial approach to all the 
affairs. 
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"However, the reason for this review, 
even after the detailed examination by the 
Committee, still remains somewhat 
obscure." 

SHRI C. SUBRAMANIAN : This is the first 
part. 

 
{Interruption) 

SHRI MULKA GOVINDA REDDY ; Mr. 
Gujral   is  not  in  his  seat,  Sir.   He has 
moved towards the Treasury Bench. 
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"Therefore two persons had made these 
references and my own impression is that I 
do not think that both of them would be 
guilty. If one had done this there is room 
for suspicion. Even now I would not say 
that it is free from suspicion." 

 



4403 Motion   re   Fifty-fifth     [ RAJYA SABHA ]     Report of the P.A.C. 4404 

 



  4405       Motion   re   Fifty.fifth .    [27 AUG. 1966]       Report of the P.A.C.        4406  

 

SHRI ARJUN ARORA : Mr. Chairman, Sir, 
it is a rare occasion on which I agree more  
with my  friend,     Mr.  Atal  Bihari Vajpayee 
than with my esteemed friends and colleagues, 
Messrs. Gujral and Dharia. The   P.A.C.   has   
been   forthright   in   its observations.  I need 
not quote from the P.A.C. Report. Para 4.128 
on page 92 of the Fiftieth Report and in the 
Fifty-fifth Report paras. 1.17, 1.31, 1.35, 2.7, 
2.10, etc. have not only been read by Members 
of this House but by the country at large. 
Therefore I will not waste the limited time at 
my disposal in quoting from them. The fact is 
that the P.A.C. was not satisfied with the 
conduct of the Ministry and the Minister.   The 
Minister himself took the unusual step of 
appearing before the P.A.C. and with all this 
debating skill  and all his art of advocacy, 
which I have on many occasions admired,  he  
was unable  to convince  the P.A.C.   What 
should an honourable parliamentarian do when 
such a situation arises 7 Mr. Chairman, it is 
worth while recollecting that the P.A.C. is no 
ordinary body. The P.A.C. is Parliament itself. 
There are certain   functions,   certain   
responsibilities, which require a detailed look 
and which Parliament cannot perform itself, 
sitting in this Chamber.   That work is assigned 
to the P.A.C. and what the P.A.C. does is the 
work of Parliament. What the P.A.C. holds-, I 
should think, is held by Parliament. When the 
P.A.C. finds inaccuracies in the statement of 
the Minister, when the P.A.C. finds his reasons 
obscure, when the P.A.C. is not satisfied with 
the manner in which he has acted, the manner 
in which he has changed his orders, I snould 
think that an honourable parliamentarian will 
hold that Parliament has no confidence in him 
and he will resign. 

SHRI I. K. GUJRAL : Where is it said ? 

SHRI ARJUN ARORA : You read the 
Report. J have quoted the paras of the Fifty-
fifth Report which Mr. Gujral should read and 
then interrupt me and I will satisfy him. 
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SHRI G. MURAHARI (Uttar Pradesh) : The 
trouble is he is jaundiced. 

SHRI ARJUN ARORA : The Minister is not 
a serviceman. A serviceman has got a greater 
claim on his' job and the serviceman is 
expected to stick to his job. I find today that 
the guns which roared against Mr. 
Bhoothalingam in the last week of July are 
silenced. They have been silenced somehow. 
(Interruptions). The guns are there. 

SHRI M M. DHARIA: There are no guns. 

SHRI ARJUN ARORA : Still the guilty 
conscience is there. Mr. Bhoothalingam is 
entitled to greater protection from Members of 
Parliament than Mr. Subramaniam. As Mr. 
Bhoothalingam is a Serviceman, his job is to 
stick to the service and work for his promotion. 
A Member of Parliament is not a serviceman; a 
Minister is much less so. The Minister, if he is 
keen on democracy and if he has respect for 
parliamentary institutions about which we talk 
a great deal, Should resign the moment a body 
like the P.A.C. finds his explanations 
unsatisfactory to say the least, and even Mr. 
Gujral will have to concede that the P.A.C. 
was not satisfied and it has not given a clean 
chit to the Minister. I must say I like Mr. 
Subramaniam and the way in which he dealt 
with and conducted the negotiations regarding 
the Bokaro Steel Plant with the United States 
Government, the honourable manner in which 
he handled those negotiations, won the 
admiration of the country and of myself also. 
But a Minister may fail any moment and here 
the P.A.C. has held that his conduct is not one 
of which he should be proud. 

SHRI M. M. DHARIA : No; the P.A.C. has 
nowhere said these words. We would like you 
to show the record. 

Star ARJUN ARORA : You will get the 
record and you will get the reward also. 

MR. CHAIRMAN : Don't put words in the 
mouth of the P.A.C. 

SHRI ARJUN ARORA : Sir, we in this 
country talk a great deal of democracy and 
parliamentary institutions but when it comes to 
the question of paying our respect for 
parliamentary   institutions   we  fail   to  act. 

Here we have a very distinguished Leader of 
the House. I ask him to tell this House 
whether in a situation like this a Minister of 
the Government of the United Kingdom, that 
is Britain, would have stayed on i minute 
after the P.A.C. Report, particularl / the Fifty-
fifth Report, was submitied. The day of the 
Fifty-fifth Report was laid on the Table of the 
House I tuned my radio I or thrice to find out 
if Mr. Subramaniam, the honourable man that 
he is, has resigned or not. The radio 
disappointed me and I find now Mr. 
Subramaniam has disappoin -ed me even 
more. By not resigning on the day the Fifty-
fifth Report was laid on the Table of the 
House when his explanatior s were found 
obscure, Mr. Subramaniam has fallen in my 
esteem. He has injured himself, he has 
injured the party to which he and I belong, he 
has injured the Goveir -ment and, what is 
more serious, he has injured the country .   .   
. 

SHRI BANKA BEHARY DAS (Orissa): 
And democracy. 

SHRI ARJUN ARORA : ... by creating the 
impression in the country that d cratic 
institutions and parliamentary instill -tions are 
a good slogan but not some to act upon. I must, 
however, say that ifce Prime Minister did very 
well in announcing in the other House her 
acceptance of the recommendation of the 
P.A.C. regarding the appointment of a 
Committee of Inquiry. I however feel that that 
declaration was a belated one. Mr. Chairman, 
you will agree, and the House will agree, that a 
step taken in time may be found Satisfactory 
but the same step, if it is taken in a belated 
manne-, may turn out to be an unsatisfactory 
one. In this case, if in April or May, when the 
Fiftieth Report of the P.A.C. was laid on the 
Table of the House—and it was the Fiftieth 
Report which recommended this enquiry—the 
Prime Minister had appointed a Committee of 
Inquiry as recommended by the P.A.C, I would 
have been satisfied and I am hopeful that the 
country would have been satisfied. In view of 
the fact that the declaration was made on the 
22nd Augu<?, after Parliament and the country 
had cussed the matter in great detail and after 
the Fifty-fifth Report came out, a comrr I of 
inquiry fails to satisfy the country. 71 is a 
difference between a committee a i commission. 
The Mundhra court of er-| quirv. over which 
the Leader of the F- 
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presided, was a Commission constituted under 
the Commissions' of Inquiry Act. He was the 
Chief Justice at that time and even otherwise, 
because of the notification under the 
Commissions of Inquiry Act, the Commission 
had all the rights of a court. When Mr. Dharia 
comes forward and advocates that the 
committee should be given this . ,ght and that 
right, he probably betrays his ignorance of 
fundamentals'. Nothing becomes a court 
merely because somebody gives it certain 
rights. A court is something defined undej the 
General Clauses Act and various other 
enactments, whose names I need not mention. 
A court constituted under the Commissions of 
Inquiry Act will alone be a court competent to 
deal with this matter. The Government have 
done so—and the results have been 
satisfactory. In the Mundhra case the country 
was satisfied with the verdict of the then Chief 
Justice and now the Leader of the House, Mr. 
Chagla. In the case of the Vivian Bose 
Commission of Enquiry we found that all the 
legal obstacles, could be met and a report 
worth the name of that distinguished jurist, Mr. 
Justice Vivian Bose, came out only because the 
Commission was constituted under the 
Commissions of Inquiry Act. If the Gov-
ernment even now does not constitute a 
commission with full powers to go into the 
matter, not only into the Subramaniam affair, 
not only into the political or other | moral 
responsibilities of Mr. Subramaniam in this 
case but also into the evil deeds of the Amin 
Chand Pyarelal group, into the deeds! of Mr. 
Bhoothalingam, into the deeds of the Iron and 
Steel Controller, the Deputy Steel Controller 
and so on, unless a comprehensive enquiry is 
made by a commission, the country will not be 
satisfied. Mr. Chairman, a Minister and a 
democratic Government have not only to be 
honest but they have also to appear to be 
honest. They have to be accepted by the 
country as such. A Minister, like Caesar's wife, 
has to be above suspicion and the P.A.C. has 
made it clc:■[■ that Mr. Subramaniam has 
ceased to be above suspicion. So, I join Mr. 
Atal Bibari Vajpayee, with the full 
consciousness of a Congressman of at least two 
generations, that Mr. Subramaniam should 
resign. 

SHRI A. D. MANI (Madhya Pradesh) : Mr. 
Chairman, there are certain broad issues 
which have emerged in this debate 
:ind which are reflected in the amendments to 
the  motion which have been  tabled.    I 

Should like, briefly, to serialise the issues. The 
first question is whether Mr. Subramaniam had 
exercised sufficient care in. making statements 
on the subject in either House of Parliament 
and whether he was justified in modifying his 
statements as he has subsequently done. The 
second issue, which is the most important 
issue, is whether the blacklisting order of the 
28th June, 1963, was the correct one and 
whether the modification of the order of 23-7-
63 was justified. This is really the crux of the 
matter and as my friend, Mr. Govindan Nair 
has pointed out, he charges main fides to Mr. 
Subramaniam in respect of his amendment of 
the order. Now, the question before the House 
is whether Mr. Subramaniam in the public 
interest and public propriety could have 
modified the order. The third point is whether 
Mr. Jit Paul's interview and his' apology was 
sufficient justification for the amendment of 
the order. The fourth point is whether the 
Transport Ministry's report was a valid, one for 
changing the order, whether improper 
influence was exercised and whether there is 
room for suspicion about the integrity of the 
Ministry in the matter. Now. the question has 
also been raised whether there should be a 
Commission under the Commissions of Inquiry 
Act or a committee of the kind suggested in the 
Fiftieth Report of the PAC. I personally have 
no objection to a Commission of Inquiry being 
instituted, but there are certain difficulties in 
regard to a Commission of Inquiry. I think I 
would be failing in my duty if I do not draw 
the attention of the House to them. In the case 
of a Commission of Inquiry, as my hon. friend, 
Mr. Abdul Ghani, knows, affidavits alone are 
filed. Mr. Kairon was not examined. In the 
Mundhra enquiry Mr. T. T. Krishnamachari 
was" examined and also the Governor of the 
Reserve Bank. If a Commission of Inquiry has 
to be effective, there has got to be oral 
examination and cross-examination of 
witnesses. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA : It is provided. 

SHRI A. D. MANI: But in the case of the 
Kairon enquiry the enquiry was on the basis of 
affidavits filed on both Sides. I have got 
certain reservations in regard to Com-misuasa 
of Inquiry. About sensitive matters like expert 
deals, there are a number of 
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[Shri A. D. Mani.] 

shady transactions taking place in this Ministry 
and perhaps in other Ministries also and if facts 
are brought to light, they may injure us.   
Nothing should be done which would injure 
our export trade.   I am personally ot' the view 
that the recommeHdations made by the PAC 
should be accepted, namely, a high level 
enquiry committee   should   be appointed.   
{Interruption)   It    should    be published and 
also the text of the evidence tendered before 
the committee should be available to Members 
of Parliament. There are certain difficulties 
about a Commission of Inquiry, because I was 
involved in a contempt case in respect of a 
Commission of Inquiry.   The other question is 
whether Mr. Subramaniam's conduct should be 
enquired into and I have certain unpopular 
views to put forward, unpopular because they 
have been put forward from this side of the 
House on the subject and I would seek the 
indulgence of the House for these views.   I 
would like to say that though I am convinced 
that the modification of the order of the 28th 
June,  1963 was defensible on grounds of 
public propriety, in view of all that has been 
said about Mr. Subramaniam and about his 
conduct, he should follow the example of Mr. 
Bhootha-lingam.   A very courageous example 
has been set by the civil servant, whose 
conduct was discussed on the floor of this 
House. He wrote to the PAC and the 
Government saying that the enquiry should 
also include matter* referred to him by the 
PAC.    I think politicians should not lag behind 
civil servants in this matter.   I personally 
would like Mr. Subramaniam to write to the 
Prime Minister saying that though she might 
have full confidence in him and that she feels 
that there is nothing in the action he has taken, 
he would like the committee, which is going to 
be appointed, to go into any matter connected 
with    the    observations made about him.    I   
think   that   in   the interests of public life such 
a stand should fce taken  by the  Minister.   On 
the  19th August, 1963 I had occasion to speak 
about the blacklisting code. The views that I 
am going to express today are not views fabri-
cated for this occasion. These views have been 
strenuously expressed on the floor of this 
House, not only in debates, but also in 
questions to the Minister.    In regard to 
blacklisting of transactions, I have always 
felt—and I have had this matter examined 

by a very eminent legal luminary—that it is 
not proper to penalise concerns which have 
nothing to do wiUfah" illegal transaction 
because of a certain element of common 
proprietorship. I was thinking this was a 
commonsenSe view and I was fortified when I 
was told by a very eminent legal authority, 
whose name I do not want to disclose, that the 
view that I had on the subject was the correct 
one in law. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA . But the 
difficulty is that he did not act under legal 
advice. 

SHRI A. D. MANI : I am only mentioning 
that I have got to examine whether the order 
can be defended on grounds of public 
propriety. I had faced this question on the 19th 
of Augusit, 1963 when the Jaipur Udyog 
Limited was blacklisted on account of the 
enquiry conducted by the Vivian Bose 
Commission into five concerns. The order of 
blacklisting was wrong because the Jaipur 
Udyog Limited had not done anything illegal. 
I wish Mr. Subramaniam had been frank 
enough to take that stand before the Public 
Accounts Committee because i: iS open to a 
Minister to modify an order which he thinks is 
not defensible on public grounds. 

The question arises whether the Transport 
Ministry's communication to him was a 
sufficient ground for the modification of the 
order. I think, Sir, I would not mind stating 
my views firmly that that was a very sound 
justification for the modification of the order 
and that I do not think that public interest has 
been sacrificed by what he had done. His first 
order of the 28th June, 1963 was a bad order 
in law. The second order that he passed on the 
23rd July, 1963 was a sound order, and I do 
not think that public interest has in any way 
been sacrificed by the Minister. 

The other question is whether anything has 
been shown in the evidence tendered before 
the Public Accounts Committee or whether 
anything has been said after th» discussion of 
the Public Accounts Committee Report which 
goes to show that the financial integrity of Mr. 
Subramaniam is open to question. This is, Sir, 
a matter which has got to be frankly faced. 
The Public Accounts Committee has nowhere 
paid that his integrity is open to doubt. All that 
it has said is that this action is 
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inexplicable. I am not sure who went there 
and saw him. I wish Mr. Subramaniam had 
been completely frank about this matter be-
cause when this matter was raised in the other 
House and somebody asked a question 
whether Sardar Pratap Singh Kairon saw him, 
he said he had no recollection. Sardar Pratap 
Singh Kairon is such a formidable man that 
any person meeting him will remember him 
for his lifetime. I do not know how Mr. 
Subramaniam says he did not know whether 
Sardar Pratap Singh Kairon saw him. I am 
trying to piece it like a detective novel . . . 

MR. CHAIRMAN : But not that long. It is 
usually long. 

SHRI A. D. MANI: He might have a 
recollection, and if the T.A. bills of the Punjab 
Government are examined, I am certain that 
Mr. Kairon was in Delhi at that time. Whether 
he saw Mr. Subramaniam or his Secretary I do 
not know. So it is not convincing. The 
Minister defended before the Public Accounts 
Committee that Mr. Jit Paul gave an apology 
on behalf of the concerns. I have examined the 
apology. We newspaper people are often 
blacklisted by the Ministry of Information and 
Broadcasting for something published in the 
paper. If we have got to get the order 
modified, we have to tender an abject 
apology. The apology tendered by Mr. Jit Paul 
was a weak apology. I do not know how the 
Minister accepted that apology. 

SHRI ATAL BIHARI VAJPAYEE : You do 
not know what he said orally. 

SHRI A. D. MANI : I do not kaow how he 
accepted the apology, but as I said the stand 
taken by the Transport Ministry itself was a 
sound justification for modifying the order. 

Sir, it is always difficult to speak on a 
personal level about anybody. Mr. Subra-
maniam has been a controversial figure. He 
had done things when he was in Madras 
which had been regarded as highhanded. But 
nobody has brought the charge of corruption 
against him. Prof. Ranga, the leader of the 
Swatantra Party, speaking about this matter in 
the Lok Sabha said that nobody had brought 
this charge of corruption against him. He 
might have yielded to advice tendered. But the 
question is whether 

the advice was tendered for the modification 
of an order which was bad in law. Suppose an 
order is manifestly unjust and somebody 
comes* and says you modify this order. Is he 
guilty of impropriety if he modifies it ? I do 
not think, Sir, that on these grounds it is open 
to one to doubt the bona fides of Mr. 
Subramaniam. He has not acted however with 
full frankness in this matter. I am prepared to 
concede it, but I would not say that he has 
acted for mala fide reasons in modifying the 
order. I wish even now he would stand up and 
say that the order should have been modified 
becausSe, as I said, the blacklisting code itself 
is based on a negation of the principles of 
natural justice. 

The question has been raised whether he 
should resign. I am glad that references have 
been made to Mr. Subramaniam's outstanding 
capacity. This Government is not bristling 
with very much of talent unfortunately. Mr. 
Subramaniam is a man of profound capacity. 
He is a man who id handling a very difficult 
portfolio. If there has been a taint of suspicion 
about him, if I had felt that he acted 
improperly and for improper considerations, I 
would tell him personally and I would tell him 
on the floor of the House that he should 
resign. The principles that the House should 
bear in mind are the principles which have 
been enunciated in Jimmy Thomas's case. In 
England in 1934 an allegation was mad* 
against Mr. Jimmy Thomas that his son had 
made some money on the stock exchange by 
leaking out budget secrets. The matter went up 
before an enquiry. Even though the charge 
was made against Mr. Jimmy Thomas. Mr. 
Thomas was not asked to resign. He resigned 
after the enquiry was over. 

SHRI LOK AN ATHV MISRA : What abo*t 
the Fletcher's case ? 

SHRI A. D. MANI: Fletcher's was a 
different case. Here is a case where nobody 
has brought any fresh material or record 
beyond what is contained in the Public 
Accounts Committee report to show that the 
action of Mr. Subramaniam was mala fide, 
improper and open to suspicion of corruption. 
As long as there is no corruption involved, we 
cannot ask the Minister to resign because no 
improper act has been committed. It is open 
for a Minister to commit mistakes. 
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SHRI LOKANATH MISRA : I would like 
to get this clarification. You said the other 
day that Fletcher could resign because he had 
lent his car to somebody who drove it without 
licence. 

SHRI A. D. MANI: You are presuming guilt 
on the part of the Minister while I take the 
fundamental stand that the blacklisting code is 
wrong according to law, and that what the 
Minister did on the 23rd July was the right 
order, because for the sake of a few concerns' 
which had committed irregularities is it proper 
to punish other concerns ? It is like punishing 
the entire family for the mistake of the father. 
I have always held that view, I have produced 
satisfactory material and a number of 
questions have been put to Mr. Subra-maniam 
on this blacklisting code. I would like to 
appeal to him as a person who admires him to 
write to the Government saying that even 
though the enquiry does' not refer to him the 
enquiry should take note of the observations 
made by the Public Accounts Committee and 
ask for information from him and have 
evidence from him, if necessary. This is 
necessary in the interests of public life and in 
the interests of his own name. 

SHRI AKBAR ALI KHAN : Sir, it is rarely 
that I agree with Mr. Mani, but this time I 
think in some of the observations that he has 
made I am inclined to agree with him. 

SHRI MULKA GOVINDA REDDY : Do 
you at any time differ from the Congress 
Benches ? 

Simr AKBAR ALI KHAN : If the Con-
gress Benches are in the WTong, if I am 
convinced that the Public Accounts Com-
mittee had said something which created a 
strong suspicion or a sense of mala fide, I 
assure you that all of us will ask Mr. 
Subramaniam and those concerned to go and 
we will express strong expressions against 
those persons regarding whom we feel that 
their hands are not clean. But here the point is 
simply this: What has the Public Accounts 
Committee done in relation to his order of 
June and July and regarding the transactions 
and orders in November and August ? That is 
the point. Has the Public Accounts Committee 
charged him with anything ? First of all, let us 
be 

very clear about what responsibility he waa 
discharging. In the iron and steel industry 
public money has been invested to the extent 
of Rs. 800 crores. Even if all the public sector 
undertakings are put on one s'ide and the iron 
and steel industry is put on the other side, the 
latter is a bigger industry. Let us also 
understand that it has been a new, big industry 
where we had to meet contingencies. The head 
of the Ministry, the Minister, had to take 
decision* immediately; otherwise any delay in 
decision will also cause harm to the industry 
and los's to the country. The third thing that I 
would say is that in general we feel that, as the 
administration goes on in a very easy and 
leisurely manner, the business also is 
conducted in an easy and leisurely manner. 
This Parliament has had more than once to 
express its' strong disapproval of the public 
undertakings where delays had occurred, 
where things had been done in a delayed 
manner and where the sense of urgency, that 
sense of responsibility, is not felt. Having such 
special features in the iron and steel industry, 
if a Minister or if a responsible officer takes a 
decision on the question, it may be that 
equally capable men may take a different 
decision. The point is whether it was a matter 
of exercise, of his discretion in a proper way 
or in an improper way, or whether it is' a 
mattei where there is a strong suspicion about 
hi* integrity.   That is the issue before us. 

[THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN in the Chair] 

There is a code of Steel Ministry. A dis-
tinction has been made in penalty. You have 
also heard about it, I need not repeat, that the 
legal opinion was that there was no case. It 
stands to the credit of Shri Subramaniam that 
in the opinion of the Legal Department there 
was! no case. Regarding that he said, no, 
although there is no case, all these deals 
should be struck off. I will come to it. Then 
not only that. There were three things. One 
banning in his own Ministry, the other 
banning regarding industries and the third 
blacklisting. I want the House to be very clear 
about it. I think a lot of confusion has" been 
created by not making a distinction between 
banning in his own department, banning in all 
the other Ministries and blacklisting. So far as 
blacklisting is concerned, it covers all 
departments irrespective of agreement or no 
agreement with those department*.   So 



 

 
PAC Report and its recommendation ca» . 
the Prime Minister announced in the other 
Housto that there will be a Committee and the 
matter will be' fully enquired into. After that, 
let us see what the PAC has said regarding this 
matter. Is there anything in which they suspect 
the conduct of the Minister ? I say, in the first 
case, when he laid down the penalty, he said, 
banning by all the Ministries. That is, I am 
talking to you about November. Then he said 
that so far as June 23 is concerned regarding ... 
I am aorry. The first was it was only con-
tractual deal in his own Ministry. 

SHRI LOKANATH M1SR\: No, business 
deal.   There is a distinction. 

SHRI AKBAR ALI KHAN : But we interpret 
it as a contractual deal. But you say it covers 
all deals. It is only interpretation. The second 
is a general point. The third thing is when 
these two factors are brought to his notice. One 
was that the other department said, well, in 
shipping, as it has been noted, the record of 
these people has been very good. Why should 
it be deprived of these services ? Then the 
question is*, he may have exercised his discre-
tion wrongly, wrongly in the sense that as a 
Minister he ought not to have allowed these 
things. But he did allow them. But is that the 
reason for which you suspect a Minister and 
ask. for his resignation and ask the Prime 
Minister that she should as'k for his resignation 
?   That is the point. 

The other thing is, it is abundantly clear, and 
I hope that my friend, Shri Misra and others, 
will appreciate that so far as his LI 14RS/66—
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own Ministry is concerned, he did not make 
any concession; he did not modify bis order 
at all. I mean, that was' the direct thing 
because as you know, 60 per cent of this 
whole deal was done by this Amin Chand 
Pyarelal group of concerns and others and in 
iron and steel they were more or less the chief 
men, magnates. If Shri Subramaniam wanted 
to save them, the right thing would have been 
to pass a general order. But he might have 
made some modification on his own.   He did 
not do it. 

Now, the second factor that I have to place 
before . . . 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA : You wanted um 
to encourage him in industry. 

(i AKBAR ALI KHAN : I am coming 
u have referred to it.   We have to 
position.   I  am   sure  you 

are  not so rfh UfVi^ about the Pubiic sector.     
My friend,Shr,:  Govindan Nair, says, well, it 
wasi a matterf private men. You please pu»   
ourself in u position of a man who is very 
devoted M work who at the same time wants 
the to prosper, a person who wants the to 
develop.  And in  that zeal, in ths    v.siasm, 
in that devotion, if he said, ' Well, i... dear 
friend, you have expressed an apology. It 
may or may not be an active apo'ogy. Well I 
will reconsider provided you take part in the 
development of the industry and not in any 
other trade."   Do you think that it was 
something wrong ? I am 2 P.M.     sure if Mr. 
Misra would have beenthere, with his 
generous mind, with his desire to develop the 
country, he would have said the same tiling. 
Not only that, he has put all those letters and 
all those things on record. That factor has to 
be taken into consideration. If Mr. 
Subramaniam had thought of doing 
something which was not dignified, do you 
think he would put the letter of Mr. Jit Paul 
on record and the endorsement of his 
Secretary on record ? [ am sure if these 
matters had been brought before the Public 
Accounts Committee at the earlier stage, then 
the observation of "being obscure" would not 
have been made. I give credit to Mr. 
Subramaniam for requesting the Committee 
to go and explain before them though it was 
not his duty. 
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[Shri Akbar Ali Khan.] He could have 
explained it at a later stage. With the permission 
of the Chairman he went there and stood the 
croSs-examination. So these are the two 
factors—(i) the Transport Ministry, (ii) the 
apology and, I say, (hi) his intense desire that 
this industry develops and improves. In a way he 
has created greater confidence in this industry. 
All these factors* Madam, explain his conduct. 

My friend, Mr. Vajpayee, thought that the 
question of his previous career was immaterial. 
With due regard to my esteemed friend, I would 
say that in such matters the previous character, 
the previous standard does become a relevant 
factor. I do not say it is a conclusive factor, but 
it does become a relevant factor. A man, who 
had been for ten years in Madras as Education 
Minister, opposed many things and got i> 
trouble . . . . 

 

SHRI AKB,£ ALI KHAN : ... in other matters alscMy 
friend may or may not agree witliqe, but I think there 
is one defect   Mr. Subramaniam, and it is this, M£m.    
He is very capable.    He is very ^rfJnest.   He is very 
dynamic, and when you have that frame of mind, 
sometimes you are a little negligent and careless to 
others.  You are a little negligent to the facts that 
face you. 

 
SHRI AKBAR ALI KHAN : That is my view, Mr. 

Yajee. You or Mr. Arjun Arora may not agree with 
me, but there are Some who agree with me. My 
point is this. These are the circumstances that will 
make you see whether the man has worked bona 
fide or not. 

 
SHRI AKBAR ALI KHAN: That is my view. 

That is not Nasihat. I feel that he 

put himself into trouble.   I ny*^ 
because he is very dynamj'^y be wrong. 
Therefore, he thinks that* and honest 
thing.    That  is  why  1   J      ::ln do ad 
mitted certain mistakes wlv u- cora- 
this trouble to him.    I re* have brought 
Madam, that 1here is no **:fully submit, 
behaviour or misconduct ;ase °f any mis- 
has not suggested any suc<d the PAC also 

circumstances, I feel that- thinS-    In these 

be conducted, and till t^ enquiry should 
be taken against the Wn no steP «hould 

say, against anybody, -:                  ( wou,d 

ter or an> body.    (ra* officer> ^ Minfe- 
have asked me, *lme be!l rin^ As V°u 

order did con*^ wiI1 sit down- The last 

Pyarelal cr-"^n greater emphasis against 
note as p-npared to the   11th November 
.xplained bv some friends. 
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SHRI AKBAR ALI KHAN : But he said it 
neither in the Lok Sabha nor here. 

SHRI G. MURAHARI: You never allowed  
him  lo say it but he did refer to  it. 

{Interruption) 

SHRI AKBAR  ALI  KHAN :   He  never 
referred to anything like that. 
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : That will do.    

Mr. Karmarkar. 

SHRI G. MURAHARI: Let me just wind 
up. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You should 
have done it already. 

Mr. Karmarkar. 

SHRI D. P. KARMARKAR (Mysore) : 
Madam Deputy Chairman, I intervene in this 
debate for two reasons. One is that, naturally, 
such a debate concerns every Member of the 
House, apart from party affiliations. The 
second reason why I stood 

up to intervene was that this question that is 
presented for the consideration of the House 
involves more matters than are obvious on the 
surface. In the midst of this discussion what 
appears to have been obscure from the minds 
of the Members isl what the P.A.C. exactly 
has said. I think, after all these hours of 
discussion, the House needs to be reminded 
that all that the P.A.C. has said is that it sticks 
to its observations though I am not able to 
appreciate the logic of the P.A.C.'s 
recommendations. When the P.A.C. came to 
the conclusion under 4.128, certain mattersi 
were not before them, and therefore they 
adopted a wording which assumed that some 
matters were not clear to them. Now in their 
latest report, the Fifty-fifth Report, they say 
that they see no reason to depart from 4.128. 
What do they say there ? In 4.128 they say : 

"The Sub-Committee are unable to 
understand the circumstances under which 
the Minister changed his* previous orders 
so soon that the business suspension with 
M/s. Amin Chand Pyarelal group of firms 
should not be communicated to other 
Government Departments." 

Even after the circumstances are placed 
before them, they may or may not accept the 
validity of the circumstances explained to 
them. But there is no justifiable reason for the 
P.A.C. to stick to what they had said in 4.128, 
namely : 

"The Sub-Committee are unable to 
understand the circumstances under which 
the Minister changed his previous orders so 
soon that the business suspension with M/s. 
Aminchand Pyarelal group of firms should 
not be communicated to other Government 
Departments." 

Now after this some water did flow under the 
bridge. The Minister went up before the 
P.A.C. and by and large—we have not here 
before us an accused person and we are not a 
court of law—and by and large the position is 
this that the Minister has explained to us. We 
may take it; we may reject it. We may count 
that he has spoken the truth or we may count 
that he has uttered a lie—that is our own 
judgment. But then the fact remained that the 
Minister gave us two reasons for the change in 
his order, firstly that the party interviewed 
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him, firstly or secondly—whatever it fs— and 
secondly, that the Transport Ministry uanc 
into the picture. And here it is necessary to 
remember one little detail, which appears to 
have been mis'sed by the House, that, as soon 
as the Minis.er for Iron & Steel made that 
order, under the rules that were in force ft 
should not ipso facto bind all the other 
Ministries, as is said there in the letter by the 
Deputy Controller or the Controller written 
back to the Muistry. All that could be done 
alter this order was that that order had to be 
brought to the notice of the other Ministries. 
They may accept ft; they may reject it; there is 
nothing binding about it or when he had 
withdrawn that part of the order whereby that 
order would be communicated to the other 
Ministries. In a way the order, in fact, came to 
the notice of the other Ministries, because one 
of the Ministries came up. Now this is one 
small point that is missed. The other small 
point that is missed is that the Minister had 
really no logical reas'on to know that the firm 
was black-listed earlier. I will not take my 
own time and the time of the House by 
repeating what is said there of the other 
blacklistings. There were three blacklistings 
done prior to 1963 belonging to the Ministry 
of Works, Housing and Supply, and I, as 
someone who has been a Minister once, know 
that we are so much bus'y. I mean to say, if 
you are busy, you are so busy that you have no 
leisure to know what is happening in the other 
Ministries unless it was circulated to 
everybody, unless it was brought to your 
notice. A Minister normally can be excused if 
he has no knowledge, because nobody knows, 
nobody enquires which party has been 
blacklisted in any of the Ministries concerned, 
and there is no reason to disbelieve the 
Minister when he says—unless one has strong 
reasons to the contrary—that this blacklisting 
by the Ministry of Works1, Housing and 
Supply was before the Minister when he 
revised that order. Now these two facts appear 
to me to be significant. 

Now I am coming to the position why this 
debate has been important. Naturally, I do not 
complain against it. I would invite the 
opposition to do the worst that is possible. In 
fact, it is their duty to do the worst in a 
reasonable manner. We had even, during the 
last week, baseless allegations flung round 
about. We had an allegation in connection 
with some other matter that 

Prime Minister's three relatives were em-
ployed—in fact two of them were not 
related—and things like that. We had another 
allegation that somebody was involved, and 
things like that. Now when such allegations 
are bandied about, it becomes' much more our 
duty to look closer into the matter. What is the 
position ? This House, in discussing the 
P.A.C. Report has thought because the 
Opposition so chose it . . . 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA : I did not. . . 

SHRI D. P. KARMARKAR : I will come to 
you later on. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: I do not think 
this is . . . 

SHRI D. P. KARMARKAR : Not you. You 
have been saved excepting that I will repeat 
what you have said about somebody else. But 
then the point is like this that this House, the 
Opposition particularly, has taken this 
chance—I do not blame them; let them do it in 
a rightful manner. I do not expect them to be 
reasonable either, but let them base this on 
proper facts. What is the position ? One can 
understand that a Minister can misbehave in 
two ways. One is his integrity. If in any case 
there is anything, even the least shadow of 
doubt about a Minister's integrity, no more the 
Minister should remain in office. The Minister 
has no place in the Government. There is no 
doubt about that point at all. It is accepted. 
The Minister could not be there for one 
moment longer. But even in a case where a 
person's integrity fs not suspected, we as 
Indians are given to too much of suspicion, to 
too much of scandal-mongering. If there are 
two alternatives to believe, one good thing 
about a man, and a bad, it has been my sad 
experience—and everybody may have had the 
same experience—that I am tempted more to 
believe in the bad rather than in the good. That 
has been a national defect of ours, and that 
applies here also, and all that is said by them 
including my very reasonable friend, Mr. 
Govindan Nair—he usually looks very 
reasonable— is suspicion, suspicion, 
suspicion. You are always given to suspicion. 
Cast off that suspicion from your mind. Let us 
develop a healthy mind. If I may say plainly, I 
do not staspect; I know that their hit in this 
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[Shri D. P. Karmarkai.] manner is not at one 
Minister but at the Government as a whole. 
Elections are coming and they can go to the 
electorate and say  that this; Minister has 
resigned; "We have made him resign." "He has 
been dishonest." and so on.   If that is the case, 
no, no; that would not carry the voters very 
Far.   That  would not  secure  them  more 
votes'.   This is another  matter. They  are 
hound to be defeated. They are not going to get 
a large percentage of votes. It is not going to 
help them. But hope is always a nccour.    
Well, I can well see that this is not mere 
suspicion against a Minister but it is an attack 
on the Government as a whole.    What is the 
position ? Is it worthy for us to create an 
atmosphere of suspicion for that, or for us in 
the body politic ? Very respectfully No. 
Therefore let us believe in manly politics.    
Let us come forward.   After all we are one. 
Let us not be swayed by my friend, Mr. 
Vajpayee's emotion.   To my mind, whenever 
he speaks, I am reminded of Connaught Circus 
because in Connaught Circus the roads lead 
away and away, they are never parallel.   So if 
Mr. Vajpayee once departs* from what is 
reasonable, then the longer he speaks, the 
greater his emotion carries him distant and 
distant from the other proper road.   This is the 
result of emotion.   Apart from emotion he said 
that the suspicion was worth while.    Now it is 
for him to judge whether on this meagre 
ground it is proper to Suspect. What is it there 
? Ultimately a Minister—I am not saying this 
because I was a Minister—is  there because  
the  Prime  Minister has chosen him, and the 
Prime Minister is there because the Prime    
Minister    commands the largest opinion in the 
House and, therefore, if a Minister has easily 
to resign the   moment  that   Mr.  Vajpayee   
or   Mr. Lokanath Misra makes an allegation, 
that Minister would be derelict in his duty, he 
would  be  lacking in courage. He should stand 
up and say, "I am true to my conscience and I 
am not going to yield whatever mv friends 
may say. So the point is. as much the duty for 
a Minister to tell it to himself and to the people 
at large.   Simply because some people 
castigate my character, I am not going to 
vacate my seat."   This is, Madam,  not a  
tamaaha. This is not the stage.    1 am quite 
sure in my mind that, if Mr. Vajpayee were to 
be on this side of the House,    he would make 
a passionate speech against what he said today, 
because 

lie would believe it sincerely and he would say 
: 

 

Now coming back to my point, for all this 
discussion, to my mind either as a layman or as 
a lawyer or as a Congressman or as a Member 
of this House I do not find any reason 
whatsoever. My hon. friends are there and 1 
wish my hon. friend Shri Lokanath Misra had 
read what his leader in the other House had to 
say. If he reads what Prof. Ranga has said there 
he will see this". Prof. Ranga said that in the 
whole of his public career there has not been 
one occasion in which Mr. Subra-maniam's 
integrity had been questioned. This is what we 
should do if we are to uphold the standards of 
decent Government. I am very much distressed 
that my hon. friend Shri Arjun Arora who is 
otherwise a brave man—bravery may lead a 
man to make mistakes!—has suggested that Mr. 
Subramaniam should resign. Sometimes brave 
persons say such things, as Mr. Arora has done 
in this case and they make suggestions which 
are unreasonable. They do not know what they 
say. Anyway it is" very regrettable that persons 
who otherwise have calm heads should be 
carried away like this. Madam, if this were the 
standard to be upheld by Parliament then I do 
not think any Minister can keep his seat. No one 
can do it, like the judge in the High Court of 
Bombay and nobody with integrity and 
character will be willing to accept a seat on the 
Treasury Bench. Ultimately it will not help 
anyone, not even the Opposition. It is necessary 
for usi now to do our duty and it is our duty to 
be here and we are going to be here because we 
are here by the will of the people. We have to 
stick on as long as the people want us here. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA : Mr. Karmarkar, 
I did not have a word against you when you 
were a Minister. 

SHRI D. P. KARMARKAR : I thank the hon. 
Member for that, for saying that there was nor a 
single word against me. Therefore, my hon. 
friend should accept the reasonableness' of what 
I am saying now. That is what I want him to do. 
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Now, this is not a moral or legal issue. 
Even judging it as a lawyer, on the evidence 
of all that the Opposition have said there is 
not anything on which even a rat could be 
hanged, let alone a Minister. It is not worth 
serious consideration. It is not something to 
be treated seriously. 

Then I come to my last point, Madam, 1 am 
proud of the Government and I am also proud 
of the Opposition wherever it is relevant and I 
am very happy about their activity in this 
respect and I am happy that corruption has 
come out. No country can prosper on the basis 
of corruption. Let us see where there is 
corruption and let us see that it is hunted out. 
It does not matter whether the government 
falls" or stays. That does not matter at all. If it 
is corruption it must be rooted out from the 
country. But in the name of corruption being 
removed it is no good starting a witch-hunt. 
Let us leave it to the Government. If it is to be 
a committee of enquiry, O.K. let it be so. If it 
is to be a commission of enquiry, all right, let 
it be so. It is for the Government to take the 
decision on this matter. Let them do it and the 
Government Should not be stampeded into 
taking a decision just because something is 
said against it. I am sure they will not. I will 
sit down in a minute, Madam. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : You have 
two minutes more. 

SHRI D. P. KARMARKAR : Two minutes 
are sufficient for me to pay compliments to 
my hon. friend Shri Lokanath Misra. Madam, 
he is one of the Members whom I have liked. 
I always like Smiling people because 
ultimately they are not dangerous and when 
they look dangerous they help io expose 
danger. His leader here has chosen to be 
absent. Perhaps he thought he would not be 
able to support Mr. Lokanath Misra, I don't 
know. I wisih Shri Lokanath Misra had put 
forward one single argument which would 
have convinced me or the Tightness of his" 
stand. If I may make a return, I will say this. 
As you may know, in our marriages we give 
back something in return when we get a 
present from the Samhandhi. Similarly I have 
a feeling in my mind that I should return to 
Mr. Misra v/hat he said while characterising 
Mr. Subra-maniam's action. I will return to 
him the same   compliment   that   he   paid   
to   Mr. 

Subramaniam when he said he was very able. 
Mr. Lokanath Misra, I would gay, is one of 
the ablest and most competent of Members 
here. But as he has said, the more the ability 
and capacity, the greater the possibility of its 
being abused. I wish he had used his abilities 
in other spheres. Let liim not use his" abilities 
and capacity for such unsupportable and 
unjustifiable causes. Thank you, Madam. 

SHRI A. P. CHATTERJEE (West Bengal) : 
Madam Deputy Chairman, when I heard the 
last speaker, Mr. Karmarkar I was reminded 
of the proverbial lady in distress, who of 
course in this case is Mr. C. Subramaniam 
himself. But my hon. friend was' almost 
behaving like the proverbial Knight-errant. 
Mr. Karmarkar was like the Knight-errant 
Don Quixote who attacked a windmill and got 
tossed about. 

Now it is true that from the Congress 
benches we are not hearing those guns which 
boomed in the Bhoothalingam affair. But ! 
could see with sbme kind of a relief that the 
voice of conscience was not absolutely stilled 
and we did hear some speak for that voice 
also. 

AN HON. MEMBER : Have patience, you 
will hear. 

SHRI A. P. CHATTERJEE : Even though 
Mr. Dharia went all out in support of Mr. 
Subramaniam he ultimately had to admit that 
it is a case for enquiry. Now as soon as he 
agrees that it is a case for enquiry then it 
certainly has to be a case for public enquiry. I 
shall hang upon those words which fell from 
Mr. Chagla on another occasion, that justice 
cannot be a cloistered virtue, that it must 
come out into the open and in the open before 
the eyes of the public it should mete out 
justice and equity to the people concerned. I 
do hope that Mr. Chagla will stick to those 
words which he said on another occasion. 
Certainly we expect that Mr. Chagla has not 
kept his juristic learning and integrity in the 
lumber room when he walked into the 
Congress camp or the Congress trap. If there 
is a case for enquiry then it is certainly a case 
for public enquiry as the Opposition has 
demanded and as some of the Congress 
Members have also demanded and it must be 
under the Commissions of Inquiry   Act   and   
the   enquiry  should   be 
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[Shri A. P. Chatterjee] public  where 
everything  might be  dished out and brought 
in the open and everything may   be   decided   
and   considered   in   the open. 

Madam Deputy Chairman, it has been said 
that we were merely building on suspicion. It 
has been asked whe her we can really call this 
corruption. Madam, everyone will agree that 
corruption has many i-nages and corruption is 
often tantalising and if a person says that this is 
not corruption and that is not corruption then 
we certainly cannot catch hold of corruption. 
Corruption has always the tendency to elude 
chase and we merely assist corruption to elude 
chase by asking for the definition of 
corruption. If we do that then I submit 
corruption will run rampant in the country. 
Therefore, let us call a spade a spade. After all, 
the Public Accounts Committee is a 
responsible body and as has been said by even 
Congress' Members, the Public Accounts 
Commitiee is more or less an image of 
Parliament and the Public Accounts Committee 
has* said that Mr. Subramaniam has played 
ducks and drakes as far as these rnattersi are 
concerned. Mr. Subramaniam has not been able 
to give any explanation for the rapid and 
almost lighting changes in his orders which he 
made within a matter of a fortnight or so. The 
first order was given on the 28th June, 1963 by 
Mr. Subramaniam that all the Departments of 
the Government of India must have no dealings 
with this' firm, namely, the firm of Messrs. 
Amin Chand Pyarelal. Look at it, Madam. 
From the 28th June, 1963 till the 31st July, 
1963 what feverish activity was there and what 
lightening decisions were arrived at. Certainly 
I pray that such lightning decisions were given 
by the Ministers where the toilers' interests are 
concerned. But, Madam, that is not to be. Such 
haste, such rapidity and such quickness of 
decision was noticed only in the case of a 
monopolistic firm namely Messrs. Amin 
Chand Pyarelal. Madam, the Aminchand 
Pyarelal firm is not a very ordinary firm. That 
firm had the audacity, I should say—I would 
use the word 'audacity'—one of its constituents' 
had the audacity to throw a big party in honour 
of Mr. Satya Narayan Sinha early this year, and 
in the house of Mr. S. K. Patil. And in that big 
party which M/s. Ram Krishan Kulwant Rai, 
an associate firm of Aminchand Pyarelal, had 
the auda- 

city to throw in honour of Mr. Satya Narayan 
Sinha, many of the Congress members, many 
of the Members from that side of this House 
were guests. 

SARDAR RAGHBIR SINGH PANJHAZARI 
(Punjab) : But your Communist Party was 
getting money from Aminchand Pyarelal. 

SHRI A.  P.  CHATTERJEE:   I do not 
know to which Communists you are referring. 

SARDAR RAGHBIR SINGH PANJHAZARI 
: The Left Communist Party in Calcutta to 
which the hon. Member belongs. 

SHRI A. P. CHATTERJEE : As far as firm is 
concerned, they threw the party in Delhi. If 
you are saying Calcutta, I shall be compelled 
to say that you are confusing geographical 
limits. Calcutta is far away from Delhi. You 
should know that; if you do not know that you 
should consuit an elementary book of 
geography. 

SARDAR RAGHBIR SINGH PANJHAZARI 
. But I say . . . 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Order. Order.   
We have very limited time. 

SHRI A. P. CHATTERJEE : This is1 such a 
firm, Madam, that they threw a big party here. 
Now I am reminded of that famous saying of 
Vladimir Ilyich Lenin, that great leader of 
proletariat all over the world, that in a 
capitalist country the Government act? as the 
managing agent of the monopoly capitalists. If 
Mr. Subramaniam and the other Ministers of 
the Government act as the managing agents of 
the monopoly capitalists, well, those pregnant 
words of Lenin are only corroborated. Madam, 
look at what has happened. Here it is not a 
question of coins jingling in pockets; I am not 
making that allegation but. Madam, as I said 
earlier, corruption has many images. Look at 
the fact that on the 28ih June the order was 
made that no Ministry should have any 
dealings with the Aminchand Pyarelal firm 
and look at it. On the 23rd July the Minister 
changes the order. Why ? Because, again, he 
acts as a managing agent of that monopolist 
firm, Mr. Jit Paul comes* to Delhi on the 20th 
and has an interview with him, writes a letter 
to him on the 22nd July and then there is that 
change.   The 
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Public Accounts Committee has said that Mr. 
Subramaniam temporised. He said one thing in 
the Lok Sabha and said another thing   in   his  
evidence  before  the   Public Accounts 
Committee.   He gave two reasons. One reason 
was that it was because of the assessment of the 
Transport  Ministry; the other   reason that   he   
has   adduced   was because the firm promised 
good behaviour. The  Public  Accounts 
Committee  says  on page 9 of the Report that it 
does not accept any of die explanations of Mr. 
Subramaniam.      We   are   of  opinion   that   
Mr. Subramaniam changed his decision 
because Mr. Jit Paul saw him on the 20th and 
wrote that  letter  on  the  2nd.     Madam,   this 
is how   the   tiling   has   been   changed   and, 
Madam   Deputy   Chairman,    you   would 
also  kindly  note   that  when   the  Fiftieth 
Report of the Public Accounts Committee came 
out, or before that, there was evi-ken  before  
the  Public  Accounts Committee and the 
Secretary of the Ministry never disclos'ed that 
Mr. Jit Paul had interviewed Mr. Subramaniam 
or he wrote a letter to Mr. Subramaniam. Mr. 
Chagla will agree with me that this is 
suppressio vert  suggestio  falsi.   Why  was 
this  truth suppressed ?   Certainly, the     guilty    
conscience prompted the Ministry to conceal 
this fact from the Public Accounts Committee.   
The reason for the change of the order was Mr. 
Jit Paul went to Mr. Subramaniam and 
persuaded him to change the decision and he 
acted as the managing agent of the monopolist 
firm in the words    of Lenin.   If he has any 
sense of self-respect, if he has  any sense of 
decency, Madam Deputy Chairman, if he still 
brags of parliamentary democracy, I say Mr. 
Subramaniam should immediately resign.     
Madam, it is not  merely   that.      The  Public  
Accounts Committee has also stated that Mr. 
Subramaniam tried to whitewash all his guilty 
by saying, 'Well, on the 16th Novembsr, 1962 I 
gave an order that the firm should not have any 
dealings with the Iron and Steel Controller' but 
there, even the Public Accounts'  Committee  
says,  all  the associate firms of Aminchand 
Pyarelal were not mentioned.   Now why this 
omission in the order given on 16th November, 
1962 ?   It might have  been  an inadvertent 
omission     but, Madam Deputy Chairman, in 
the context of what has happened I cannot say 
it was an inadvertent   omission.     It  is   a 
deliberate ©mission and if I say it is a 
deliberate omis- 

sion, I am quite sure that Mr Subramaniam 
cannot deny it because of the attitude that he 
has shown in this matter, because of the 
behaviour that he has evidences in this matter. 

Madam, the Public Accounts Committee has 
also stated on page 7 of the Report that as far 
as the leakage ia concerned, how was it that 
the Iron and Steel Controller wrote that letter 
on the 17th July, it reached Delhi on the 19th 
July and Mr. Jit Paul sees the Minister on the 
20th. Certainly the matter must have leaked 
out. Yet like— I am really at a loss for 
comparison—shall I say, the honest pedlar 
who generally always adulterates his goods 
and peddles his goods to others, Mr. 
Subramaniam and the Secretary protested—
and the lady protested too much—and said, 
'Well, we do not know anything; it must have 
leaked out but we have no knowledge.' But 
then the Public Accounts Committee has asked 
in the Report that if there was a leakage—and 
it is quite evident that there was a leakage— 
why the Ministry did not institute an enquiry. 
The Public Accounts Committee has said that 
the Ministry should have instituted an enquiry 
and it is surprising that the Ministry did not do 
so. Madam, the Minister did not institute an 
enquiry for obvious reasons because he cannot 
institute an enquiry against himself. Then he 
will be a judge in his own case. He cannot 
judge himself. Therefore he did not institute an 
enquiry. He wanted to save himself and his* 
colleagues. It is not merely suspicion; it is 
something more than suspicion. And if I say 
that Mr. Subramaniam has misbehaved 
thoroughly and without doubt in his conduct of 
the affairs as far as this Ministry is concerned, 
there is no answer to it. Madam, . . . 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Your time is 
over.    One minute more. 

SHRI A. P. CHATTERJEE : ... you have 
already seen how when the order wag made in 
1963 there was this omission of the two steel 
rolling mills. Then came the deliverance of 
the Apeejay concern. Of course the T'ublic 
Accounts Committee has safd that 'hey would 
not comment upon it but the very way in 
which the Public Accounts Committee has 
stated that implies that even that wt-s not 
proper to let off these two steel rolling mills, 
to let off the Apeejay firm. 
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Now you 
must really finish.   You have finished your 
time. 

SHRI A. P. CHATTERJEE : Madam, one 
minute more and I will stick lo the time. 
Madam, that will show that Mr. Subra-
maniam has not been above board in this 
Ministry, has not disclosed all the facts before 
(he Public Accounts Committee, has tried to 
suppress truth, has tried to take up a hail-
fellow-well-met attitude with these monopolist 
concerns and therefore in the name of 
decency, in the name of parliamentary 
democracy—if actually the Cabinet believes 
in democracy—he should resign. 1 have only 
one word to the Prime Minister. I can only say 
to her that all is not well in the State of 
Denmark. Madam, it is something rotten and 
she should try to remedy the rottenness. 

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR (Uttar Pra-
desh) : Madam Deputy Chairman, 1 rise to 
perform a very sad duty, but because of my 
public responsibility as a Member of this 
House I think it is my sacred duty to express 
my views before you and before this House. 
My learned friend, Mr. Kaimarkar, thought it 
proper to make certain remarks about the 
findings of the PAC. I shall not go into the 
details of that controversy, but I wish to assure 
Mr. Karmarkar, through you Madam, that the 
PAC is always very considerate to any 
individual and more so to a Minister or a 
Secretary of the ^Government of India. 

SHRI B. K. P. SINHA (Bihar) : Madam, at 
this stage I would like to remind the House 
that any reference to the PAC need not be 
adulatory or condemnatory. That has been the 
attitude in that House and I hope this House, a 
very sober House, will uphold that. 

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR : I do not 
know why this objection at this moment. 
Madam Deputy Chairman, I say that the PAC 
in its' Fiftieth Report and also in its fifty-fifth 
and Fifty-sixth Reports has observed that the 
decision -of the hon. Minister in this context 
could not be understood. What was the reason 
? If you see the latest report, i.e., the Fifty-fifth 
Report, the PAC has said that the hon. 
Minister, Mr. Subramaniam, passed an order 
in November, 1962. If you 

compare that order with the order of July, 
1963, you will find that there is1 no difference 
between the two according to the PAC and 
according to me also. J would have con-
gratulated Mr. Subramaniam if he had stuck to 
his previous1 order of June 1963, because he 
was not dealing with an ordinary firm. I can 
assure you and through you the Government 
and this House that you cannot find a worse 
criminal case in the history of the whole 
financial crimes. You cannot give any 
example from any part oi" the world where 
one particular group of firms have been 
hoodwinking the country and the Government 
of India for the last fourteen years. It was' 
clear that Mr. Subramaniam took courage to 
take some severe action against that firm and 
he rightly deserves our congratulations for his 
order of June, 1963. Bui his subsequent 
attitude I do not know, because of what 
reasons, either he was forced or he thought it 
proper to change his' order and it amounted to 
his previous order that he had passed in 
November, 1962. I think the House does not 
know what was the circumstance under which 
Mr. Subramaniam had to pass this order. This 
group of firms was importing certain materials 
for Hindustan Steel from Japan, if I mistake 
not. and they imported inferior quality of 
steel. Against all rules, against all orders oi' 
the Iron and Steel Controller, this particular 
firm sold everything in the black market. 
When the inspectors went to see what 
happened, they said it was in the godown. 
When the inspectors went to ihe godown. 
nothing was there. They said it had been 
mixed and they wanted a period of one year 
for segregation. His predecessor was gracious 
enough to give one year's time for 
segregation. After one year when the 
inspectors went, they saw that there was 
nothing of Japanese origin. 

SHRI D. L. SEN GUPTA : Who was his 
predecessor ? 

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR : Please do 
not interrupt me. I say that the inspectors saw 
that there was nothing of Japanese origin. On 
sYtch a bad case Mr. Subramaniam was asked 
to pass an order and he rightly passed—in 
spite of the opinion of the Secretary and in 
spite of the opinion of the legal expert—the 
order of June, 1963. Now, Mr. Subramaniam 
in his explanation has said that there was a 
report from the Transport Ministry.   What 
was the report ? 
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The report was only a communication on 
telephone from the Deputy Secretary of Iron 
and Steel to the Secretary of Transport 
Ministry. There is nothing in writing. There is 
only one noting by lhe Deputy Secretary in the 
Iron and Steel Ministry to say that there was 
nothing against Apeejay, I shall request, 
through you, this Government to see that not 
once nor twice, but many times this Apeejay 
firm has also contravened all customs and 
excise rules. Mr. Gujral was' very right to say 
that there was not a single rule or regulation 
which has not been violated by this particular 
firm. They began these activities in 1952 and to 
ihis day it continues. I say even after raising my 
question in last May, very recently they have 
purchased a firm in Calcutta. I forget its name, 
but perhaps it is called Fiury. It is a Swiss' firm. 
Another gentleman was to purchase it, but the 
Swiss proprietor wanted the money in foreign 
exchange and that gentleman could not pur-
chase it. How have they been able to purchase 
it ? Apparently something is there. From where 
does the foreign exchange come ? This firm has 
done it even after raLing my question in this 
House in May, 1966. I s'hould like to invite 
your attention to this. The whole Parliament has 
been given time to discuss this firm, but nothing 
has been done against this firm, except one 
order of the hon. Minister of Iron and Steel that 
no dealings should be there. Their papers have 
not been seized. Their houses have not been 
searched. After all, who is responsible for it ? If 
such a firm was to be investigated, Mr. Subra-
maniam should have been very careful. I do not 
know whether he should resign or not, but I 
think ft my duty to point out that parliamentary 
decency, decoiuiv and responsibility is 
involved in it. I have not much time, but there 
is a well-known case, the Crtchel Down case, 
where parliamentary prestige and ministerial 
responsibility were involved in 1965. What 
happened in the House of Commons ? One 
Miniver of Agriculture defended an officer. 
What was wrong on the part of the officer ? He 
was auctioning a patch of land and two bidders 
came, but a third one was given. The Minister 
defended the officer and ultimately it was 
proved that the orders of the Minister were not 
carried out in the right spirit. The Minister had 
to resign. I would have quoted the speeches of 
the Leader of the Opposition in the House of 
Commons   and I 

also of the Home Secretary. It was one of the 
most tragic days of the House of Commons. 
This was the spirit of the House of Commons. 
The Leader of the Opposition . .  . 

SHRI AKBAR ALI KHAN : But they said 
that it was a very shady deal. 

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR : I do not 
know if it was not a shady deal, what elste it 
could be. Do not defend a case which cannot be 
defended. I say in that case the Leader of the 
Opposition said: "We do not doubt the integrity 
of the Minister. This is the most tragic day 
known in the history of the House of 
Commons, but in order to keep the dignity of 
the House, in order to keep the decorum and 
decency of parliamentary life, we have no 
option but to insist on the res'ignation of the 
Minister of Agriculture." This is the tradition of 
the British Parliament. What tradition we want 
to evolve, it is for this House and for this 
country to decide. I congratulate the Prime 
Minister on the fact that she has agreed to 
appoint a committee to go into the matter, but 
what type of committee it should be ? I am told 
that this committee can be given all powers 
under the Commissions' of Enquiry Act. 1 do 
not know and I very much doubt the legal 
authenticity of this thing, but if the Leader of 
the House and Mr. PathrJi think that such a 
committee can be given this power, it is well 
and good, but you must remember that the 
Subramaniam a (la i r is a very minor affair in 
the whole case. That is why I. said that I have 
to perform a tragic duty, because the whole 
discussion was directed on a wrong path. Mr. 
Subramaniam who tried to do some good 
becauste of his own consequential mistakes had 
landed himself in this trouble But who are the 
real culprits ? The real culprits are those who 
have encouraged this firm from 1952 to 1963. I 
do not mean any individual. T mean the whole 
Iron and Steel Ministry. It is not so simple a 
matter. When I raised this question of Mr. 
Bhoothalingam, I very earnestly tell you that I 
do not know this* man. I have no personal 
grudge against him. But. Madam, only a few 
days back one Mr. Reddy, who was Private 
Secretary to. Mr. T. T. Krishnamachari, goes to 
Calcutta . . . 



4443 Motion   re   Fifty-fifth      [RAJYASABHA]     Report of the P.A.C. 4444 

3 P.M. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : I think you 
should not mention names. 

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR : One officer 
of the Government of India  goes to Calcutla 
and in a club in the presence of so many 
exporters and importers says that Mr.    
t^nandra    Shekhar    has    been   paid Rs. 
15,000 by Sahu Jain in order to malign Mr. 
Bhoothalingam, and it has been said that a 
number of those notes have been given  to the 
hon.  Finance  Minister,  Mr. Sachindra 
Chaudhuri.    On a personal explanation, 
Madam, I want that this sort of propaganda 
should be stopped forthwith and I shall request 
the Leader of this House and this Government 
to muster courage to have an enquiry into the 
whole thing. I would have raised a question of 
privilege in this House but the officer and 
importers' and exporters and others are not 
ready to declare that this was said.   But this 
was communicated to me yesterday.   In U.P. 
some officers of this Government go and  
enquire about my antecedents. This was told by 
one of the highest officers of the U.P. Intelli-
gence Branch.    Some of my hon. friends Say, 
why are you so sentimental ? I am a small man.   
I am a poor man.   But I have to stand for my 
integrity, prestige and dignity, and I request 
you, Madam, and request this House to take 
note of it. 

Under the circumstances I should like to say 
that the Iron and Steel Ministry for the last 
nearly two decades has been the den of social 
goblins who are out to devour the sapling of 
democratic life of our country. In 1956 what 
happened ? One individual who in the eye of 
the police is" an impostor, is a crook, is a 
fraud, whatever it was, was challaned by the 
Iron and Steel Ministry. He gave an affidavit. 
Here is the photostat copy of the note that Mr. 
Bhoothalingam submitted to the Minister, Mr. 
T. T. Krishnamachari, and I have passed it 
over, this particular document, to all the 
relevant people in the Government of Tndia. I 
do not get any reply. What is written there ? It 
is written that all arrangements have been 
made by the S. P. Headquarters, by the medical 
experts, that this particular individual will be 
declared insane 

and cases will  be started against him in 
different parts of the country. 

{Interruption) 

AN HON. MEMBER:  Will he place it on 
the Table ? 

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR : I do not 
place it. Anyone can see this document. I say 
not only that, but that individual goes to the 
court of law and the Sessions Judge oi Deihi in 
an order says that the S.P. is tampering with 
the records of the particular individual. I as'k 
the dignitaries of this Government, what they 
have to say. He may be a cheat, he may be a 
fraud, but he is a citizen of this country. He 
was in a high post of the Government of India 
getting Rs. 2,700 per month. He has got certi-
ficate from fifty most distinguished people of 
this country and abroad. I do not want to go 
into details. If this is the thing, I am afraid, 
Madam, that an individual who tries to raise 
his voice against corrupt official and inSt 
corrupt Ministers, his integrity, his life, his 
property and his whole honour are not safe. 

So,  Madam  Deputy  Chairman,  I  shall request 
the  Prime Minister,  through you that unless and 
until the Inquiry Committee iven  all  the powers 
under the Commissions of Inquiry Act, nothing 
can be ione because the P.A.C. has said that 
there is no record of how many import licences 
were given and to whom.   Just think of it, it is 
not known for the last twelve years how many 
import licences worth how many crores of 
rupees were given by the Government of India.   
The country is suffering from an economic 
crisis, is suffering from the after-effects of 
devaluation. The Lon. Minister of Steel is there, 
let him say if there is any record of how many 
import licences were given during the twelve 
years. It is in this report.    I do not fabricate 
things. These people are not going to  give any 
documents.   If the hon. Prime Minister or if the 
Leader of the House finds that these should be 
obtained, all these papers should be seized, all 
the papers of the Amin Chand Pyarelal group 
should be seized and immediately police should 
move,  the S.P.E. and C.B.I. Should move to see 
that records are not tampered with and people 
are not penalised and people are not harassed. 
Only then justice can bs done. 
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Once again, Madam, I congratulate the 
Government for taking the initial step, but they 
should be more courageous and see to it that the 
real culprits are brought to book. 
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SHRI B. D. KHOBARAGADE (Maha-
rashtra) : Madam Deputy Chairman, first of all 
I would like to congratulate the Members of 
the Public Accounts Committee for having 
submitted the Report after considering the 
matter without fear or favour. In this House 
today we have listened with attention to the 
speeches delivered by the hon'ble Members. I 
have heard the speech of Dr. Karmarkar. He 
has eloquently stated that no country can 
prosper and flourish where corruption is 
rampant and he has also stated that corruption 
should be rooted out. But he, at the same time, 
stated that the Opposition Members1 were 
rather indulging in a witch-hunt. I do not know 
whether he has gone through the Report of the 
Public Accounts Committee. There is a prima 
facie case made out that in these particular 
deals there is corruption. Not only that, in the 
Fiftieth Report the Public Accounts 
Committee has recommended to the 
Government that all these dealings should be 
investigated and enquired into. When there is a 
prima facie case made out by the Public 
Accounts Committee about the enquiry of all 
these deals", I do not understand how Dr. 
Karmarkar can say that the Opposition 
Members are indulging in witch- 
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[Shri B. D. Khobaragade.] hunt. But I am a 
little bit satisfied to find that at least some 
Members from that side have supported the 
Opposition point of view. It only proves that 
the behaviour of the hon. Minister concerned 
is not above suspicion. 

Madam, there has been no explanation as to 
why the hon'ble Minister changed his earlier 
orders. If one has to consider the conduct of 
the Minister and the contradictions in his 
statement, one has to draw the conclusion that 
the conduct of the hon'ble Minister was not 
above suspicion. I would draw the attention of 
the House to at least two facts. First is that in 
his statement made in the Lok Sabha on the 
18th May he has referred to his order as a 
draft order. This particular point of view was 
refuted by his own Secretary while giving 
evidence before the Public Accounts Com-
niiiiee. The Committee in its Fifty-fifth 
Report on page 5 says : 

"It is significant to note that the orders of 
the Minister dated 28th June, 1963 were 
specific, complete and final and they were 
conveyed to the Iron and Steel Controller 
as such on 29th June, 1963. In view of the 
above facts the Committee are unable to 
accept that these orders were 'in a draft 
form'." 

Madam, the hon'ble Minister ha* been a 
Minister for the last so many years. Are we to 
understand that the Minister does not know 
which order is a draft and which order is final 
and that he did not. know that the particular 
order was final since he maintained that that 
particular order was a draft order? 

Secondly, I would like to point out to the 
contradiction in his Statement, the justifica-
tion that he has tried to make out about 
revising the earlier orders. For the first time 
we were told that the Secretary did not know 
whv the Minister changed his earlier orders. 
Then, when the statement is made on the floor 
of the Lok Sabha, the hon'ble Minister gives 
an entirely different version. In his statement 
he has given the first ground for changing the 
order. He was advised by the Transport 
Ministry that the order should be revised, that 
the order should not be applicable to other 
firms of Amin Chand Pyarelal group but that 
?1 should be restrict- 

ed to the office of the Controller of Iron and 
Steel. This is the second ground. The third 
ground that he has given is—be gave it when 
he appeared before the Public Accounts 
Committee—that he revised the order because 
the persons concerned tendered an apology 
and gave an undertaking that they would try 
to behave in future. These three grounds have 
been given at three different places on three 
different times. 

Apart from that, Madam, I would like to 
draw the attention of the House to the two 
different statements. When we consider these 
statements, it only indicates that the Minister 
has uttered an untruth either in the Lok Sabhu 
or before the Public Accounts Committee. 
This is what the Minister had to state in the 
Lok Sabha : 

"On full consideration, I decided that 
there was no case for conceding the request 
of the firm to be permitted to have dealings 
with Iron and Steel Controller and that the 
orders of punishment should stand in regard 
to the dealings with the Iron and Steel 
Controller." 

After having received a letter from that firm 
and after having seen Mr. Jit Paul, the hon'ble 
Minister came to the conclusion that there was 
no necessity, no circumstance to revise the 
order. This is the statement that the hon'ble 
Minister made in the Lok Sabha. Now there is 
another statement made before the Public 
Accounts Committee which contradicts the 
earlier statement. In para 2.7 on page 12 of the 
Report, the Committee observes: 

"The Minister in his evidence however 
emphasised that in view of the apology and 
assurance of good conduct given by the 
representative of the firm, he decided to 
give another chance to this group of firms." 

I want to know from the hon. Minister which 
of the two statements is correct. At one place 
the hon'ble Minister says that on full 
consideration he was not satisfied with the 
explanation given by the representative of the 
firm, and on second occasion when he 
appeared before the Public Accounts 
Committee he says that he was satisfied with 
the apology tendered by the represen-tatives 
of the firm. If the statement given in the Lok 
Sabha is correct, then the state- 
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ment given before the P.A.C. must be wrong 
and deliberately false, and if the statement 
given before the P.A.C. is correct, the state-
ment made in the Lok Sabha is deliberately 
false. 

[MR. CHAIRMAN in the Chair] 

Sir, I have to submit that the conduct of the 
hon'ble Minister was" not above suspicion. 
The hon'ble Minister stated that he had to give 
a chance to these people because they had 
tendered an apology that they would behave 
properly. He has also stated that the sinner too 
has a future. We have to see what kind of 
sinner we have to deal with. We have here the 
firm of Amin Chand Pyarelal. Did not he 
know that Amin Chand was a pauper before 
the partition of this country? He was in 
Lahore, a sort of a Munim. After partition he 
came to this country. Before 1950 he was only 
having a small shop. During the course of 14 
years he has1 been able to amass great fortune. 
Did not the hon'ble Minister know how he 
amassed all this fortune ? Did he not know 
why this firm was blacklisted, first in 1954 
and again in 1963. Messrs. Surrendra 
Overseas was blacklisted in 1956. The 
International Sanitary Engineers was 
blacklisted in 1954. All these firms were 
blacklisted on a number of occasions. How 
many times does the hon'ble Minister want to 
give an opportunity to such miscreants? Not 
on one occasion but on a number of occasions 
the firm of Aminchand Pyarelal and its asso-
ciates have been robbing this country of crores 
of rupees and valuable exchange also and even 
then the Minister wanted to give one more 
chance and revised the order. In my opinion I 
do not think there is anv bona fide reason for 
revising the orders. Of course I cannot say that 
there is absolute mala fides but I must say that 
there is complete lack of bona fide in this 
case. Supposing an accused stands in the 
dock, he makes one statement before the 
investigating officer, another in one court and 
a third in another court, then the presiding 
judge will say: 'You are shifting your own 
position and therefore we cannot accept your 
version and we find you euilty'. The same 
thing has happened in this case. Mr. Subra-
maniam has changed his stand from time to 
time and has given different versions before 
different forums and therefore when there   is   
contradiction   in   his   statements, 

when there is difference in his own stand, we 
must point out that his conduct is not bona 
fide. Therefore in view of these cir-
cumstances, I feel that there is no other alter-
native for Mr. Subramaniam but to resign for 
one reason that there is no bona fide reason 
for revising the order and secondly for making 
a deliberately false statement in the Lok 
Sabha or before the P.A.C. as I have already 
pointed out. The second point is that the 
Prime Minister in the other House has' 
accepted to appoint a Committee to enquire 
into all these matters. If this demand is 
accepted, 1 do not see any reason there should 
be any objection for appointing a Commission 
under the Act. Because as Mr. Karmarkar 
pointed out, as everybody is saying at the top 
of his voice that corruption should be rooted 
out from this country, then we must find out 
who was the responsible person. We do not 
want any kind of witch-hunt. The P.A.C. has 
mentioned that many lapses are there and 
things are not done properly and there are 
cortnin motives behind it and has recom-
mended an enquiry. I do not see what 
objection there can be to appoint a Commis-
sion of Inquiry. 

The second point is, what should be the 
terms of reference. The P.A.C. has" men-
tioned that all the dealings should be covered 
by the Enquiry Committee. Therefore in 
framing the terms of reference I hope the 
Prime Minister will cover all those dealings. 
Lastly I would say this. Of course I have 
stated that the Minister should resign. But 
what about the Government officers against 
whom there are particular references ? In 
regard to thoste who have been found respon-
sible by the Committee for all those dealings, 
my submission is that there cannot be any 
impartial enquiry at all if these officers are in 
office. Therefore all those officers should be 
suspended. While accepting the demand the 
Prime Minister has agreed that there is a 
prima facie case against those officers and if 
that is the position, then those officers should 
be suspended. Even if a small peon is found 
guilty of accepting a bribe, he is suspended 
and an enquiry is started. When serious' 
charges are made by the P.A.C. why should 
they be allowed to continue in office ? 
Therefore, if we want that the enquiry should 
be fair and impartial, ft is necessary that all 
those respon-«'We for these deals should be 
suspended immediately. 
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SHRI S. N. MISHRA (Bihar) : Mr. Chair-
man, I am coming almost, in a sense, at the fag 
end of the debate and So I could realise that I 
am a residuary legatee, for many of the points 
have been covered during the debate. But I 
must say that I have to confess to a feeling of 
puzzlement with regard to the trend the debate 
has taken in this House, and that is particularly 
because of two reasons. To my mind we are 
functioning under two invisible constraints. 
They may not be constraints in the theoretical 
Sense of the term but they are indeed cons-
traints in a practical sense, and I would 
mention what they are. Unless the House 
begins with the recognition that these two 
constraints are there which provide the 
framework of the discussion, the debate cannot 
take the right turn. The first fact to bo taken 
into account is that the P.A.C. has made a 
recommendation in this matter and the P.A.C, 
as is generally admitted, is the House in 
miniature. By the force of convention, the 
recommendation of the P.A.C. is the 
recommendation of the House. There has 
hardly been any instance when any re-
commendation of the P.A.C. has been altered 
or modified by the House. So it could be taken 
in a sensie,—I am arguing in a practical way—
it could have been taken for granted, that the 
recommendation of the P.A.C. was probably 
going to be the recommendation of the House. 
T do not doubt the validity of the point that the 
House has all the right to modify this but by 
force of convex ion it has not done that in the 
past. That is mv submission. The second 
constraint provided was that the Government 
with great alacrity conceded the 
recommendation made by the Committee. 
Hen;, again, a point could perhaps be made 
that if this decision of the Government was 
announced in the other House, this House was 
not obliged to take ft into account. This is a 
purely technical point because this decision of 
the Government which was announced in that 
House quite a few days ago remains un-
contradicted in the newspapers. And so, it 
could very well be squarely placed before the 
House that the Government have with great 
speed—and the Government must deserve all 
congratulations in this regard— accepted the 
recommendations of the Committee. 

That being the position, to my mind, the 
House should have addressed itself to the 
question whether this step which has now 

been accepted by the Government is going to 
be an adequate or sufficient step for the 
purposes the House has in view or the P.A.C. 
has in view. 

A point has been made here that the 
Committee which was recommended by the 
P.A.C. should have been more comprehensive 
in its scope and that it should have been under 
the Commissions of Inquiry Act. That is the 
point made by many Members. What are the 
doubts and misgivings in that regard ? 
Probably, it is feared that many facts which 
could be brought to the notice of a Committee 
under the Commissions of Inquiry Act cannot 
be brought to this Committee because of the 
restricted nature of the Committee which has 
been accepted by the Government or which was 
recommended by the P.A.C. I do not quite 
agree with that from two points of view. Firstly, 
because the Frime Minister in that House made 
it clear —and I think if the Prime Minister's 
statement were made a little earlier, many 
doubts and misgivings in the minds of hon. 
Members could have been removed—that the 
scope of the Committee was going to be as 
broad as necessary. If that is the assurance from 
the Government, I do not know ' what is the 
point that could be made with regard to the 
scope of this Committee. So I was Saying that 
this was *he only limited point. 

So, the point that we are now labouring and 
many of my friends have been labouring has 
been—either the argument is in favour of or 
against the Minister—completely beyond the 
ambit of the discussion. The House at the 
moment is not in the process of fixing 
responsibility. For that purpose the Public 
Accounts Committee recommended that the 
question had to be remitted to the care of a 
Committee. That is what the Public Accounts 
Committee did sav: T do not want to armie 
that the House cannot convert itself into a 
court of inouiry. The House can function and 
it ha' functioned nn occasions as a court, but 
this time the Hou«e rms not decided to do 
that, and in the discussion that has taken place, 
the point has not ben made that the House, 
tieht here, should convert itself into a court of 
enquiry and try to fix responsibility. 

SHRI R. T. PARTHASARATHY (Madras) : 
Does it mean that there has been any 
precedent in the House of Commons ? 
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SHRI S. N. MISHRA : No; so I am saying 
that that has not been the contention of any 
Member. The limited objective with which the 
House is grappling at the moment is that this 
had to be remitted to the care of a committee 
as was suggested by the Public Accounts 
Committee. Therefore, the question is not 
whether we should argue in favour of the 
Minister or against ihe Minister. That would 
be, in feat, prejudging the issue. And, to my 
mind, keeping in view the august nature of 
this body, it would have been more in keeping 
with the dignity of the House that allegations 
or counter-allegations had not been made like 
this. And I must tell you, Mr. Chairman, that I 
have i'elt a great sense of agony not only 
during the course of the debate that has taken 
place today, but for the last few days, since 
this matter had been before the country, that 
there had been an atmosphere created in which 
many kinds' of elements have been brought 
into this situation through the newspaper 
columns. Even the question of the North and 
the South has been raised. I must asstert, Mr. 
Chairman, that there is hardl; any person in 
the North, particularly in the party to which I 
have the honour to belong, who does not 
solidly siand behind Mr. Subramaniam, and 
who does not think that he is, in fact, one of 
the ablest Ministers that the Congress Party 
could possess. 

And I must submit to you, again, Sir, that all 
this is not in the Interes't of the countrj. After 
all, this is the leadership which has firmly 
adhered to the democratic traditions when 
about forty countries' of Asia and Africa have 
tumbled down and there is no democracy in 
those countries; after all, this is the leadership 
consisting of persons like Mr. Subramaniam, 
of whom we are proud, who have given such a 
bright record. And in this case also what has 
happened ? The Prime Minister has rightly 
deserved the congratulations' and the praise of 
not only her countrymen but also of people 
from outside, for quick and hard decisions. 
She has given the example that the Indian 
womanhood is not only as soft as the morning 
fog but also as hard as granite. And that is, in 
fact, the magnificent leadership which the 
Prime Minister has provided to us. 

So I was" saying that, to my mind, the 
whole episode, the whole story—tragic story, 
I should think—is of a Minister who has 
landed himself in trouble because of his 

ver-confidence in himself, over-confidence i 
his own Integrity, over-confidence in his id 
and untainted judgment and in his ,ean  
conscience  in  this matter.    In fact, couid 
accuse Mr. Subramaniam of nothing And I 
must say this to the satisfac-ion of Mr. 
Subramaniam that not a single o.ce either in 
this House or in that House whispered   that 
there   had been   anything about it.   I hasten 
to add perhaps one hon. friend said, "What 
could be more shady than this ?"    I say,    
"where is the shade ?"  At least those who are 
sensible do lot have the eye to s'ee that shade.   
We have not seen any shade in this matter.   
So I was saying that I could accuse Mr. Subra-
maniam of being over-confident to the point 
of saying that Mr. Subramaniam could do no 
wrong. You can imagine, Mr. Chairman, Mr.   
Subramaniam  jumping  to  his  feet— i it was 
said in the other House that it Mr. 
Subramaniam who presided over that 
Department during those days—, rely ing on 
his integrity and with great alacrity, saying 
that he was not.   Can you think that he did s'o 
though he was conscious! of it; he did so 
thinking that he could get away with it 
although he was the Minister who presided 
over the destiny of that Ministry at that time ? 
That must be farthest from his mind.   And not 
only that, I must say, it showed the timber and 
fibre of the Minister when he did not hesitate 
to appear before the Public Accounts 
Committee and subject himself to the most 
gruelling croSs-exami-nation to which any 
person could be subjected.    So I accuse Mr. 
Subramaniam of nothing else but over-
confidence in himself and  in his  integrity—
about  that  there  is absolutely no doubt. And 
there is another thing too.   I did not know that 
Mr. Subramaniam has also got a philosophical 
trait in his character.   When he appeared 
before the   Public  Accounts   Committee  he   
said that every sinner has a future . . . 

' SHRI ATAL BIHARI VAJPAYEE : That is' 
obvious. 

SHRI S. N. MISHRA : ... and that reminded 
me that the Minister has infinite faith in the 
corrective mechanism of the human nature. 
He thought that the person was going to 
behave himself in the future, and that is clear 
from the letter which was written by Mr. Jit 
Paul who has become so prominent as a result 
of the discussions that have been taking place 
on the Reports of 
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[Shri S. N. Mislira.] the Public Accounts 
Committee. Now, I would not go into the 
details; of that letter. 1 would only like to 
submit to you that this showed that he was 
placing a great deal of faith in human nature. 
Not that he was becoming generous or 
charitable; he was keeping his grip on the 
matter quite firmly; he was not allowing that 
fellow to get away with a booty, and he was 
not i educing in any sense the quantum of the 
punishment which he richly deserved. There-
fore, he said that the sphere in which he was 
making so much money must be completely 
shut out to him, and that remained in spite of 
what has come to be called the toning down of 
the rigour of the previous order.   So he was 
trying to sack that fellow. 

Now, Mr. Chairman, I must submit that the 
House must not behave like a Hat fish looking 
to one aspect of the matter. That reminds me of 
what Mr. Khrushchev said about some of the 
communists—they behaved like Hat fish 
looking to only one side and not to the other 
side. We have been looking, many of my 
friends even on this side, I was a little 
surprised, only to the negative aspects of this 
matter; we have not been looking to the 
positive aspects' of the matter. These negatives 
do not require to be argued with the skill of a 
lawyer. That we have never done. We are not 
going to behave like a lawyer in this matter—
that is, in a purely technical or legalistic way. 
But there are many extenuating circumstances 
which did weigh with the Minister. What were 
the extenuating circumstances, particularly in 
this matter, of toning down the rigour of the 
previous order ? The first extenuating 
circumstance, to my mind is this". Mr. 
Subramaniam has been one of the persons, 
who has been concerning himself with the 
economic problems and the economic 
development of the country. He was, therefore, 
feeling very much concerned, not only about 
the business morality— that of course was 
important and therefore he chastised them—
but he was also feeling a little concerned about 
what would happen to the production units 
under the care of this very firm. That was also 
one of the points to be considered no doubt. 
And, secondly, the opinion of the Transport 
Ministry that in shipping business at least this 
firm was not doing very badly and, thirdly, the 
unqualified apology of the firm. 

Now it may be that we can call it an error 
of judgment. If that is so, then I do not think 
that much must be read into it. In saying all 
this', in fact, I am myself treading on the 
ground on which I thought the House should 
not have treaded. But even so I am simply 
pointing out by way of example that that 
could be another aspect of the matter which 
should not have been lost sight of by the 
House. 

MR. CHAIRMAN : I am afraid you have 
exceeded your time. You can take another 
minute. 

SHRI S. N. MISHRA: Another one or two 
minutes. Then, Mr, Chairman, I would also 
say a word about this—whether this matter, in 
the case of a Minister, should be referred to a 
Commission of Inquiry. I am going to dwell 
on this not because I have any sympathy with 
the Ministers. We must be very ruthless in 
dealing with the Ministers. There can be 
absolutely no doubt about that. But in the case 
of Mr. Malaviya it was not a Commission of 
Inquiry that was appointed. It did not, 
however, mean that the result that ensued 
from that inquiry was less cruel or less 
ruthless. So I do think that there can be no 
apprehension in respect of this matter that this 
procedure is not going to do justice to the 
matter. 

And lastly one word, because my time is 
over. Does the House think that in any way 
there has been culpable negligence on the part 
of the Minister ? If the Ministc had acted in 
that way, in fact, it would have resulted in 
loss' to the country. But I can say that there 
has been no loss either to the country or to the 
Government as a result of the action of the 
Minister. With these words, Mr. Chairman, I 
would like to sum up that the Government hr.s 
taken the right course, it has taken the decision 
with the greatest speed to remit the whole 
matter to a committee of enquiry and we are 
quite clear in our minds' that there is going to 
be a thorough probe into the matter. 
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Mr. Subramaniam, would you like to say 
something ? 

SHRI C. SUBRAMANIAM : Mr. Chairman, 
Sir, while I am standing here not in an 
enviable position still it has given mc great 
consolation that most of the Members who 
spoke expressed some confidence in my inte-
grity. I can give tbem this assurance, that this 
is not misplaced. This is what I am prepared 
to say just now. The previous speaker, my 
hon. friend Shri Mishra mentioned about my 
over-confidence. As a matter of fact, it was 
that which was the starting point of all this 
trouble. I jumped up to say I was not the 
Minister concerned Sir, unfortunately, when 
this matter came up before the Public 
Accounts Committee I was not informed 
about it that this matter was under discussion 
and it was being questioned. And even when 
the Report was submitted where there was a 
para mentioned about me, even though I was 
not named as such, even then it was not 
brought to my notice. And then when this 
matter came up before the Lok Sabha during 
Question time then also I was blissfully 
ignorant. But when my honourable colleague 
the present Steel Minister passed on the name 
of the Minister who was administering the 
portfolio even at that time unfortunately, I was 
not informed about it. That is why when this 
matter came up and I happened to be present 
there accidentally, then because of my 
confidence or in my ever-confidence, I 
jumped up and said I could not have been the 
Minister. 

Apart from that, Sir, I am sorry to say many 
things have been loaded against me in many 
matters'. For example, with regard to the 
interpretation of the 55th Report, 1 would like 
hon. Members to read the first paragraph of 
Chapter II where it has been stated : 

t[   ]  Hindi  transliteration. 

"The preceding paragraphs represent the 
findings' and conclusions of the Committee 
which they arrived at after hearing the 
representatives of the Ministry and would 
have been embodied as a final report of the 
Committee to the House." 

In fact the report to this effect was drafted 
and approved by the Committee on the 26th 
July, 1966. But on the afternoon of the 27th 
July my request came and then Chapter II was 
drafted and this was read out in the able 
speech of Mr. Gujral in which he has pointed 
out how after examining me they have not 
confirmed what they had stated in the 50th 
Report or what they had stated in the first 
chapter. Unfortunately on this chapter of the 
Report of the Public Accounts Committee the 
newspapers put out glaring headlines 
saying—Strictures confirmed. After all, when 
the press wants it, it can create any impression 
it likes. After that when I met a friend and we 
were discussing this he said, "The Public 
Accounts Committee confirmed the strictures. 
The papers say so." How can you say they 
have not ? After all, the press is omniscient 
and they can create any impression in the 
country. It is unfortunate that this aspect of 
the matter even when it has been brought out 
in the discussions in the House and by the 
Speaker and all these are cut out, that 
obscurity and all those things' happened 
before my examination and after my exami-
nation these terms have not been used, these 
things have not been played down by the 
press. Certainly nobody would like to expose 
the mistake that he had made in the way the 
thing was initially reported. This is one thing. 

Then again in spite of the fact that I have 
taken charge only in April, 1962, I have all 
along been somehow associated with all those 
deals for which the Secretary and the officials 
have been found fault with, as if they took 
place during my regime. Even recently, a few 
days back, I saw a caricature showing me with 
steel deals of 1959—62 in my hands. I saw 
that caricature, but that was the time when 1 
was Minister for some other portfolio and in 
the Madras Government. This is how 
circumstances have been built up and very 
many other stories were also started. 1 have to 
go on contradicting all sort* of stories. This 
unfortunately is the atmosphere which has 
been brought about. And therefore I am not 
surprised that some 
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[Shri C. Subramaniam.] Members like my 
hon. friend Shri Arjun Arora, having perhaps 
read only a brief report or brief outline should 
have . . . 

SHRI ARJUN ARORA: I have read the full 
Report thoroughly and I challenge the hon. 
Minister to read out to me a single sentence 
from any Report of the Public Accounts 
Committee in which they have exonerated 
him. 

SHRI C. SUBRAMANIAM : It is all right. I 
am not arguing with him. I am only basing my 
argument on the contents of the Report and 
anybody can read the Report and anybody can 
understand it. 

As I was saying, it is in this atmosphere that 
judgment is being made. As far as I am 
concerned, as I have already stated, my 
administrative record is an open book. Not 
only about this act, but for the last fifteen 
years that I have functioned, I do not mind any 
parliamentary commission or any sort of 
commission going into all my doings during 
these fifteen years. If there is one act in which 
I have taken advantage of my position or my 
personal gain or personal interest, I hereby 
withdraw from public life altogether and I 
shall retire into oblivion. I am prepared to do 
that. Therefore, it is not a question whether I 
have gone wrong or not. I am not claiming 
that I am perfect in everything. But it is a 
question of how I have functioned during 
these fifteen years. That is what matters. 
Therefore, if the House should think that there 
should be an enquiry I am not going to stand 
against it. On the other hand I will welcome it 
because it will be an opportunity for me to 
clear myself. But that is a question for the 
Prime Minister to decide. 

And many other insinuations have been 
made and it has also been said that I should 
resign. Certainly it is for the Prime Minister to 
take a decision on this matter. As far as I am 
concerned, all I can say is that I have acted as 
a man should act under limilar circumstances. 
That is what I am prepared to say. Therefore it 
is for the Prime Minister of the country to take 
a decision on this matter. If an enquiry is to be 
there I am not going to shirk it. But the other 
aspect of the matter also should be considered 
and that is whether in a *ituation of this sort if 
an enquiry is held 

in this way whether it would facilitate the 
functioning of the Ministers because parti-
cularly in economic matters we have to give 
so many decisions and in taking decision* on 
these matters certainly we do not hear the 
evidences on both sides and the arguments and 
then write the judgment. We have to come to 
quick decisions and on economic matters we 
give 25 per cent for quick decisions, not hasty 
or rash decisions but quick decisions. This 
aspect has to be kept in mind and if every 
action is questioned later on like this in a court 
of law then certainly it will cramp the 
functioning not only of the Ministers but also 
of the officers. All this will have to be taken 
into account; not that I am pleading in 
extenuation of my case, but all these things 
will have to be kept in mind and if in the 
balance any decision is taken, I shall certainly 
submit to it. Therefore it is I speak with some 
confidence in this House and I speak with 
some confidence anywhere, because as) far as 
I am concerned, as* I have already stated 
before you, Sir, in my view I have not done 
anything wrong. But it is not merely as 
somebody said my being confident that I have 
not done anything wrong but others also being 
satisfied that I have not done anything wrong. 
Therefore if any process has to be gone 
through, certainly I will not hesitate to accept 
that decision. I do not think I should say any-
thing more. 

Thank you. 

4 P.M. 

SHRIMATI INDIRA GANDHI: Mr. 
Chairman, Sir, hon. Members have got rather 
excited, especially hon. Members of the 
Opposition, and when they are excited and 
angry they are apt to be swept away by their 
own eloquence. I hope they will excuse me if I 
am not swept away, nor even impressed, by 
this eloquence, because it merely hides the 
hollowness of their arguments. This is not the 
first time we have had such excitement, nor is 
it the first time that not only one Minister but 
the entire Government has been asked to 
resign. Thi*, in fact, is a regular feature of this 
House and it has also become an unfortunate 
thing . . . 

DR. GOPAL SINGH (Nominated) : The 
other House. 
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SHRIMATI INDIRA GANDHI: Here also I 
have heard this demand earlier on. Therefore, 
Sir, this type of eloquence neither moves me, 
nor convinces me, nor makes any difference in 
my thinking. Sir, I have a very responsible job 
on hand. It is to guide this country at the most 
critical period of its history; it is to guide the 
people through at a time of great suffering and 
hardship and it is at this time all efforts are 
being made to misguide the people, misguide 
the people not only in the matter of character 
assassination of which we have become 
familiar in these last years but . misguide them 
even in things which are vital to their very 
existence, in the matter of food, delivery of 
food, distribution of food. Just now we are 
facing a strike in Bengal which, if it goes 
through, will greatly prevent food reaching a 
large number of people because it affects the 
drivers of | trucks, those who are supposed to 
take the stocks of food. 

SHRI   \.   P.   CHATTERJEE:   That   is 
irrelevant. 

SHRIMATI IND'RA GANDHI: It is not 
irrelevant.    I   am   just    saying   how   the 
Opposition works up an atmosphere . . . 

SHRI D. L. SEN GUPTA : Why do they 
strike ? 

SHRI A. P. CHATTERJEE: Is that the issue 
now ? 

SHRIMATI INDIRA GANDHI: I think hon. 
Members who have strayed so far away from 
the matter on hand are hardly in a position to 
say that somebody else is off the point. 

However, Sir, I do not wish to go into all 
these matters here. I have said before, and I 
repeat today, and I shall continue to repeat, 
that I shall be second to none in seeing that 
anybody who is guilty of corruption, anybody 
who is guilty of wrong doing, is punished, but 
I must say equally strongly and with all the 
emphasis at my command that I am not going 
to be bullied, not by the Opposition, not by 
anybody at all. Sir, I think the way the 
Opposition is trying to take this country is 
disgraceful. Are we a nation of corrupt people 
? Who is there who can say that every Indian 
is corrupt, every firm is corrupt, every 
Minister is corrupt ?   Is this not the most 

utter nonsense ? Is this' not something which 
has brought disrepute to our country all over 
the world, in the Press of the world, in the  
eyes  of the world ? 

(Interruptions) 

SHRI ATAL BIH\RI VAJPAYEE: Nobody 
has said that everybody is corrupt. 

SHRIMATI INDIRA GANDHI: 1 am not 
yielding. 

SHRI  A.   P.  CHATTERJEE:   Don't be 
sentimental. 

SHRI M. N. GOVINDAN NAIR: Here we 
are discussing the Report of the P.A.C. and . . . 

MR. CHAIRMAN : She has not yielded. 

SHRI G. MURAHARI: Nobody has said 
everybody in the country is corrupt. 

SHRIMATI INDIRA GANDHI: Several 
Members of the Opposition have levelled a 
general charge of corruption against the 
Government, not only against the Minister for 
Food. I have been sitting here all day. You are 
quite free to look up the records after the 
debate is over. This charge has been levelled. I 
knowv there are faults in the Government; I 
know that we are not perfect. I know equally 
well that no other Government is £oing to be 
more perfect. I know that if we make mistakes 
it is because we are human beings. Whenever 
any point of corruption has been shown up it 
has been gone into and people have been 
punished. It is not a matter, it is not something 
which always comes in the open but 
nevertheless it is something that is being done 
all the time. Everything that has come to my 
notice has immediately been enquired into. 
Sometimes it takes time because many people 
have to be consulted and papers have to move 
from one place to another and so on and so 
forth. But never has anything like this been 
hidden. Therefore I want to repeat that in this 
matter, asi in any other matter, we shall 
certainly take all steps which have to be taken. 
Sir, it was on the 4th of August, you will 
remember, that I came to you accompanied by 
two other Ministers to inform you of our 
decision to set up this Committee  of  Enquiry.  
It was long ago 
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[Shrimati Indira Gandhi.] but for some 
reason we were advised that we should not 
announce it publicly. Therefore there was 
delay in the announcement. Jt was I think—I 
do not have the exact date—on the 12th 
August that the Minister of Iron and Steel 
wrote to the Chairman of the Public Accounts 
Committee informing him of this decision. 
This Committee is in complete accordance 
with the recommendation of the P.A.C. I 
should like to announce, Sir, the membership 
of the Committee. It will consist of as 
Chairman, Shri A. K. Sircar, ex -Chief lustice 
of India, Shri V. S. Hejmadi, former Chairman 
of the U.P.S.C, Shri P. C. Padhi, former 
Chairman of the Central Board of Revenue 
and a former Depu;y Comptroller and Auditor 
General. Now under the Commissions of 
Inquiry Act we can confer upon this 
Committee all the powers that the Committee 
may require in order to make a full and 
complete investigation into all the iransactions 
referred to in the Report of the P.A.C. I should 
like to assure the House that we on this side 
are as anxious as those sitting opposite to have 
a thorough probe into the action of everyone 
who has committed any default or any 
irregularity and this Committee will be able 
effectively to carry out this probe. 

Since I am on my feet I would like to add 
just one olher point about officials. It has been 
a custom, Sir, that the names of •officials will 
not be taken on the floor of the House because 
they are not here to defend themselves. As 
with Ministers or anybody else or with 
officials, if they are guilty, if anything comes 
up against them, an enquiry will certainly be 
made and if they are guilty !hey will be 
punished but to ■create this kind of 
atmosphere, I must submit, Sir, has created 
uncertainty in the Government. It creates 
hesi'ancy in taking decisions and it does slow 
down the whole business of Government. 
Some lion. Members were surprised at the 
dhposal of a file in 48 hours. I might inform 
them— though I am naturally not able to speak 
for every Minister—ihat the files in my 
Department are cleared within 24 hours with 
rare exceptions. So, Sir, we want to certainly 
maintain that. I think our administrative 
service has a high reputation here and abroad 
and it is comparable to the administration of 
any country. Therefore while we should not 
condone any wrong doing—I 

have repeated this several times and I hope 
there will be no misgiving on this point— at 
the same time I must appeal to all concerned 
that they should not in any way do anything 
which will reduce the efficiency and the 
efficacy of the services or demoralise them in 
any way. 

SHRI A. P. CHATCTsRIEE: If they have 
any efficiency. 

SHRIMATI INDIRA GANDHI : I am sorry 
that some may be inefficient; some may have 
other faults but certainly a general charge 
cannot be levelled against the whole service 
and 1 hope that in the interests of efficiency 
and good Government we will keep these 
matters in view when we make such 
allegations. 

Thank  you. 

THE MINISTER op EXTERNAL AFFAIRS 
(SARDAU SW ^RAN SINGH) : Mr. Chairman, 
I want to say a few words. I am intervening for 
about five minutes. Mr. Chairman, I had no 
intention to intervene, but one or two things 
had been said and I thought that I should put 
the record straight and place things in their 
proper perspective. I need hardly remind you, 
Mr. Chairman, that I came here as a Member 
of this august House, Rajya Sabha, in 1952 and 
since then here and in the other House I have 
had the fortune, honour and responsibility of 
serving the country in several Ministries. I am 
trying to recollect, because some hon. 
Members have mentioned earlier years, as to 
what was my charge in a particular year, to 
which a reference has been made. I would like 
to remind the hon. Member, who is so 
interested in hisiory, that from 1952 to 1957 I 
was in charge of Works, Housing and Supply. 
In that capacity, being in charge of Supply, 
several cases, thousands of cases, must have 
come (o me and in proper routine I might have 
passed several orders. Some I might have 
initialled. In others it might have been written : 
"The Minister has seen" or "As desired by the 
Minister, this order is passed." There is nothing 
suspicious, nothing underhand, nothing 
improper or against procedure in disposing of 
these cases. Prom 1957 to 1962 I was Minister-
in-charge o! Steel, Mines and Fuel and I would 
like to say categorically that for that period I 
take full   responsibility  for   the  functioning 
of 
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the Ministry of Steel, Mines and Fuel. I do not 
want to be apologetic. During those five years, 
some hon. Members—I can see their faces—
were Members here even at that time. Now, this 
case, the case of Messrs. Amin Chand Pyarelal 
and several other cases of several other steel 
firms have been coming up here from time to 
time I myself have answered several questions, 
but I must confess that I have never had this 
type of feeling, this type of atmosphere that is 
now being sought to be created, sometimes by 
direct statements, which they have not the 
courage to substantiate, and sometimes by 
insinuations. I strongly repudiate these 
insinuations, which are not borne out either by 
facts or by the circumstances. Now, it has been 
said that this firm was blasklisted. Now, I 
cannot say as to when it was blacklisted and 
when it was lifted and I do not carry all these 
things in my head. The present Ministry that I 
am dealing wiih is the fifth in the long chain of 
I service. I try to forget it, when I leave charge 
of any Ministry and it is for either i he 
Secretary or others to take the follow-up action 
and do whatever they intend to do with regard 
to those cases. I can say with a certain measure 
of confidence that once I have left a Ministry, I 
have never cared to give advice, unless it was 
sought, or taken any interest either in the 
officers or in the transactions or even in the 
matter of policy that might be pursued, except 
when the case comes to the Cabinet. 

Then,  much has been said that I gave 
permits or I gave import licences.   I want to 
make it absolutely clear that it is not within  the 
authority, it is not within the purview, it is not 
within the competence of any Minister to give 
any permit or any import  licence   or   the   
like.   All   that  is controlled by certain 
procedure. The Minister can ensure and it is his 
duty to ensure and   undertake   responsibility   
to   see   that the normal procedures that are 
applicable have been followed and must have 
been followed.   Now, I am not going into 
details, because I have not looked into any file 
or i any paper, but if there is any lapse or any 
irregularity, I am responsible. I am not running 
away from it.    I do not want to be apologetic.   
There is no use raising a type I of atmosphere  
in  which  things   are  said, I sometimes  half  
said  and  sometimes they j are said in a manner 
which is not either | straightforward or clean.   I 
want to make 

it absolutely clear that in the matter of issue of 
permits, in the matter of issue of import 
licences, it is not the procedure that any matter 
comes to the Minisier, unless, of course, 
somebody has complained. If some hon. 
Member or some other people have complained 
that some permit or some import licences have 
been issued wrongly, then the matter comes to 
the Minister. He has a look at it and then either 
approves of it or disapproves of it. A party 
which may have been refused comes to the 
Minister and says it has' been wrongly refused. 
He may send for the file and he may look into 
it. So, it is absolutely wrong to suggest that I 
had issued any permits or I had issued any 
import licences or the like. These must have 
been done in the normal routine. Unless a 
particular case is* mentioned, simply to say 
there are files in which it is written : "The 
Minister has seen" or "The Minister desires", is 
not good. I say there must be lakhs of files in 
the Secretariat in which I have said : "I des'ire 
this to be done", in which I have said : "I have 
seen the file" or my Secretary or my Private 
Secretary must have said that the Minister has 
been the file. So, there is nothing suspicious or 
nothing underhand in dealing with these 
matters. I have dealt now with four Ministries 
which are controversial, four economic 
Minis'tries. viz., Works, Housing and Supply, 
Steel, Mines and Fuel, Railways and then Food 
and Agriculture. Now, in all these years I must 
have dealt with firms1. My friend here is 
reminding me of Commerce and Consumer 
Industries as one of these economic Ministries 
which was under my charge. During this period 
I have appeared before thist House and I have 
not seen an atmosphere to defend like this. I 
take full responsibility for all that happened 
durifig this period and it is no use carrying on 
this type of campaign, this type of innuendoes 
and this type of insinuations. Now, a decis'ion 
has been taken that the matter will be 
examined. Surely they will examine and find 
out if the procedures have been properly 
followed or not followed and these things will 
be before the House and before the country. Till 
that I would appeal that there should not be this 
type of thing which unnecessarily creates a 
feeling of uncertainty stnd discourages people. 
These are heavy responsibilities' that have to be 
carried and in the discharge of those 
responsibilities this type of thing, which is 
being bandied about, is neither responsible nor 
fair. At any rate it is not in our interest. 
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SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: Mr. Chairman, this 
House today has created a new precedent. In all 
its history this is the first time that a Report of 
the Public Accounts Committee is being 
discussed and I am most anxious, with your 
permission, to lay down certain rules of 
procedure which shall guide us in future, be-
cause, as I said, it is something new that we are 
doing. In the other House the procedure might 
have been discussed, but we are doing it for the 
first time. We are a chamber of elders and we 
should be careful that in creating a precedent 
we lay down rules of procedure for our own 
self-protection and for the institution to which 
we belong and of which we are proud. Now, let 
us understand the nature of the PAC. It is one 
of the most Important committees that 
Parliament appoints. It is the watchdog of 
Parliament. It is really the watchdog of the 
nation. It supervises the spending of money by 
Government departments and Ministries. It 
sees to it that moneys, which are appropriated 
by law, are properly spent. It sees to it that 
there is no waste, that there is no corruption, 
that there is no dishonesy, that there is no 
excess and it looks at expenditure from every 
point of view. But then may I point this out that 
it is not a judicial body ? It is not an 
investigating body and for obvious reasons. 
Only representatives of the Government or the 
Ministries appear before the Committee, never 
the person concerned. Now, take this 
Bhoothalingam affair. The person who 
appeared before the Committee was the present 
Secretary. Mr. Bhoothalingam never appeared 
and naturally according to ordinary rules which 
govern any judicial process, you cannot 
condemn a person without hearing him, 
without giving him an opportunity to defend 
himself, without telling him what the charge 
against him is and without hearing his 
witnesses, if he wants to call witnesses. 
Therefore, important as this Committee is and 
must as we appreciate and have realised its 
importance we must bear in mind the fact that 
it is not a judicial body. It is not an 
investigating body. What are its functions ? Its 
functions are, having examined the accounts, to 
make recommendations to Government. It is 
for Government either to accept the 
recommendations or not to accept the 
recommendations. I am not suggesting that the 
recommendations of the Public Accounts 
Committee shall not come before the House. 
They do come before the Houste. I tell you 
how.    They 

also come before the other House. As far as the 
other House is concerned they come when a 
Minister goes for demands for grants. At that 
time it is open to that House to say, "We will 
not vote your supplies because you have not 
complied with the suggestions made by the 
Public Accounts Committee". This House has 
not got the right to vote supplies. So we cannot 
follow that procedure. But here questions can 
be asked of Ministers, discussion could be had, 
resolution can be moved, but the report as such 
is not discussed. Now that we are discussing 
the report may I suggest for the consideration 
of the House that we should not adopt any 
resolution approving or disapproving of the 
Public Accounts Committee ? It would be a 
very serious step to take. 1 find that there are 
substitute motions which approve and 
appreciate the decision of the Public Accounts 
Committee. If a Member can move such a 
motion, what is there to prevent another 
Member moving a motion next time that this 
House disapproves' of the decision of the 
Public Accounts Committee ? Do not forget 
that this is< not a political Committee. It is not 
a party Committee; it is a Committee which 
rises above parties. As I sttid, it is a Committee 
which is the watchdog of Parliament. 
Parliament as a whole cannot scrutinise all 
these accounts, all this* expenditure. There-
fore, this important Committee is set up, and I 
must express my gratiude to this Committee 
for the very fine work they have done. But let 
us not reduce this Committee to a political 
Committee. Let us not bring this Committee 
into the arena of party conflict. Once you bring 
it here and start moving resolutions, I am sure 
the importance, the pres'tige, the status of the 
Committee will disappear. Therefore, I beg of 
this House, as those on the Treasury Benches 
begged of that House, not to press for the 
substitute motions. You had a discussion. I 
could have taken up a point of nrocedure that 
we Should not discuss the Report at all. But we 
have nothing to hide, nothing to conceal, and 
we said all right, let the House discuss it. But 
let us not lay down a wrong procedure which 
will prejudice the very importance of this 
Committee. 

What has this Committee recommended ? 
May I read the recommendation ? This is very 
important. This is at page 106 of the 
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50th Report.   That is the sole recommenda 
tion made by this Committee : 

"The Sub-Committee therefore suggest 
that these cases should be investigated by a 
high powered Committee which should 
consist of a person of the status' of a High 
Court judge; an officer from the office of 
the Comptroller and Auditor General of 
India; an officer from the Central Board of 
Revenue well-versed in Customs Law, 
Import and Export (Control) Act, 1947 and 
Income-tax Law." 

The Prime Minister in announcing the names 
of the Committee has gone beyond the re-
commendation of the Committee. We do not 
have a High Court Judge; we have got an ex-
Chief Justice of India as the Chairman of the 
Committee. Is there any person here in this 
country who can inspire greater confidence 
than one who has presided over the Supreme 
Court and who barf been the Chief Justice of 
this country ? The other two have experience 
in various phases of administration, various 
departments of administration, various 
sections of administration. Therefore, the 
whole House should compliment the Prime 
Minister and the Government of which tfie is 
the head in having accepted this' 
recommendation and announced this 
Committee. May I supplement something to 
what the Prime Minister said ? There has been 
an apprehension in certain sections of this 
House that this Committee will not be able to 
function as well as a Commission of Inquiry. 
That apprehension is baseless. I have got the 
Act here. I do not want to trouble the House 
by reading the section but I want to assure the 
House that under that Act all the powers of a 
Commission of Inquiry can be conferred upon 
this Committee. If the Chairman tells us, 
"Look, we want these powers which a 
Commission has", all we have got to do is' to 
isfsue a notification and confer the powers. 
They can call witnesses, they can seize papers, 
they can do everything that a Commission of 
Inquiry does. After all what do you want ? 
You want a probe into this case. So do we. We 
are against corruption as much as you. I agree 
that some of the things are shably, they are 
scandalous1. 1 feel as strongly about it as you 
do, and I am as anxious as' you are that these 
transactions should be looked into. A thorough 
probe should be made and the guilty party 
should be brought to book.    I assure this 

House that through the instrumentality of this 
Committee a probe will be made. Every 
conceivable power will be given to this 
Committee and whoever is found guilty, 
never mind how high he is, will be brought to 
book. Is there any other recommendation in 
this Report t That is all. That is the 
recommendation made by this Committee. 

Now I come to the merits. The whole case 
is in a very narrow ambit, and for the purpose 
of my argument I am going to confine myself 
to documentary evidence. Recollections may 
be mistaken, memories may fade, but 
documents speak for themselves. When I was 
a Judge, it used to be said, witnesses may lie 
but circumstances do not. The same axiom 
with a little adaptation might be applied to 
this case. Discard witnesses, discard oral 
testimony, discard what X or Y said. Look at 
the documents of this case, and I have every 
confidence that . . . (Interruption). I am going 
to take you through the documents and if you 
have a little patience with me, I hope to satisfy 
you that there is absolutely no case whatever 
against the Minister of Food which calls for 
any censure by this House or any other body. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA: If you are 
setting up a Committee, why should you 
judge about the merits ? 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA : AU sorts of things 
are said. For the purpose of record I must set 
it right. 

SHRI  A.   P.  CHATTERJEE:   You  are 
referring it to a Committee. Why should you 
go into the merits? 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA : Let me make it 
clear. What is going before the Committee is 
the transaction and not the conduct of the 
Minister. 

(Interruption) 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA : I would 
specifically like to have an assurance from the 
Leader of the House whether it is a fact or not 
that Mr. Subramaniam's action so far as it 
relates to the 50th and 55th Reports of the 
Public Accounts Committee would also be 
gone into by the Committee. 
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SHRI M. C. CHAGLA : I tell you what ts 
the transaction. There is only one transaction 
in the 50th Report which refers to my hon. 
colleague, the Food Minister. That is the only 
one which is at page- 92, paragraph 4.128 : 

"The Sub-Committee are unable to 
understand the circumstances under whieh 
the Minister changed his previous orders' so 
soon that the business suspension with M/s. 
Aminchand Payarelal group of firms should 
not be communicated to other Government 
Departments.". 

On this there is no dispute about facts. The 
question is of inference. The only suggestion 
against my hon. friend is that he changed an 
order and the Committee does not understand 
the reason for it. 

SHRI M. N. GOVINDAN NAIR : It is very 
important. 

SHRI G. MURAHARI: The point is whether 
that particular issue of changing the order is 
going before the Committee. The entire 
discussion was based on one question mat the 
Minister changed bis orders. Now the Leader 
of the House comes out with the suggestion 
that it was just an inference and therefore that 
particular matter is not going before the 
Committee. 

SHRI M. N. GOVINDAN NAIR : Do not 
put words in his mouth. 

SHRI G. MURAHARI: We would like to 
know whether . . . 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA : I can say this that 
the terms of reference have not been drawn 
up. I can only say that all the transactions 
referred to in the 50th Report will be referred 
to the Committee for investigation. 

SHRI G. MURAHARI : The entire working 
of the Steel Ministry. 

SHRI ATAL BIHARI VAJPAYEE : Not 
only the transaction. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA : If my hon. friend 
will have patience and will see the terms of 
reference, he will be as much satisfied with 
the terms of reference as, I am sure, he is 

satisfied with the personnel of the Committee.   
It is no use . . . 

SHRI G. MURAHARI: He should have 
given the terms of reference. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA : We have not got 
the terms of reference. So, I cannot enlighten 
you. 

SHRI G. MURAHARI: It is going on for the 
last one month . . . 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: If our intention is to 
have a thorough probe, a proper probe, then 
we are as anxious as you are . . . 

SHRI A. P. CHATTERJEE: But the way to 
hell is paved with good intentions. Will you 
kindly disclosfe the terms of reference ? 

MR. CHAIRMAN : The way to hell is 
paved with many things. 

SHRI NIREN GHOSH : One clarification I 
would like to have . . . 

SHRI ATAL BIHARI VAJPAYEE : Only a 
minute ago, the Leader of the House said that 
the conduct of the Minister will not be gone 
into by the proposed Committee. But his 
subsequent remarks create an impression that 
it might be included in the terms of reference 
and the particular conduct of the Minister on 
which the Public Accounts Committee has1 
commented will be gone into by the 
Committee. I would like to have a categorical 
reply from the Minister. There should be no 
hesitation. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA : I have given a 
categorical answer—I will repeat it—that the 
Committee will enquire into and investigate 
all the transactions referred to in the 50th 
Report dealing with the Department of Iron 
and Steel. 

SHRI NIREN GHOSH : Sir, . . . 

SHRI AWADHESHWAR PRASAD 
SINHA : Let him finish his speech. 

SHRI ATAL BIHARI VAJPAYEE : The 
circumstances under which the Steel Minister 
revised his order was not a transaction. How 
can it be covered ? Let the Leader of the 
House be clear, if he wants to give an 
impression .... 
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SHRI G. MURAHARI: Be honest about the 
Committee in the first instance. 

MR. CHAIRMAN : Please, please. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA : I want to be frank 
and fair with the House. I say, and I repeat, 
that the particular paragraph deals 

h a transaction. If all the transactions ire 
referred to the Committee, that transaction 
will also obviously, logically, automatically, 
be referred to. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: It will also be referred 
to.   Mr. Niren Ghosh. 

SHRI NIREN GHOSH: May I know 
whether the Government will tell us whether 
there has been any CBI Report on the entire 
tiling and it has thoroughly gone into the .i 
flairs ? Is it there or it has been suppressed ? 

MR. CHAIRMAN: Have you understood 
what he s'aid ? 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: He wants to say 
;ibout the CBI enquiry. I can only say 
iteneratly—I cannot go into detail—that 
whatever assistance is sought by the Com-
mittee from the Government will be given to 
the Committee. 

(Interruptions) 

MR. CHAIRMAN : Please, please. 

SHRI A. P. CHATTERJEE : On a point of 
clarification. 

SHRI AWADHESHWAR PRASAD 
SINHA : It will be difficult for this House to 
continue if, when the Minister speaks here, 
fifty people s'tand up on that side. When they 
spoke, we listened to them silently. It should 
be made clear to them. Sir, you are being very 
very generous. 

SHRI ATAL BIHARI VAJPAYEE : Let 
them also ask clarifications. 

SHRI A. P. CHATTERJEE: The Leader of 
the House has just now said that a Committee 
of Inquiry has been set up. Now, according to 
section 11 of the Commiss'ions of Inquiry 
Act, the Committee of Inquiry, if it is set up at 
all by the Government, cannot get the powers 
of the Commissions 

of Inquiry Act, unless the Government by a 
notification in the official Gazette directs that 
this provision of the Act will apply to this 
authority. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA : I said that. 

SHRI A. P. CHATTERJEE :    Will   the 
notification be made ? 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA : Yes, yes'. 

SHRI A. P. CHATTERJEE: Another 
clarification . . . 

MR. CHAIRMAN : He is not yielding. 

SHRI D. L. SEN GUPTA : Sir, I want to say 
. . . 

MR. CHAIRMAN : You can do it after he 
has finished. 

SHRI D. P. KARMARKAR : May I, with 
your permission, say one thing ? For our own 
clarification, we would like to know exactly 
what is happening and what is being done. 

SHRI AKBAR ALI KHAN : But he has 
not finished. 

SHRI D. P. KARMARKAR : He is in the 
Chair, not you. I would like to ask this 
question because it is a very important point 
and it should be made clear. May I ask him, 
by way of elucidating what the Leader of the 
House hast said, whether what he means is 
nothing more and nothing less than what is 
as'ked for by the Public Accounts Committee 
in paragraph 4.167 at page 106?   Nothing 
more, nothing less. 

SHRI AWADHESHWAR PRASAD 
SINHA :  That is what he has s'aid, Sir. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA : May I answer, Sir? 

Now, the question is in a very narrow 
ambit. What is the question ? Trie question is 
this whether the variation of the order of the 
20th June by the Minister was bona fide or 
mala fide. Now, in order to determine this 
question, we must bear in mind that this was a 
discretionary order. The Minister could have 
exercised his discretion 
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[Shri M. C. Chaala.] 
one way or the other. He chose to exercise it 
one way. Therefore, the next question that 
arises is : Was that discretion properly or 
improperly exercised ? Was it honestly 
exercis'ed or dishonestly exercised ? And I am 
going to satisfy you beyond any doubt, on the 
record as it stands, without departing from 
this record, without thinking of something that 
happened at night, at twelve of the clock, as 
Shri Misra said—I am going on the record—
that there is no doubt at all and it cannot be 
said that the Minister exercised his discretion 
improperly or dishonestly. 

SHRI BANKA BEHARY DAS: Just now 
you  have  announced   a Committee  .   .   . 

MR. CHAIRMAN : You have been speak-
ing the whole day. Let him now speak. What 
is the harm ? You have been expressing your 
views.    Let him express his. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA : Now, Sir, the first 
question to remember is* that this firm of 
Amin Chand Pyarelal was removed from the 
black-list in 1957. Therefore, when Shri 
Subramaniam took charge as Minister of Iron 
and Steel, thisi firm was not in the black-list. 
This is a very important fact. One must 
understand how this black-list functions. It 
functions in three ways*. A man is put in 
black-list in which case all transactions with 
him by all the Ministries of the Government 
are stopped. It is as if he was put outs'lde the 
pale of society; he becomes an outcaste in the 
industrial and business circle. That is the most 
rigorous form the order can take. The second 
form is when there is a general suspension by 
the Minis'try concerned. This order is cir-
culated to the other Ministries. But—this is an 
important 'but'—the discretion is left to the 
other Ministries whether to act on this or not. 
So, it is something less than blacklisting. And 
the third which is the least dras'iic is the 
suspension of business only by the Ministry. 
Therefore, in order to understand the record, 
these three types of black-listing  should  be  
borne   in   mind. 

Another factor to remember is that the 
order, whether it was the first or the second or 
the third category, is not issued by the 
Ministry, it is issued ultimately by the Con-
troller of Iron and Steel. That, to a certain 
•extent,   throws  some  light  on  this minor 

question  of  draft—that is,  draft or final 
order. Again, it is important. 

Let us turn to the first order which Shri 
Subramaniam made on the 16th of November. 
Now, there was some dispute between the 
Ministry and this firm as regards certain 
contracts. I am not going into details. ! hey 
were given certain iron ingots and their 
contention was that this was not according to 
the specification and that some firm in Wales 
which was to have taken delivery of it was not 
accepting it as not being of the contract 
specification. Now this! was the background 
against which this order was made. And this 
is very important. This is Mr. Subramaniam's 
note, which says: 

"I do not think we should negotiate with 
Aminchand Pyarelal group on the basis' 
indicated in the report of Cleetus. Other 
offers may be negotiated with different 
parties. If Aminchand Pyarelal should 
demand damages on any account, that may 
be dealt with separately. 

We may claim damages in respect of 
Contract No. 28 as no performance has 
been attempted by the party. 

Till this matter with Aminchand Pyarelal 
group is finally settled, no contract of any 
sort should be entered into with them either 
by HSL or Iron and Steel Controller." 

Now this is' clear that Mr. Subramaniam in 
this case was not taking penal action. What he 
was saying was till this question about the 
dispute with regard to the contract is settled, 
we should not enter into any negotiations. No 
time limit is fixed. All that is Said is—we 
were claiming damages with regard to our 
contract, and Mr. Subramaniam said—till all 
these matters are settled, we should not enter 
into any contract. It is clear on the face of it 
that in the strictest sense of the term this order 
not entered into as a penal order. 

SHRI G. MURAHARI: Is he reading fom 
the evidence before the Public Accounts' 
Committee ? 

MR. CHAIRMAN : Please note down the 
various items. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA : I am reading from 
the notings of the Ministry. These are offi- 
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cial documents. I am prepared to put it on the 
Table of the House. 

SHRI G. MURAHARI: I could have also 
quoted from the entire evidence. 

SHRI ATAL BIHARI VAJPAYEE : Are we 
to understand that these notings were not 
produced before the Public Accounts 
Committee ? 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: They were pro-
duced, and it has referred to these notings. 

Now here is a suggestion made by the 
Deputy Secretary on the 26th November. 

SHRI G. MURAHARI: Mr. Chairman, I 
would like to have your ruling. There are 
many papers which were placed as evidence 
in the Public Accounts Committee which 
were accessible to the Members of the Public 
Accounts Committee and probably the 
Minister. It was decided that Members could 
refer to these documents in the Committee 
room of the Public Accounts Committee but 
they could not quote them here as evidence. I 
was a Member of the Public Accounts 
Committee. I could as well quote them, but I 
did not do so. 

MR. CHAIRMAN : It was said by whom? 

SHRI G. MURAHARI: By the Speaker in 
the Lok Sabha and also by the Public 
Accounts' Committee. 

MR. CHAIRMAN : Mr. Chagla, if you 
could avoid it. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA: I wanted to put the 
record straight but now I will not go into 
details. I will sum up my points because these 
documents are there. 

SHRI M. N. GOVINDAN NAIR : On a 
point of order. Sir. When he has announced 
about the Enquiry Commission, the propriety 
or otherwise and the behaviour of the 
Minister will also go before that Committee 
of Enquiry. Under such circumstances why 
should the hon'ble Leader of the House labour 
to establish the correctness or otherwise of the 
actions ? 

MR. CHAIRMAN : Because the other 
people in the House have laboured the whole 
day. 

SHRI M. N. GOVINDAN NAIR : Some 
people have already supported the Minister 
and finally a commission is now going to be 
appointed. So the matter ends there. Then 
after making this announcement, why should 
the Leader of the House come forward with 
arguments in support of the Minister ? That is 
what I do not understand.   That is' my point 
of order. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA : I am not going to 
yield. In fairness to my colleague I must 
answer some of the criticisms. 

SHRIMATI INDIRA GANDHI: Mr. Misra is 
going to speak again. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA : The crucial ques-
tion is what bearing the interview had on the 
order of the 23rd July. That is the whole 
point. The arguments is that somebody from 
this side Saw Mr. Subramaniam and 
influenced him. The question is whether the 
interview in any way improperly influenced 
(he Minister to exercise his discretion. Now, 
Sir, may I point out a crucial fact with regard 
to this interview ? 

SHRI A. P. CHATTERJEE : On a point of 
order. 

MR. CHAIRMAN ; No, no. If it is a point 
of order "again," I would not allow it.   It is 
the same thing. 

SHRI A.  P.  CHATTERJEE :   Only one 
minute. You have always been kind. 

MR. CHAIRMAN : Mr. Chatterjee, you 
have already made a point of order. It means 
you are again raising the same point. No. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA : Sir, everybody has 
said that Mr. Subramaniam is a very 
intelligent man, he is a very competent man, 
he is a very able man. I cannot understand 
Mr. Subramaniam's intelligence, if he was 
influenced by an improper motive, keeping, a 
written record of this interview. If he had not 
kept this letter which was written to him by 
Mr. Jit Paul, well he could have denied it. 

SHRI A. P. CHATTERJEE : May be, it is an 
accident. 



4495 Motion    rj   Fifiy-jifih     [ RAJYA SABHA ]      Report of the P.A.C. 4496 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA : Therefore, the most 
corroborative piece of evidence in this case, 
which goes to show that Mr. Subra-maniam 
was not influenced by any improper motive, 
is the fact that he kept a record of this 
interview through the letter written by the 
partner or agent of this firm. (Interruption by 
Shri Niren Ghosh). I am not going to yield. 
Therefore, I say it shows that Mr. 
Subramaniam was not influenced by any 
improper motive. 

The next point is this, You read the whole 
of this Report. Nowhere is any mala fide 
suggested by the Committee. All that is 
suggested is that the reasons are obs'cure, lhat 
we do not understand the reason. 

SHRI NIREN GHOSH : That is enough. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA : No. It is not 
enough. It may be that Mr. Subramaniam 
exercised his discretion for a particular 
reason. That reason may not be acceptable to 
the Committee. That reason may not be 
understandable by the Committee. But that 
does not make the exercise of that discretion 
dishonest or improper. 

Sir, I do not want to take up your time. The 
terms of the letter written by Shri Jit Paul 
clearly show that the Minister changed the 
order. May I just mention two things ? He 
excluded from the order the rolling mills 
because they were producing something 
which was helping the production of our 
country, helping the industry of our country. 
He excluded from that order the shipping firm 
because the Transport Ministry told him that 
as far as shipping was concerned that helped 
during the emergency and their record showed 
that this firm had been behaving in a perfectly 
proper manner. (Interruption by Shri G. 
Murahari). T must have some time to me. 

SHRI M. N. GOVINDAN NAIR • Sir, when 
so many Ministers have spoken, and when 
this is a question of the Ministry of Transport, 
why is the Minister of Transport keeping 
silent ? 

MR. CHAIRMAN : He is hot ready to 
yield. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA : The next point is* 
that Mr. Subramaniam is not corrupt, he did 
not take money, but there must have been 

political pressures, and what is argued is that 
somebody might have gone with Mr. Paul 
when the interview took place. A suggestion 
has been made that Mr. Kairon was there 
when the interview took place. Now, if Mr. 
Subramaniam wanted to be dishonest, he 
could have denied it, that Mr. Kairon never 
came. He said, "I do not know". Well, Sir, if 
you ask me who came to see me yesterday, 
surely I cannot tell you. My memory is so 
bad. But I am sure Mr. Subramaniam's 
memory is much better than mine. When he is 
asked how amny people he sees every day, 
whether Mr. Kairon came along with Mr. Paul 
three years ago, he gave an honest answer, "I 
do not know". But if he wanted to be 
dishonest, he could have denied it. If he had 
denied it what was there to challenge his 
Statement ? 

SHRI NIREN GHOSH : The truth would 
come out. 

SHRIMATI INDIRA GANDHI: Anyway, it 
is not relevant. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA : May I say a word 
about resignation ? This is a very Important 
point that was raised and I want to say a word 
about it. Now the majority party in this 
country having the confidence of the 
Parliament is entitled to form the Government 
of this country. That is under the Constitution 
and that is the parliamentary practice, and the 
leader of the majority party occupies the 
privileged position of the Prime Minis'tership. 
It is* for the Prime Minister to decide who her 
colleagues should be. Reference was made to 
the Code of Conduct which was placed before 
this Hcuse and discussed by the House. Now 
the Code of Conduct is very simple. If the 
Prime Minister comes to the conclusion that 
there is a prima facie case against one of her 
colleagues and he ought not to continue to be 
her colleague and to continue to be a Member 
of the Cabinet, she can request him to resign. 
The Prime Minister has said so in the other 
House categorically that she is satisfied, that 
there is' no mala fide as far as Mr. 
Subramaniam is? concerned and so far asrf the 
record is concerned, which she has read. It is 
her sole privilege, her sole right, her sole 
obligation. It is for her alone to decide who is 
worthy to be her colleague. If she tells me 
now that I am not worthy to be her colleague, 
I will tender my resignation. Therefore that is 
the first position. 
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Then some Members in their exuberance 
have pointed to Mr. Subramaniam and said: 
'You must resign'.   Now I do believe in this 
that we Ministers not only should maintain the 
highest standards of probity but the highest 
standards of public life and I | do  believe—that   
is  my   view—that  if   a , prima facie case 
was" made out against me i and a Committee 
was to be appointed, I would resign.    That is 
my own view but then  there is no prima  facie 
case.  How does this question arise ? If a 
Committee says that they do not understand the 
reason why he varied the order, why he 
exercised his discretion in a particular way, is 
that a prima facie case ?   Must he resign when 
the  Committee  goes  into this question  ? 
Under what norms, by what standard, by what 
ideal, by what principles do you suggest   that  
a  Minister  having  the  highest standards of 
public life Should say to himself : '1 cannot 
continue' ? The idea is this. If there is a cloud 
over my head, I would say  to  myself:   'I  am  
not  going  to  go through thisi. I will wait till I 
am cleared by the Committee and then if the 
Prime Minister chooses she may call me back.' 
Is thjere a cloud over the head of Mr. Subra-
maniam 7  Anybody  reading   this   Roport, 
can he say that there is a mala fide, that he is' 
corrupt,  dishonest or  politically   influenced 7   
Therefore I say that it is entirely erroneous to 
say  that.   I have  seen  the parliamentary  
practice.     Somebody  mentioned that the 
Ministers in the U.K. would have resigned. 
There has never been a case like this where a 
Minister has resigned on such vague accusation 
as this. 

Now in conclusion there is only one thing 
that I wish to say. The one asset, and to my 
mind the greatest asset, that a Minister has 
and should have is his integrity. If you 
undermine that integrity, he cannot function. 

SHRI NIREN GHOSH : His integrity is in 
question. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA : But if you go on 
making sly remarks, if you go on indulging 
in insinuations and innuendoes, if you go on 
making accusations for which there is no 
basis, if you have camp-ugns against the 
integrity of Ministers, it is very difficult for 
the Minister to function. After all we are 
under a parliamentary system of Govern-
ment. We happen to be in the majority and 

that is because the people have confidence in 
us. Tomorrow we may not be and it may be 
some other party but let us lay down the proper 
tradition of parliamentary democracy. You 
look at the House of Commons. They are fine. 
You never find accusations like these bandied 
about in the House. That is the tradition : If we 
are wrong, certainly attack us. You have every 
right but as I said, this insinuation, this 
innuendo, this signature campaign and all kinds 
of things are wrong. As* I said there is nothing 
more I value than my integrity. If that goes, I 
am not worth anything. If my value as a 
Minister goes, I cannot function. Therefore do 
not try to undermine it. When you are satisfied 
certainly attack the Minister, attack the 
Government. You have the rights under the 
Constitution but this mode of dealing with 
Ministers, I say. is subversive of democratic 
parliamentary principles. 

(Interruptions) 

SHRI NIREN GHOSH : No. Encouraging 
such firms is subversive of public conduct. 

MR. CHAIRMAN : I only see that you bold 
diametrically opposite views to each other. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA : After the Prime 
Minister's statement I do not think I have 
much to add. 

May 1 make a last appeal to Members ? 
After what I have Said on the procedural part, 
I hope they will not insist on moving the 
substitute resolution. If they do, I will be 
compelled to move for a suspension of certain 
rules. I do not like it. It is not very democratic 
to suspend the rules of the House buL f think 
in the larger interests of the procedure which I 
am suggesting, I appeal to Members) opposite 
who have given notices of substitute motions 
to withdraw them so that no reiolution would 
be put to the House. The Report has been 
considered, the recommendation has been 
accepted and I do not think there is any need 
for any substitute motion. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA : Mr. Chairman, 
even though we found that the Prime Minister 
is capable of going into a state of fury and 
excitement, I think it was misspent on this 
occasion particularly. She has said that   the  
Opposition  is levelling     chargei 
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[Shri Lokanath Misra.] 
against the Government in general, that 
everybody is corrupt in this country, that all 
Ministers are corrupt. I am sorry to contradict 
her statement and to submit that we have 
never said that the Government in general is' 
corrupt, that each Minister is corrupt. 
Naturally such a generalisation was not 
warranted. There are of course certain 
Ministers who appear to be corrupt. Maybe 
after an investigation or enquiry it would be 
established whether they are corrupt or not but 
as the history indicates, whenever there has 
been an allegation from the Opposition—it 
might have started from Mr. Kairon and gone 
right up to Mr. Krishnamachari—on all the 
occasions it was* proved to be correct, the 
Opposition's stand proved to be correct and 
not that of the Prime Minister. Of course I 
was very unhappy when the Prime Minister 
made such a categorical remark about the 
Opposition. We have never had an occasion 
when we brought charges against every 
Minister. It was always agains't specific 
Ministers who, we thought, might have gone 
wrong. 

Regarding the other point, the Leader of the 
House has been good enough to explain at 
great length but I would request him kindly to 
come forward with a statement regarding the 
terms of reference. It may be on Monday or 
Tuesday but the members of both the Houses 
must be intimated about the terms of 
reference. Since he was not ready with it to-
day, I would request him to come forward 
with a statement any day that suits him next 
week, as! early as possible of course. 

 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA : Sir, here I 
would like to mention that I was also unhappy 
about the silence of the hon. Minisi-ter for 
Food regarding certain charges levelled 
against him in this House. I hoped that he 
would clarify the position, but he did not do it. 
Therefore, the natural presumption in the 
country would be that there were certain 
allegations against him specifically mentioned 
in the House and they could not be 
contradicted. But I know them, what they are. 
Naturally, I had no hesitation in bringing them 
during the discussion when I was speaking. 
Let the country take them the way it would 
like to take. Mr. Subramaniam, while 
clarifying his own position, said that 
subsequent inquiries into the conduct of 
Ministers' actions' might stand in the way of 
quick decisions being taken by the Ministers. 
He wanted that this inquiry should never be 
directed against a Minister, but he has 
absolutely no opposition that the inquiry can 
go against any of the senior administrative 
officers'. He does not oppose that. His only 
opposition is that quick decisions might be 
hampered if Ministers' conduct is subse-
quently inquired into. I do not presume that 
the Minister, in all cases, takes the ultimate 
decision, nor is he responsible for quick 
dis'posal of the files. If you go into the record 
of any file in a Ministry, it would be clearly 
evident that it is the officers who are 
responsible for the quick disposal of files. If 
the argument holds good in disfavour of probe 
into a Minister's conduct, how can the same 
argument be conveniently overlooked when it 
comes to the question of the Senior 
administrative officers? Therefore, 

proved to be a corrupt man ultimately and has 
gone out. 

That  Minister  has
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Sir, the argument was without any basis. If 
quick decisions would be hampered in case of 
a probe into the conduct of a Minister, it must 
be equally applied to the senior administrative 
officers as well as to the Ministers, but now 
that we have decided that we will probe into 
the conduct of certain officers, regarding the 
comments made in the Report of the Public 
Accounts Committee, his? conduct must be 
also included in that particular inquiry. 

Thank you. 

SHRI D. L. SEN GUPTA: I had a 
clarification to seek from the Prime Minister. 

MR. CHAIRMAN : What really is the 
clarification that you seek ? Put it straight. 

SHRI D. L. SEN GUPTA : The Prime 
Minister in the course of her speech said that 
she is conscious of the faults and defaults of 
her department. I want to know whether she is 
conscious that there may be corruption in her 
department also, or that the officers are 
immune from corruption. She is conscious of 
the faults and defaulis. Is she conscious that 
there may be corruption also, or does she 
consider that the Government officers and 
Ministers are immune from corruption ?   This 
is what I want. 

MR. CHAIRMAN : It has not been quite 
clear to me, and I am afraid it is not quite clear 
to her. 

SHRI A. P. CHATTERIEE : On a point of 
order, Sir. 

MR. CHAIRMAN : Thisi is not the 
occasion for a point of order. You have made 
a hundred points. Now really I cannot allow 
it. Can you please sit down, Mr. Chatterjee ? 
There is some limit. You have spoken longer 
than your time. You have raised a point of 
order. You have intervened. You have 
submitted. You have done all that, and there 
should be some limit to all this. 

It has been an extremely full and useful 
debate. I hope that the amendments would not 
be pressed. 

SHRI M. N. GOVINDAN NAIR : I have to 
say something. I have moved an amendment, 
a substitute motion, for the approval of the 
findings and observations contained in the 
said Report.   I think the hon. Minis- 

ter, the Leader of our House, appealed to me 
that in the interests of maintaining the prestige 
of the Public Accounts Committee I should 
withdraw this amendment. It was exactly for the 
same purpose, it was exactly to maintain the 
prestige of the Public Accounts Committee that 
I had moved this amendment. It is unfortunate 
that we had to discuss the Report of the Public 
Accounts Committee in our House.   I think this 
is the first time that we had to do it.   But that 
situation was created, not by the opposition, but 
by certain s'tatements by people on the other 
side, especially Mr. Subramaniam. So when 
such a situation had come, Mr. Chairman,  Sir,  
you have heard the discussion here.    Many 
people on that side, who spoke about this 
Report, well, they did not fail to criticise the 
Report. While we tried to stand by this report of 
the Public Accounts Committee and; its 
findings, some people on the other side tried to 
distort and even to criticise it.   This thing has 
happened during this discussion. So in such a 
grave situation the point is how we can preserve 
the prestige of the Public Accounts Committee.    
That is my worry.   If this amendment is passed 
after hearing all this discussion, then the House 
approves of it.   That means that the prestige of 
the Public Accounts Committee is maintained. 
But if Members opposite, who happen to be in a 
big majority, if they are going to vote it down, 
if they are going to defeat my amendment or, 
rather disapprove of the findings of the Public 
Accounts Committee, then what happens ? I 
want to know, and Mr. Chagla in a few words 
issued a threat to that effect; he was informing 
ma thereby, "Well, you look here; if you are 
going to press your amendment, we on this1 side  
will  be  forced to vote  against you, thereby 
creating a precedent whereby—that will be a 
grave occasion—the prestige of the   Public  
Accounts  Committee  may  be harmed.   If that 
is the issue . . . 

MR. CHAIRMAN : That is not the issue. 

SHRI M. N. GOVINDAN NAIR: If that is 
not the issue, then . . . 

(Interruptions) 

MR. CHAIRMAN : He fs now considering 
the merits! of his amendment. Have some 
patience to hear him. He is making up his 
mind as to what to do now. 



4503 Motion   re   Fifty-fifth      [ RAJYA SABHA \     Report of the P.A.C. 4504 

SHRI M. N. GOVINDAN NAIR : Un-
fortunately, Sir, the discussion on the Report 
of the Public Accounts Committee was taken 
as a discussion between the opposition and the 
ruling party. Actually we were discussing a 
report, which was the Report of a Committee 
which, in itself, is a miniature parliament, and 
in that view of the matter the question should 
have been dealt with. So I am in a fix now. 
What I want is to save the prestige of the 
Public Accounts Committee. My hon. leader, 
he also wants to save me . . . 

MR. CHAIRMAN : Mr. Govindan Nair, the 
simple question is* whether you wish to 
withdraw your amendment or not. 

SHRI M. N. GOVINDAN NAIR : How can 
it  be done ? 

MR. CHAIRMAN : It can be done. He has 
requested you to withdraw your amendment. 

SHRI M. N. GOVINDAN NAIR : Then let 
him on behalf of his Party, on behalf of the 
Government say that they accept the findings 
and the recommendations of the Public 
Accounts Committee and then I will . . . 

MR. CHAIRMAN : Mr. Govindan Nair, all 
that the Government had to say they have 
said. And as I said, this has been a very very 
useful discu&ion, very full and useful 
discussion. Important things have been said by 
you and others and they have had their 
reaction on the Government and the 
Government have also announced what they 
want to do. 

SHRI M. N. GOVINDAN NAIR : The 
prestige of the Public Accounts Committee has 
to be saved. 

MR. CHAIRMAN : Yes, the prestige of the 
Public Accounts Committee. It is to save the 
prestige of the Public Accounts Committee 
that we do not want to put the amendment to 
vote, if you agree. 

SHRI M. N. GOVINDAN NAIR : But if 
I do not withdraw it, they are sure to defeat it. 

M*. CHAIRMAN : What do I know ? LI 
14RS/66-570— 10-6-67-GIPF. 

SHRI LOKANATH MISRA : I think the 
Leader of the House should not have thrown 
out a threat. 

AN HON. MEMBER : He held out a threat, 

MR. CHAIRMAN : Nothing of that kind. 
no threat. Certain things should not be dis-
cussed.   We should understand them. 

SHRI G. MURAHARI: The Government 
can come out and say that. What is the harm 
in the Leader of the House declaring that the 
Government stands? by the recommendations 
contained in the Report ? 

MR. CHAIRMAN: The Government has' 
already announced that. You cannot have 
announcements to order, once, twice, three 
times and so on. 

SHRI M. C. CHAGLA : It is quite clear that 
we have accepted the recommendations. I 
have said that and the House knows it. But it 
should not be subject to the approval of the 
House. You know our attitude and I appeal to 
my hon. friend to have the grace to withdraw 
his amendment. 

SHRI ATAL BIHARI VAJPAYEE : Sir, I 
agree with the Leader of the House thai the 
Report of the Public Accounts Committee 
should not be Subject to the approval or 
disapproval of the House. 

SHRI M. N. GOVINDAN NAIR : Sir, I beg 
leave of the House to withdraw my 
amendment. 

SHRI NIREN GHOSH: Sir, I do not press 
my amendment. I beg leave of the House to 
withdraw my amendment. 

^Amendment Nos. I and No. 3 were, by 
leave, withdrawn. 

MR. CHAIRMAN: The amendments 
having been withdrawn, the discussion Is 
closed. The House stands adjourned till 
Mondal 11 A.M. 

The House then adjourned at 
twelve minutes past five of the 
clock till eleven of the clock on 
Monday, the 29th August, 1966. 

tFor text of the amendments see coU.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


